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February 11, 2026 
To, 
Manager - Listing Compliance 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
‘Exchange Plaza’. C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai - 400 051 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
Sub.: Submission of Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 34 (1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing herewith the Annual Report along with 
Notice of the 16th Annual General Meeting of the SHREE RAM PROTEINS LIMITED, which 
is scheduled to be held on Thursday, March 05th, 2026, at 11.00 a.m. through Video 
Conferencing ("VC")/ Other Audio-Visual Means ("OAVM") in compliance with the relevant 
circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and the Securities Exchange 
Board of India (SEBI). 
Kindly take the same on record. 
 
For, SHREE RAM PROTEINS LIMITED 
 
 
 
Lalitkumar Chandulal Vasoya 
Chairman and Managing Director  
DIN: 02296254 
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CORPORATEINFORMATION 

SHREERAMPROTEINSLIMITEDCIN: 

L01405GJ2008PLC054913 

 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

Name DIN Designation 

Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 02296254 ChairmanandManagingDirector 

Mr.RavindraKumarSingh# 02786724 Non-ExecutiveDirector 

Mr.PiyushChandubhaiVasoya 06889294 Non-ExecutiveDirector 

Mr.NavinKumarSingh# 02786767 AdditionalNon-ExecutiveDirector 

Mr.UtsavJagdishRajpara** 07973228 IndependentDirector 

Ms.AnushreeMahendrabhaiGanatra** 07973335 IndependentDirector 

Ms.RashmiKamlesh Otavani** 06976600 IndependentDirector 

Mr.JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani** 08659187 AdditionalIndependentDirector 

Ms.DiptiSharma** 10207346 AdditionalIndependentDirector 

Mr.AkashSureshbhaiGajera*** 10556617 AdditionalIndependentDirector 

Mr, YogeshbhaiChandubhaiDhanani*** 10499339 AdditionalIndependentDirector 

# Mr. Ravindra Kumar Singh resigned from Board w.e.f May 16, 2023 and Mr. Navin Kumar Singh was appointed as an 

Additional Non-Executive Director w.e.f May 15, 2023. 

 

**Ms. AnushreeMahendrabhai Ganatra resigned from Board w.e.f June 16, 2023, Mr. Utsav Jagdish Rajpara resigned from 

Board w.e.f June 20, 2023 and Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani and Ms. Dipti Sharma was appointed as an Additional 

Independent Director w.e.f June 16, 2023 and June 20, 2023 respectively. During the Financial year 2023-24 Ms. Rashmi 

Kamlesh Otavani, Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani and Ms. Dipti Sharm resigned from Board w.e.f February 07, 2024; 

January 17, 2024 and January 30, 2024 respectively. 

*** Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera and Mr, YogeshbhaiChandubhai Dhanani was appointed as an Additional Independent 

Director w.e.f March 19, 2024 and February 08, 2024 respectively. 

 

 

KEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL 

Name DIN/PAN Designation 

Mr.RameshbhaiPopatbhaiBhadani* ABZPB9320Q ChiefFinancialOfficer 

Mr.BhupendraKanjibhaiBhadani AGQPB2257C CompanySecretary&ComplianceOfficer 

Mr.KrutilK.Parakhia* AXUPP7761Q ChiefFinancialOfficer 

* Mr. RameshbhaiPopatbhaiBhadani resigned w.e.f June 15, 2023 and Mr. Krutil K. Parakhia was appointed w.e.f June 16, 

2023. 

AUDITCOMMITTEE 

Name DIN Designation 

Mr.AkashSureshbhaiGajera 10556617 Chairperson 

Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhaiDhanani 10499339 Member 

Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 06976600 Member 

Ms.RashmiKamlesh Otavani* 02296254 Member 

Mr.JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani* 08659187 Chairperson 

Mr.UtsavJagdishRajpara* 07973228 Chairperson 

Ms.AnushreeMahendrabhaiGanatra* 07973335 Member 

Mr.NavinKumarSingh** 02786767 Chairperson 

*Ms.RashmiKamleshOtavaniandMr.JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnaniBhadaniresignedw.e.fFebruary06,2024and January 17, 

2024 and Ms. AnushreeMahendrabhai Ganatra tendered her resignation due to personal reasons and personal 

commitmentasonJune16,2023,andMr.UtsavJagdishRajparatenderedhisresignationduetopersonalreasonsand personal 

commitment on June 20, 2023. 
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**Mr.NavinKumarSingh was appointedasonFebruary06, 2024and tendered his resignation duetopersonalreasonsand 

personal commitment as on March 16, 2024. 

 

STAKEHOLDER’SRELATIONSHIPCOMMITTEE 

Name DIN Designation 

Mr.AkashSureshbhaiGajera 10556617 Chairperson 

Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhaiDhanani 10499339 Member 

Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 06976600 Member 

Mr.NavinKumarSingh** 06976600 Chairperson 

Ms.RashmiKamlesh Otavani* 02296254 Member 

Mr.JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani* 08659187 Chairperson 

Mr.UtsavJagdishRajpara* 07973228 Member 

Ms.AnushreeMahendrabhaiGanatra* 07973335 Chairperson 

Ms.DiptiSharma* 10207346 Member 

* Ms.AnushreeMahendrabhaiGanatratendered her resignationdueto personalreasonsand personal commitment on June 

16,2023and Mr.UtsavJagdish Rajparatendered his resignationdue topersonalreasonsand personalcommitment onJune 20, 

2023. 

Furtherduring the year Mr.JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnanitendered his resignationdue to personalreasons and personal 

commitment as on February 06, 2024 and Ms. Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani tendered her resignation due to personal reasons 

and personal commitment as on January 17, 2024 and Ms. Dipti Sharma and Mr. Piyush ChandubhaiVasoya tendered 

resignation due to personal reasons and personal commitment as on January 30, 2024 and March 16, 2024 respectively 

**Mr.NavinKumarSingh was appointedasonFebruary06, 2024and tendered his resignation duetopersonalreasonsand personal 

commitment as on March 16, 2024. 

 

NOMINATION&REMUNERATIONCOMMITTEE 

Name DIN Designation 

Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhaiDhanani 10499339 Chairperson 

Mr.AkashSureshbhaiGajera 10556617 Member 

Mr.NavinKumarSingh 02786767 Member 

Mr.PiyushChandubhaiVasoya 06889294 Member 

Ms.RashmiKamlesh Otavani* 02296254 Member 

Mr.JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani* 08659187 Chairperson 

Ms.AnushreeMahendrabhaiGanatra* 07973335 Member 

Ms.DiptiSharma* 10207346 Member 

Mr.UtsavJagdishRajpara* 07973228 Chairperson 

*Ms.RashmiKamleshOtavaniandMr.JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnaniBhadaniresignedw.e.fFebruary06,2024and January 17, 

2024 and Ms. AnushreeMahendrabhai Ganatra tendered her resignation due to personal reasons and personal 

commitmentasonJune16,2023,andMr.UtsavJagdishRajparatenderedhisresignationduetopersonalreasonsand personal 

commitment on June 20, 2023. 

**Mr.PiyushChandubhaiVasoya was appointedason January 12, 2024and tendered his resignation duetopersonalreasonsand 

personal commitment as on March 16, 2024. 
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STATUTORYAUDITORS SECRETARIAL AUDITOR COSTAUDITOR 

M/s H.B Kalaria&Associates
 Chartered 
Accountants 
Address: A 601/602, The Imperial 

Heights, 150. Ft Ring Road, Opp. Big 

Bazaar, Rajkot- 360004. 
TelNo:-02812581501/02/03 
E-mail:info@hbkalaria.in 

M/s.Paliwal&Co. 

CompanySecretariesAddress:401, 

Haash Complex, Nagri Hospital-Law 

GardenRoad, 

Nr.ElliseBridgePoliceLine, 

Ahmedabad-380006, 

Gujarat,India 

TelNo:-079–48980181 
E-mail:alpesh.pcs@gmail.com 

M/s.TadhaniandCo. Cost 

Accountants 
Address:427-428,RKEmpire,Mavdi 

Chowk, 150 Feet Ring Road, Rajkot. 
TelNo:-+91-8460559885 
E-mail:niketan.tadhani@gmail.com 

REGISTRAR&SHARETRANSFERAGENT REGISTEREDOFFICE 
LinkIntimeIndiaPvt.Ltd 
Address:-5thFloor, 506 TO 508,Amarnath Business Centre-
1 (Abc-1), Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr, St Xavier’s 
College Corner, Off C G Road, Ellisbridge Ahmedabad-
380006. 
Tel.No:079-26465179 
E-mail:ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in 

ShreeRamProteinsLimited 
Address: - Imperial Heights Tower-B, Second Floor, Office 
No. B-206,150 Ft Ring Road, Opp. Big Bazar, Rajkot -
360005 Tel No.:-+912825280634 , +912812581152 
E-
mail:info@shreeramproteins.comWebsite:www.Shreeram
proteins.com 
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REPORTOFBOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

To, 

TheMembers(s), 

The Board ofDirectors hereby submits the 16th Annual Report ofthe business and operations of Shree RamProteins 

Limited (“the Company”), along with the audited financial statements, for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

 

FINANCIALRESULTS: 
(AMOUNT`INLAKHS) 

PARTICULARS F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23 

Revenuefromoperations 1476.60 16268.37 

OtherIncome 34.29 5.11 

TotalIncome 1,510.89 16273.47 

OperatingexpenditurebeforeFinancecost,depreciationandamortization 2297.40 15217.75 

EarningsbeforeFinancecost,depreciationandamortization(EBITDA) (786.51) 1055.73 

Less:Financecosts 
Less:Depreciationandamortizationexpense 

142.73 
82.14 

428.32 
98.95 

Profit/(Loss)beforetax (1011.38) 528.46 

Less:Taxexpense (52.90) 143.93 

Profit/(Loss)fortheyear(PAT) (958.48) 384.53 

YEARATAGLANCE: 
FINANCIALPERFORMANCE  

The revenue from operations decreased to Rs. 1476.60 Lakhs as against Rs. 16268.37 Lakhs in the previous year. 

The revenue from operation was decreased by 90.92% over the previous year. The loss before Tax for the current 

year is Rs. (1011.38) Lakhs as against the Profit before tax of Rs. 528.46 Lakhs in the previous year resulted into 

loss after tax of Rs. (958.48) Lakhs compared to Profit after tax of previous year Rs. 384.53 Lakhs. Decrease in net 

profit is due to decrease in revenue from operation. 

 
DIVIDEND  

Toconservetheprofitearnedduringthefinancialyear2023-24forfuturepurpose,yourDirectorsregrettodeclareany 

dividend for the financial year 2023-24. (Previous year Nil). 

TheCompanydoesnothaveanyamountofunclaimedorunpaidDividendsasonMarch31,2024. 

 
AMOUNTTRANSFERREDTORESERVE  

During the year, the Company has not apportioned any amount to other reserve.The profit earned during the 

yearhas been carried to the carry forward credit balance of Profit and Loss account. 

 
CHANGEINNATUREOFBUSINESS  

Duringthe year,your Companyhas notchanged itsbusinessor objectand continuesto 

beinthesamelineofbusinessasper main object of the Company. 
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SHARECAPITAL  
AsonMarch31,2024, 

• TheAuthorizedCapitaloftheCompanyisRs.50,00,00,000dividedinto50000000EquitySharesofRs.10/-each. 

• Issue, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital of the Company isRs. 21,42,00,000 dividedinto 21420000 Equity 

Shares of Rs.10/- each. 
During the ofthefinancialyear; 

• Authorized Capital of the Company increased from Rs. 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Crores Only) 

divided into 25000000 (Two Crores Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-(Rupees Ten Only) each to Rs. 

50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crore Only) divided into 50000000 (Five Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-

(Rupees Ten Only) each via postal ballot passed by the shareholders of the Company on Saturday, May 

06, 2023. 

• The company approved stock split of its Equity shares via sub-division of each of the Equity Share of the 

company having a face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each sub-divided into 1 (One) Equity Share 

having a face valueofRs.1/-(RupeesOneOnly) each,approved viapostalballotresolutionpassed 

bytheshareholdersoftheCompany as Special Resolution on Saturday, May 06, 2023. 

• In reference to Outcome dated January 31, 2023, Postal Ballot resolution for approval of Stock Split dated 

May 06, 2023 and Board meeting Intimation dated June 17, 2023, Board of Directors of the Company, in 

their Board Meeting held on today, i.e. on June 21, 2023 Company approved raising of Funds through 

issuance of Upto 22,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each (“equity Shares) by way of a rights issue to the 

eligible equity Shareholders of the Company on Right Issue basis, on such terms and at such price and 

ratio as may be decided by the board or a duly constituted committee of the board at a later date, as on 

record date(to be notified subsequently), subject to receipt of regulatory/statutory approvals, in 

accordance with applicable laws including the Regulations of the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements)Regulations2018,SEBI(ListingObligationsanddisclosureRequirements)Regulations2015an

dthe Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, as amended from time to time (“Right Issue”). 

Further The Board has constituted a rights issue committee and authorized its members to decide on the 

terms and conditions of the issue, including but not limited to, the final issue size/amount rights, 

entitlement ratio, the issue price, record date, timing of the Rights Issue, approval of draft letter of offer, 

appointment of intermediaries to issue, allotment of shares and other related matters. 

• Board of Directors of the Company, in their Board Meeting held on January 12, 2024, Considered and 

approved, raising of Funds through issuance of Upto 28,58,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each (“equity 

Shares) by way of a rights issue to the eligible equity Shareholders of the Company on Right Issue basis, 

on such terms and at such price and ratio as may be decided by the board or a duly constituted 

committee of the board at a later date, as on record date(to be notified subsequently), subject to receipt 

of regulatory/statutory approvals, in accordance with applicable laws including the Regulations of the 

SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2018, SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, as 

amended from time to time (“Right Issue”). 

• Raising of funds by way of each of equity shares of face value of Rs.1/- each through right issue for an 

amount not exceeding Rs. 49 crores to the eligible equity shareholders of the company as on the record 

date (to be determined in Due course) subject to the receipt of regulatory/statutory approvals in 

accordance with the applicable laws including the provisions of security and exchange board of India 

(Issue Of Capital And Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2018 and rules made thereunder . 

• Approved to create, issue, offer and allot up to 5,00,00,000 (Five Crore Only) equity shares of Rs. 1/- each 

of the company on preferential basis to the Non Promoter /Public Category share holders of the company 

on the such terms and conditions as may be determined by the board and subject to the approvals of the 

shareholders of the company at the extraordinary meeting and applicable regulatory authorities. 
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BOARDOFDIRECTORSANDKEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL  
ConstitutionofBoard 

The Constitution of the Board of Directors and other disclosure related to the Board of Directors are given in the 

Report on Corporate Governance. 

 
BoardMeeting 

Regular meetings of the Board are held at least once in a quarter, inter-alia, to review the quarterly results of the 

Company. Additional Board meetings are convened, as and whenrequired, to discuss and decide on various 

business policies, strategies and other businesses. The Board meetings are generally held at registered office of 

the Company. 

During the year under review, Board of Directors of the Company met 11(Eleven) times, viz April 04, 2023; May 

05, 2023; May 15, 2023; June 06, 2023; June 21, 2023; July 17, 2023; August 14, 2023; November 08, 2023; 

January 12, 2024; February 06, 2024; March 16, 2024. 

 

The details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting are given in the 

Report on Corporate Governance. 

 
DisclosurebyDirectors 

The Directors on the Board have submitted notice of interest under Section 184(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e. 

in Form MBP-1, intimation under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e. in Form DIR 8 and declaration as 

to compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company. 

 
IndependentDirectors 

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Listing Regulations, the 

Company has three Non-Promoter Independent Directors. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all three 

Independent Directors of the Company meet all the criteria mandated by Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and rules made there under and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and they are Independent of Management. 

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on January 29, 2024 to review the performance of Non-

Independent Directors and Board as whole and performance of Chairpersonof the Companyincluding assessment 

ofquality, quantityand timeliness of flow of information between Company management and Board that is 

necessary for the board of directors to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

Further, in the opinion of the Board, all Independent Directors possess requisite qualifications, experience, 

expertiseincluding the Proficiencyand hold high standards of integrity for the purpose of Rule 8(5)(iiia) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors and Code for Independent Director are 

incorporated onthe website of the Company at www.shreeramproteins.com. 

TheCompanyhasreceivedadeclarationfromtheIndependentDirectorsofthe 

CompanyunderSection149(7)ofCompanies Act, 2013 and 16(1)(b) of Listing Regulations confirming that they 

meet criteria of Independence as per relevant provisionsof Companies Act, 2013 for financial year 2023-24. The 

Board of Directors of the Company has taken on record the said declarations and confirmation as submitted by 

the Independent Directors after undertaking due assessment of the veracity of the same. In the opinion of the 

Board, they fulfill the conditions as Independent Directors and are independent of the Management. None of 

Independent Directors have resigned during the year. 

 

During the year under review, the non-executivedirectorsofthe Companyhad no pecuniaryrelationship or 

transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees, paid to them for the purpose of attending meetings of the 

Board / Committee of the Company. 

 
FamiliarizationProgramforIndependentDirectors: 

The Independent Directors have been updated with their roles, rights and responsibilities in the Companyby 

specifying them intheirappointmentletter along withnecessarydocuments, reportsandinternalpoliciesto 

 



  
8

 

enablethemto familiarize withthe Company’s Procedures and practices. The Company has through presentations 

at regular intervals, familiarized and updated the Independent Directors with the strategy, operations and 

functions of the Company and Agricultural Industry as a Whole and business model. The details of such 

familiarization programs imparted to Independent Directors can be accessed on the website of the Company at 

https://www.shreeramproteins.com/public/media/report/file/direct_link-1527072137.pdf 

 
INFORMATIONONDIRECTORATE  

Asondate ofthisreport,your Company'sBoard comprises 5 Directorsviz.,(2) Non-ExecutiveDirector,(2)Independent 

Director and (1) Executive Director, i.e. Managing Director. 

 
a) ChangeinBoardComposition: 
             ChangesinBoardCompositionduringthefinancialyear2023-24anduptothedateofthisreportisfurnishedbelow: 

i. Mr.RavindraKumarSinghresignedfromthepositionofNon-ExecutiveDirectoroftheCompany,duetopersonal 

reasonsandpersonalcommitment,witheffectfromcloseofbusinesshoursofMay15,2023. 

ii. Mr.NavinKumarSingh(DIN:02786767)wasappointedas anAdditionalNon-Executive 
DirectoronMay15,2023 to hold the office up to the ensuring General Meeting or within a period of 3 
(three) months from the date of appointment whichever is earlier, as per SEBI (LODR) Regulations, as 
amended. 

iii. Appointment of Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani (DIN: 08659187) as an Additional (Independent -
Non-Executive)Director w.e.fJune16,2023. The term of his appointment as an Independent Director will 
be for a period of 5 year’s subject to the approval of shareholders. 

iv. In the Board meeting held on June 16, 2023, Approved Appointment of Ms. Dipti Sharma (PAN: 
LWTPS3886E) as an Additional (Independent Non-Executive) Director w.e.f June 16, 2023 or the date of 
obtaining valid Director Identification Number (DIN) from Ministry of Corporate Affairs whichever is 
later. The term of his appointment as an Independent Director will be for a period of 5 year’s subject to 
the approval of shareholders. The term of his appointment as an Independent Director will be for a 
period of 5 year’s subject to the approval of shareholders.  

Ms.DiptiSharmawasallottedDINonJune20,2023thereforeherappointmentiseffectivefromJune20,2023. 

v. Ms. AnushreeMahendrabhai Ganatra (DIN: 07973335), resigned from the position of Non-Executive 
Independent Director of the Company, i.e. w.e.f June 16, 2023 due to personal reasons and personal 
commitment. 

vi. Appointment of Mr. YogeshbhaiChandulal Dhanani, as an Additional Director (Independent Non-
Executive Director), of the Company w.e.f February 06, 2024 or the date of obtaining valid Director 
Identification Number (DIN) from Ministry of Corporate Affairs whichever is later, the term of his 
appointment as an Independent Director will be for a period of 5 year’s subject to the approval of 
shareholders. 

vii. Took Note of Resignation of Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani (DIN: 08659187), Non-Executive 
Independent Director of the company due to personal reasons and personal commitment, w.e.f January 
17, 2024. However, Company has received Resignation Letter via mail from Mr. 
JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani (DIN: 08659187) today i. e on February 06, 2024. 

viii. Appointment of Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera as an Additional Director (Independent Non-Executive 
Director), of the Company w.e.f March 16, 2024 or the date of obtaining valid Director Identification 
Number (DIN) from Ministry of Corporate Affairs whichever is later, the term of his appointment as an 
Independent Director will be for a period of 5 year’s subject to the approval of shareholders. 

ix. Nomination and RemunerationCommittee and Board of Directors have recommended regularization of 
Mr. Navin Kumar Singh as Non-Executive Director, Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani as Non-Executive 
Independent Director and Ms. Dipti Sharma as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company in 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on Monday, August 14, 2023. 
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KEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL  
Duringfinancialyear2023-24,InaccordancewithSection203oftheCompaniesAct,2013,theCompanyhas:- 

1. Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoyaasChairmanandManagingDirectoroftheCompany, 

2. Mr.RameshbhaiPopatbhaiBhadaniMr.KrutilK.ParakhiaasaChiefFinancialofficer 

3. Mr.BhupendraKanjibhaiBhadaniactingasCompanySecretaryoftheCompany 

 

Howeverduring the financial year 2023-24,belowchangestookplaceinthepositionofKeyManagerial Personnel:- 
1. Mr.RameshbhaiPopatbhaiBhadaniresignedfromthepostofChiefFinancialofficerw.e.fJune15,2023; 
2. Mr.KrutilK.ParakhiawasappointedasaChiefFinanceOfficeroftheCompanyw.e.fJune15,2023. 

 
PERFORMANCEEVALUATION  

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees and 

individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (List Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in the following manners; 

 The performance of the board was evaluated bythe board, after seeking inputs fromall the directors,on 

the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, 

information and functioning etc. 

 Theperformanceofthecommittees wasevaluatedbytheboardafterseekinginputsfromthecommittee 

memberson the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee 

meetings, etc. 

 The board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the individual 

directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and 

committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive 

contribution and inputs in meetings, etc 

 

Inaddition,thechairmanwasalsoevaluatedonthekeyaspectsofhisrole. Separate meeting of independent directors was 

held to evaluate the performance of non-independent directors, performanceof the board as a whole and performance 

of the chairman, taking into account the views of executive directors and non- executive directors. Performance 

evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding theindependentdirector being evaluated. 

 
DIRECTORS’RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT  

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their knowledge and 
ability, confirm that: 

a) Inpreparationofannual accounts for the year ended March 31,2024,theapplicableaccounting standards 

havebeen followed and that no material departures have been made from the same; 

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 

the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that year; 

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 

inaccordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) TheDirectorshadpreparedtheannualaccountsfortheyearendedMarch31,2024ongoingconcernbasis. 

e) The Directors had laid down the internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 

Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
COMMITTEESOFBOARD  

In compliancewiththerequirement of applicableprovisionsof theCompanies Act, 2013and Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (the ‘SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 

2015’)andaspartofthebestgovernancepractice,theCompanyhasconstitutedfollowingCommitteesoftheBoard. 

 
1. AuditCommittee 

2. NominationandRemunerationCommittee 
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY/POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT 

AND  REMUNERATION 

3. Stakeholder’sGrievance&RelationshipCommittee 

 The composition of each of the above Committees, their respective role and responsibility are detailed in the Report  on  

Corporate Governance annexed to the Report. 

 
AUDITCOMMITTEE  

The Company has formed Audit Committee in line with the provisions Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Regulation18oftheSecuritiesand Exchange BoardofIndia(ListingObligationsandDisclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

As at March 31, 2024, the Audit Committee comprised Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera as an Additional Director 

(Independent Non-Executive Director), as Chairperson and Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhai Dhanani as an Additional 

Director (Independent Non-Executive Director) and Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoya as anManaging Director, as 

Members. 

During the financial year 2023-24, in the Board Meeting held on June 16, 2023, Ms. AnushreeMahendrabhai 

Ganatra tendered her resignation due to personal reasons and personal commitment as on June 16, 2023, and Mr. 

Utsav Jagdish Rajpara tendered his resignation due to personal reasons and personal commitment on June 20, 

2023. 

Further during the year Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani tendered his resignation due to personal reasons and 

personal commitment as on February 06, 2024 and Ms. Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani tendered her resignation due to 

personal reasons and personal commitment as on January 17, 2024 and Mr. Navin Kumar Singh was appointed as 

on February 06, 2024 and tendered his resignation due to personal reasons and personal commitment as on 

March 16, 2024 due to which Company Reconstituted Audit Committee as below due to which Company 

Reconstituted Audit Committee as below:- 

AUDITCOMMITTEE 

Name Category Designation 

Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera IndependentDirector Chairman 

Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoya ManagingDirector Member 

Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhai Dhanani IndependentDirector Member 

RecommendationsofAuditCommittee,wherever/whenevergiven,havebeenacceptedbytheBoardofDirectors. 

VIGILMECHANISM/WHISTLEBLOWERPOLICY  

The Companyhas established a whistle blower policy/ vigil mechanismincompliance withthe 

provisionofSection177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 

for the genuine concerns expressesby the employees and Directors about the unethical behaviour, actual or 

suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct. The Company provides adequate safeguards 

against victimization of employees and Directors who express their concerns. The Company has also provided 

direct  

 

 

access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee on reporting issues concerning the interests of employees and the 

Company. The Board has approved the policy for vigil mechanism which is available on the website of the 

Company at https://www.shreeramproteins.com/public/media/report/file/direct_link- 

 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, formulated a policy on 

appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial personnel and Senior Management personnel , 

including the criteria for determiningqualifications, positive attributes, independence ofa director and other 

matters, as required under sub-section(3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy in the Company is designed to create a high performance culture. It enables  

 

the Companyto attract motivated and retained manpower in competitive market, and to harmonize the 
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aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company. The Company pays remuneration by 

way of salary to its Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel Annual increments are decided by the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committeewithin the salary scale approved bythe members and are effective from 

April 01, of each year. 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted bythe Board of Directors, is placed on the website of the 

Company at https://www.shreeramproteins.com/public/media/report/file/direct_link-1879416471.pdf 

 
REMUNERATIONOFDIRECTORS  

The details of remuneration/sitting fees paid during the financial year 2023-24 to Executive Directors/Directors 

of the Company is provided in Annual Return, i.e. Form MGT-7 which is uploaded on website of Company, i.e. at 

http://shreeramproteins.com/and in Report on Corporate Governance which are the part of this report. 

 
PUBLICDEPOSITS  

The Company has outstanding deposits of Rs. 387.72 Lacs which are deemed to be deposits in terms of provisions 

ofSections 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. The Company has not complied with the 

provisions ofSections73 to 76 ofthe Companies Act,2013 w.r.tabove depositsoutstandingasonthe end 

ofreportingperiod.No order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or 

Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal in respect of the deposits outstanding in the Company 

during the period under review. 

 
PARTICULARSOFLOANS,GUARANTEESANDINVESTMENTS  

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2024. 

 
ANNUALRETURN  

TheAnnualReturnoftheCompanyasonMarch31,2024isavailableontheCompany’swebsiteandcanbeaccessedat 

http://shreeramproteins.com/ 

 
TRANSACTIONSWITHRELATEDPARTIES  

AlltheRelatedPartyTransactionsenteredintoduringthefinancialyearwereonanArm’sLengthbasisandinthe Ordinary 

Course of Business. No material significant Related Party Transactions (i.e. exceeding 10% of the annual 

consolidated turnover as per the last audited financial statement) with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel 

(KMP)andotherrelatedpartieswhichmayhaveapotentialconflictwiththeinterestoftheCompanyatlarge,were entered 

during the year by your Company. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactionsasrequiredunder 

Section134(3)(h)oftheCompaniesAct,2013,inFormAOC-2isnotapplicable. 

Further, prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained on yearly basis for the transactions which are 

of a foreseen and repetitive nature. The transactionsenteredintopursuant tothe omnibusapproval sograntedwere 

placed before theAudit Committeeand theBoardofDirectorsfortheirapprovalonquarterlybasis. 

 

 

Thedetailsoftherelatedpartytransactionsforthefinancialyear2023-24isgiveninnotesofthefinancialstatements 

which is part of Annual Report. 

 

ThePolicyonRelatedPartyTransactionsasapprovedbytheBoardofDirectorsisavailableonthewebsiteofthe Company 

at http://shreeramproteins.com/investor#policy. 

 
INTERNALFINANCIALCONTROL(IFC)SYSTEMSANDTHEIRADEQUACY  

Though the various risks associated with the business cannot be eliminated completely, all efforts are made to 

minimize the impact of such risks on the operations of the Company. Necessary internal control systems are also 

put in place by the Company on various activities across the board to ensure that business operations are directed 

towards attaining the stated organizational objectives with optimum utilization of the resources. Apart from these 

internal control procedures, a well- defined and established system of internal audit is in operation to  

 

independently review and strengthen these control measures, which is carried out by a reputed firm of Chartered 
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PARTICULAROFEMPLOYEES 

SEXUALHARASSMENTOFWOMENATWORKPLACE 

Accountants. The audit is based on an internal audit plan,whichisreviewedeach year inconsultation with the 

statutory auditor of the Company and the audit committee. The conduct of internal audit is oriented towards the 

review of internal controls and risks in its operations. 

M/s. H.B Kalaria& Associates Chartered Accountants (FRN: 104571W), the statutory auditors of the Company has 

audited the financial statements included in this annual report and has issued an report annexed as anAnnexure 

B to the Audit Report of the Company on our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in section 143 of 

Companies Act, 2013. 

The audit committee reviews reports submitted by the management and audit reports submitted by internal 

auditors and statutory auditor. Suggestions for improvement are considered and the audit committee follows up 

on corrective action. The audit committee also meets the statutory auditors of the Company to ascertain, inter 

alia, their viewson the adequacy of Internal control systems and keeps the board of directors informed of its 

major- observations periodically. Based on its evaluation (as defined in section 177 of Companies Act 2013), our 

audit committee has concluded that, as of March 31, 2024, our internal financial controls were adequate and 

operating effectively. 

 
 

There were no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company, have occurred 

between the ends of financial year of the Company i.e. March 31, 2024 to the date of this Report. 

However Company in its Board Meeting held on June 21, 2023, in supersession to earlier resolution passed for 

approval of RightIssue 

upto10,00,00,000SharesonJanuary31,2023approved,raisingofFundsthroughissuanceofUpto22,00,00,000 Equity 

Shares of Rs. 1 each (“equity Shares) by way of a rights issue to the eligible equity Shareholders of the Company 

on Right Issue basis, on such terms and at such price and ratio as may be decided by the board or a duly 

constituted committeeofthe board at a later date, as onrecord date(to be notified subsequently), subject to receipt 

ofregulatory/statutoryapprovals, in accordance with applicable laws including the Regulations of the SEBI (Issue 

of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2018, SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, as amended from time 

to time (“Right Issue”). Further The Board has constituted a rights issue committee and authorized its members to 

decide on the terms and conditions of the issue, including but not limited to, the finalissuesize/amount rights, 

entitlementratio,theissueprice,recorddate,timingofthe RightsIssue,approvalofdraft letter of offer, appointment of 

intermediaries to issue, allotment of shares and other related matters. 

 

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median of employees’ remuneration as per Section197(12) 

of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this Report as Annexure-C. 

The statement containing top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the particulars of employees as 

required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014,isprovidedina separateannexure formingpartofthisreport.Further,the 

reportandtheaccountsare beingsentto membersexcludingthisannexure.IntermsofSection136ofthe 

Act,thesaidannexureisopenforinspectionin electronic mode for Members. Any shareholder interested in obtaining 

a copyof the same may write to 

CompanySecretary. 

To foster a positive workplace environment, free from harassment of any nature, we have institutionalized the Anti-Sexual  

Harassment Initiative(ASHI)framework,through which we addresscomplaintsofsexual harassmentat theall workplaces 

of the Company. Our policy assures discretion and guarantees non-retaliation to complainants. We follow a gender-neutral 

 approach in handling complaints of sexual harassment and we are compliant with the law of the land where we operate. 

 The Company has setup an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) for redressal of Complaints. 

 

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has received nil complaints on sexual harassment, out of which nil  

MATERIALCHANGESANDCOMMITMENT 
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RISKMANAGEMENT 

ENERGYCONSERVATION,TECHNOLOGYABSORPTIONANDFOREIGNEXCHANGEEARNINGSAND OUTGO 

complaints have been disposed off and nil complaints remained pending as of March 31, 2024. 

 

A well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk mapping and trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact  

and risk mitigation process is in place. The objective of the mechanism is to minimize the impact of risks identified and 

taking advance actions to mitigate it. The mechanism works on the principles of probability of occurrence and impact, if 

 triggered. A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, monitor and manage both business and non- 

business risks. 

 
A. Conservationofenergy– 

i. Thestepstakenorimpactonconservationofenergy: 

Companyensuresthattheoperationsareconductedinthemannerwherebyoptimumutilization 

andmaximumpossible savings of energy is achieved. 

ii. ThestepstakenbytheCompanyforutilizingalternatesourcesofenergy: 
Noalternatesourcehasbeenadopted. 

iii. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: No specific investment has 

been made in reduction in energy consumption. 
B. Technologyabsorption– 

i. Theeffortmadetowardstechnologyabsorption:NotApplicable. 

ii. The benefit derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or 
importsubstitution: Not Applicable 

iii. incaseofimportedtechnology(importedduringthelastthreeyearsreckonedfromthe 
beginning of the financial year) – Not Applicable 

a) Thedetailsoftechnologyimported:Nil. 

b) Theyearofimport:NotApplicable. 

c) Whetherthetechnologyhasbeenfullyabsorbed:NotApplicable 

d) Ifnotfullyabsorbed,areaswhereabsorptionhasnottakenplace,andthereasonsthereof:NotApplicable 

e) TheexpenditureincurredonResearchandDevelopment:Nil 
f) ForeignExchangeEarnings&Expenditure: 

i. DetailsofForeignExchangeEarnings:Nil 
ii. Details of Foreign Exchange Expenditure: Nil 

 
CORPORATEGOVERNANCE  

The Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy is to continuously strive to attain higher levelsof accountability, 

transparency, responsibility and fairness in all aspects of its operations. The Company remained committed 

towards protection and enhancement of overall long term value for all its stakeholders – customers, lenders, 

employees and the society. The Company also acknowledges and appreciates its responsibility towards  

the society at large and has embarked upon various initiatives to accomplish this. As stipulated in Schedule V of  

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

Report on Corporate Governance and Certificate of the Practicing Company Secretary with regards to compliance 

with the conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed to the Board’s Report as Annexure – D 

MANAGEMENTDISCUSSIONANDANALYSISREPORT  

Pursuant to Regulation 34(2)(e) read with part B of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, 

Management DiscussionandAnalysisReportisformingthepartofthisAnnualReportAnnexure–F 

CORPORATESOCIALRESPONSIBILITY(CSR):  

The company does not fall under the provision of section 135 companies of 2013 and rules made their under 

hence the obligation and their section 135 of the companies in 2013 not applicable to the company. 
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STATUTORYAUDITORANDTHEIRREPORT  

M/s. H.B Kalaria& Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 104571W) was re- appointed as 

Statutory Auditors ofyour Company in13thAGMheldonSeptember30,2022forsecond term of 3yearstoholdofficetill 

conclusion of the 16th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2024. 

Inaccordance withtheCompaniesAmendmentAct,2017,enforcedonMay7,2018bytheMinistryof 

CorporateAffairs,the appointment of Statutory Auditors is not required to be ratified at every Annual General 

Meeting and hence resolution for ratification of appointment of statutory auditor is not proposed by the Board of 

Directors. 

TheReportgivenbythe Auditorsonthefinancialstatement oftheCompanyispartofthis 

AnnualReport.Therehasbeenno qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in 

their Report except:- 

1. TheCompanyhasaccepted depositsofRs. 387.72 lacs whicharedeemed to 

bedepositsduringthecurrentreporting period in terms of provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other 

relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. The Company has not 

complied with the said provisions. No order has been passed bythe Company Law Board or National 

Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal in respect of the 

deposits accepted by the Company during the period under review. 

 

Reply by management:-According to management, the sanction letter of the Lender Bank(s) does not 

permits to repaythe unsecuredloantakenbythecompanyand moreover,asper managementofthe 

companysuchpartiesfrom whom such amount is accepted are friends and close relatives. In addition, 

company is in under Process of making repayment of such amount to such parties in consultation with 

the lender Bank(s). 

2. There were undisputed amounts payable in arrears as at the balance sheet date for a period of more than 

six months from the date they became payable. The details of which are as follows 

 

 

 

 

 

 

R

eplybymanagement:-CompanypaysIncomeTaxtoDepartmentwithInterest. 

 

3. The Company has inadequate segregation of duties with respect to procedures used to entertransaction 

totals into the general ledger; initiate, authorize, record, and process journal entries into the general 

ledger; and recordrecurring and non-recurring adjustments to the financial statements. 

4. The Companydoes not have an internal process to reportdeficiencies in internal control to management 

on a timely basis. 

Reply by Management to Observation No.3 and 4:-Company is in the process of streamlining Internal 

Control measures on suggestions of Statutory Auditors 

 

 

Nameof 
statute 

Natureofdues Amountunpaid 
(in Rs. lacs.) 

Periodtowhich 

theamount 

relates 

Duedateof 
payment 

Actualdateof 
payment 

TheIncome 
Tax Act, 
1961 

IncomeTax 223.01 F.Y.2021-22 
A.Y.2022-23 

31/10/2022 Notpaidtillthe 
date of report 

 
 

IncomeTax 
(Advance 

Tax) 

64.34(Approx) F.Y.2022-23 
A.Y.2023-24 

31/10/2022 Notpaidtillthe 
date of report 

TheGujarat 
Professions 
TaxAct,1976 

Professional 
Tax 

0.30 F.Y.2022-23 15thofnext 
month 

Notpaidtillthe 
date of report 
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REPORTINGOFFRAUD 

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIALORDERSPASSEDBYTHEREGULATORS/INTERNALAUDITOR: 

CORPORATEINSOLVENCYRESOLUTIONPROCESSINITIATEDUNDERTHEINSOLVENCYAND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 

2016 (IBC) 

 

 

 
PursuanttoSection 138of CompaniesAct2013,theCompany hadappointedCA KevalHitendrabha Vakharia Chartered 

Accountant (MembershipNo. : - 172339) as an Internal Auditor of theCompany for the FY 2023-24. 

 

TheAuditorsoftheCompanyhavenotreportedanyfraudasspecifiedunderSection143(12)oftheCompaniesAct,2013. 

 

Followingisthesignificantandmaterialorderpassedduringtheyearunderreview: 

Company was admitted in Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under Section 9 of IBC, 2019 and 

moratoriumis declared in terms of section 14(1) of IBC 2016, as per Hon’ble NCLT Ahmedabad, order dated January 

11, 2023. NCLT admitted company into CIRP Proceeding for a claim of operational creditor, M/s, Mohini Health & 

Hygiene Limited amounting to Rs. 4,82,95,171/-(Including Rs. 1,21,82,419 as Invoice amount and Rs.3,61,12,752/- 

towards Interest amount @18% as per invoicing structure). 

During the year under review, the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Ahmedabad, vide order dated  

11th January, 2023, admitted an application filed under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 for 

initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) against the Company. Pursuant to the said order, CIRP 

proceedings have been initiated and are presently ongoing. The Company has made necessary disclosures to the 

Stock Exchange in compliance with Regulation 30 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. In the said order the learned 

counsel had ordered to set aside the impugned order dated 11.01.2023 and CIRP proceedings are set aside. Pending 

applications, if any, are closed. 

 

The details of litigation on tax and other relevant matters are disclosed in the Auditors’ Report and Financial  

Statements which forms part of this Annual Report. 

 

 During the Financial year 2022-23, a petition for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 

under Section 9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 filed by M/s. Mohini Health & Hygiene 

Limited (Operational Creditor) for a claim amounting to Rs. 4,82,95,171/-(Including Rs. 1,21,82,419 as 

Invoice amount and Rs.3,61,12,752/- towards Interest amount @18% as per invoicing structure),has 

been admitted against theCompany vide Honorable National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad bench 

order dated January 13, 2023. 

 Mr. Rajesh Lohia bearing registration number IBBI/IPA-002/IP-N00049/2016-17/10093 has been 

appointed as Interim Resolution Professional by NCLT, Ahmedabad Bench under Section 13(1) (c) for 

performing functions  

 Sections 17, 18, 20 and 21 of IBC, 2016. Also, moratorium was declared in terms of section 14(1) of IBC 

2016 with the order of NCLT Tribunal. 

 

 Pursuant to Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(LODR), company gave Public Announcement w.r.t commencement of a corporate Insolvency Resolution 

Process of Shree RamProteins Limited vide NCLT Order (No. CP (IB) No.451 of2018) dated January11, 

2023 published in “Times Nation”, English Edition and “Jai Hind” Gujarati Edition on January 14, 2023. 

 

 Subsequently, Order dated January 11, 2023 passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, 

Ahmedabad, was appealed by company before the Hon’ble National Company Law Appellate Tribunal 

Principal Bench, New Delhi. The Hon’ble National Company Law Appellate Tribunal Principal 

Bench Stay order dated January 11, 2023  

INTERNALAUDITOR: 
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COMPLIANCEWITH THEPROVISIONSOFSECRETARIALSTANDARD1ANDSECRETARIALSTANDARD 2 

 

vide Company Appeal (AT) (Insolvency) No. 84 of 2023 on January 25, 2023 and instructed Company 

(Appellant) to deposit amount of Rs.1,21,82,419/- within two weeks. 

 The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and 

the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons 

thereof- Not Applicable.   

 In the said order the learned counsel had ordered to set aside the impugned order dated 

11.01.2023 and CIRP proceedings are set aside. Pending applications, if any, are closed. 
 

MAINTENANCEOFCOSTRECORD  
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereof, the Board of Directors of the 
Company, in their meetingheldonMay05,2023,ontherecommendationoftheAuditCommittee, 
haveappointedM/s.TadhaniandCo.,Cost Accountants, Rajkot (Firm Registration No.: 003635) as the Cost 
Auditor of the Company to audit the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2023-24. M/s. 
Tadhani And Co, have confirmed that they are free from disqualification specified under Section 141(3) and 
proviso to Section 148(3) read with Section 141(4) of the Act and that their appointment meets the 
requirements of Section 141(3)(g) of the Act. They have further confirmed their independent status and an 
arm’s length relationship with the Company.  

 Further, as per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payableto the Cost Auditor is required 

to be ratified at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

The Company has maintained cost accounts and records in accordance with provisions of Section 148 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereof. 
 

SECRETARIALAUDITORANDTHEIRREPORT  

The Company has appointed M/s. Paliwal& Co.,  Company Secretaries, to conduct the secretarial audit of the 

Company for the financial year 2023-24, as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 

thereunder. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2023-24 is annexed to this report as an 

ANNEXURE – E1. 

The Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 issued by M/s. Paliwal& 

Co., Company Secretaries, in relation to compliance of all applicable SEBI Regulations/ Circulars/Guidelines 

issued thereunder, pursuant to requirement of Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations read with Circular no. 

CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated 8th February, 2019 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 

thereofforthe timebeinginforce)isannexedtothisreportasan ANNEXURE–E2.TheSecretarialCompliance Reporthas 

been voluntarily disclosed as a part of Annual Report as good disclosure practice. 

TheCompanyhasdevisedpropersystemstoensurecompliancewiththeprovisionsofallapplicableSecretarial 

Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems are adequate and 

operating effectively.Duringtheyearunderreview,theCompanyhascompliedwiththeapplicableSecretarialStandards 

issuedbytheInstituteofCompanySecretariesofIndia,NewDelhi. 

GENERALDISCLOSURE  

Your Directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items prescribed in section 134 

(3)of the Act and Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the act and 

listing regulations,to the extent the transactions took place on those items during the year. Your Directors further 

state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no transactions on 

these items during the year under review or they are not applicable to the Company; 
i. IssueofEquityShareswithdifferentialrightsastodividend,votingorotherwise; 

ii. Issueofshares(includingsweatequityshares)toemployeesoftheCompanyunderanyschemesaveandESOS; 

iii. ThereisnorevisionintheBoardReportorFinancialStatement; 

iv. Informationonsubsidiary,associateandjointventurecompanies 
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WEBSITE: 

As per Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has maintained a functional website namely 

www.shreeramproteins.comcontaining basic information about the Company. The website of the Company is 

alsocontaining information like Policies, Shareholding Pattern, Financial Results and information of the 

designated officials ofthe Company who are responsible for assisting and handling investor grievances for the 

benefit of all stakeholders of the Company, etc. 

 
APPRECIATIONSANDACKNOWLEDGEMENT  

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contributions made by the 

employees at all levels through their dedication, hard work and commitment during the year under review. 

 

The Board places on record its appreciation for the support and co-operation your Company has been receiving 

from its suppliers, distributors, retailers, business partners and others associated with it as its trading partners. 

Your Company looks upon them as partners in its progress and has shared with them the rewards of growth. It 

will be your Company’s endeavor to build and nurture strong links with the trade based on mutuality of benefits, 

respect for and co-operation with each other, consistent with consumer interests. 

 

Your Directors also take this opportunity to thank all Shareholders, Clients, Vendors, Banks, Government and 

Regulatory Authorities and Stock Exchanges, for their continued support. 

 

 

Registeredoffice:                                                                                                                      ForandonbehalfofBoardofDirectors  

Imperial Heights Tower-B,Second Floor,   Shree Ram Proteins Limited 

Office No. B-206, 150FtRingRoad,Opp. BigBazar Rajkot-360005 

 

CIN:L01405GJ2008PLC054913 

 

                                                                                                            Sd/-                                                                           Sd/- 

 

 

     Date:May  30,2024  

     Place:Rajkot 

LalitkumarChandulalVasoya Piyush ChandubhaiVasoya 

Chairman and Managing Director Non-Executive Director 

DIN: 02296254 DIN: 06889294 
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ANNEXURE–C 

PARTICULARSOFEMPLOYEES 

                    DisclosurespertainingtoremunerationandotherdetailsasrequiredunderSection197(12)ofthe 

CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Rules made there under. 

A. Information as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel)Rules, 2014: 

a) Theratioofremunerationofeachdirectortothemedianremunerationofemployeesforthefinancialyear: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Nature of 
Payment 

Ratio against median 
employee’s 
remuneration 

1. Mr.LalitkumarChandulal 
Vasoya 

ChairmanandManaging 
Director 

Remuneration 4.94:1 

2. Mr.RavindraKumarSingh# Non-ExecutiveDirector Remuneration 0.37:1 

3. Mr.PiyushChandubhaiVaso
ya 

Non-ExecutiveDirector SittingFees NA 

4. Mr.NavinKumarSingh# AdditionalNon-
ExecutiveDirector 

SittingFees NA 

5. Mr. UtsavJagdishRajpara** IndependentDirector SittingFees NA 

6. Ms. 
AnushreeMahendrabhaiGa
natra** 

IndependentDirector SittingFees NA 

7. Ms.RashmiKamleshOtavan
i** 

IndependentDirector SittingFees NA 

8. Mr.JaykumarDeepakbhaiK
hatnani** 

AdditionalIndependentDir
ector 

SittingFees NA 

9. Ms.DiptiSharma** AdditionalIndependentDir
ector 

SittingFees NA 

10. Mr.AkashSureshbhaiGajer
a*** 

AdditionalIndependentDir
ector 

SittingFees NA 

11. Mr,YogeshbhaiChandubha
iDhanani*** 

AdditionalIndependentDir
ector 

SittingFees NA 

# Mr. Ravindra Kumar Singh resigned from Board w.e.f May 16, 2023 and Mr. Navin Kumar Singh was appointed    

as an Additional Non-Executive Director w.e.f May 15, 2023. 

 

**Ms. AnushreeMahendrabhai Ganatra resigned from Board w.e.f June 16, 2023, Mr. Utsav Jagdish Rajpara 

resigned from Board w.e.f June 20, 2023 and Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani and Ms. Dipti Sharma was 

appointed as an Additional Independent Director w.e.f June 16, 2023 and June 20, 2023 respectively. During the 

Financial year 2023-24 Ms. Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani, Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani and Ms. Dipti Sharma 

resigned from Board w.e.f February 07, 2024; January 17, 2024 and January 30, 2024 respectively. 

 

*** Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera and Mr, YogeshbhaiChandubhai Dhanani was appointed as an Additional  

Independent Director w.e.f March 19, 2024 and February 08, 2024 respectively 
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b)   ThePercentageincreaseinremunerationofeachdirector,ChiefFinancialOfficer,ChiefExecutive 
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year: 

 

Sr.No. 
Name 

Designation NatureofPayment Percentage 
Increase 

1. Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoya ChairmanandManaging 
Director 

Remuneration 25% 

2. Mr.RameshbhaiPopatbhaiBhadani ChiefFinancialOfficer Remuneration - 

3. Mr. Bhupendra KanjibhaiBhadani CompanySecretary& 
Compliance Officer 

Remuneration - 

4. Mr.KrutilK.Parakhia* ChiefFinancialOfficer Remuneration  

* Mr. RameshbhaiPopatbhaiBhadani resigned w.e.f June 15, 2023 and Mr. Krutil K. Parakhia was appointed 

w.e.f June 16, 2023. 

c) Thepercentageincreaseinthemedianremunerationofemployeesinthefinancialyear: 

Themedianremunerationoftheemployeesincurrent financialyear wasincreased by5.57%overtheprevious 

financial year. 

d) ThenumberofpermanentemployeesontherollsoftheCompany:24Employees 

e) Averagepercentileincreasealreadymadeinthesalariesofemployeesotherthanthemanagerial personnel 
in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for 

increase in the managerial remuneration: 
The Average 9.32 % increase in salary of employees whereas remuneration of executive directors 

remained unchanged, although number of employees increased in the current financial year 2023-

24.The Board of Directors of the Company affirmed that remuneration of all the Key Managerial 

Personnel of the Company is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 
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ANNEXURE–D 

 
COMPLIANCEREPORTONCORPORATEGOVERNANCE 

 
COMPANY’SPHILOSOPHYONCORPORATEGOVERNANCE  

Corporate Governance is a combination of voluntary practices and compliance with laws and regulations leading to 

effective controland better managementoftheorganization.Good Corporate Governance leads to enhanced long-

termstakeholder value and enhances interests of all stakeholders. It brings into focus the fiduciary and trusteeship role 

of the Board to align and direct the actions of the organization towards creating wealth and stakeholder value. The 

Company’s essential character is shaped by the values of transparency, customer satisfaction, integrity, professionalism 

and accountability. The Company continuously endeavor’s to improve on these aspects. The Board views Corporate 

Governance in its widest sense. The main objective is to create and adhere to a corporate culture of integrity and 

consciousness. Corporate Governance is a journey for constantly improving sustainable value creation and is an upward 

moving target. The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is guided by the Company’s philosophy of 

Knowledge, Action, Care and Impact. 

Your Company believes that goodCorporate Governance is essential for achieving long-term corporate goals of the 

Company and for meeting the needs and aspirations of its stakeholders, including shareholders. The Company’s 

Corporate Governance philosophy has been further strengthened through the Model Code of Conduct for the Directors/ 

Designated Persons of the Company for prevention of Insider Trading. 

 

We take pleasure in reporting that your Company has complied in all respects with the requirements stipulated 

underRegulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and Clauses (b) to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015”), as applicable, 

with regardto Corporate Governance. 

 

Good Corporate Governance should provide proper incentives for the Board and Management to pursue objectives that 

are in the interests of the Company and its shareholders and should facilitate effective monitoring. 

 

The Company acutely and consistently reviews its systems, policies and internal controls with an objective to establish 

sound risk management system and impeccable internal control system. 

 

ROLEOFCOMPANYSECRETARYINOVERALLGOVERNANCEPROCESS 
The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board and Committees procedures are followed and 

regularly reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that all relevant information, details and documents are made 

available to the Directors and Senior Management for effective decision making at the Meetings. The Company Secretary 

is primarily responsible for assisting and advising the Board in conducting the affairs of the Company, to ensure the 

compliances with applicable statutory requirements, to provide guidance to Directors and to facilitate convening of 

Meetings. The Company Secretary interfaces between the Management and regulatory authority for governance 

matters. 

 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS  

Your Company’s Board is well-balanced and diverse. Each director possesses the necessary qualifications, experience, 

and expertise in their respective functional areas, enabling them to fulfill their responsibilities and provide strong 

leadership to the management team. The Board provides strategic guidance and independent views to the Company’s 

senior management while dischargingits fiduciary responsibilities. The Board also providesdirection and exercises 

appropriate control to ensure that the Company is managed in a manner that fulfills stakeholder’s aspirations and 

societal expectations. 

 

CONSTITUTIONOFBOARD  

The Company has a balanced board with optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors,including 

IndependentDirectors,whichplaysacrucialroleinBoardprocessesandprovidesindependentjudgmenton 
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issuesof strategyand performance. As on March 31, 2024, board comprises of 5 (Five) Directors out of which (2) Non-

ExecutiveDirector,(2)Independent  Director and (1) Executive Director, i.e. Managing Director. 

 

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations 

as amended fromtime totime.The maximumtenureoftheIndependentDirectors isincompliance withthe Companies 

Act,2013. All Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) 

of the SEBI Listing Regulations as amended from time to time and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The present 

strength of the Board reflects judicious mix of professionalism, competence and sound knowledge which enables the 

Board to provideeffective leadership to the Company. 

 

ThecompositionofBoardis incompliancewiththerequirementsoftheCompaniesAct,2013andSEBI(LODR) Regulations, 

2015. 

ThenumberofDirectorship(s),CommitteeMembership(s)/Chairmanship(s)ofallDirectorsiswithinrespective 

limitsprescribedundertheCompaniesAct,2013andtheSEBI(LODR)Regulations,2015asamendedfromtimeto time. 

 
The composition of the Board is in conformity with the Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The details of 

composition of the Board as on March 31, 2024, including changes therein that took place during the financial year 

2023-24and other relevant particulars, are given below; 

 

 
Nameof 
Director 

 
Category 

Cum 
Designati

on 

Date of 
Appointment 

at current 
Term 

Total 
Directors

hipin 
other 

Compani
es~ 

Directorshi
p inother 

Listed 
Companies 
excluding 

our 
Compan

y 

No.ofCommittee^ No.ofShares 
held as on 
March31, 

2024 

Inter-
se 
Relation 
between 
Director
s 

in which 
Director 

is 
Member

s 

in which 
Directori

s 
Chairman

Mr. 
Lalitkumar
ChandulalV
asoya 

Promoter 

Chairmanan
d Managing 

Director 

18-July-2022 1 - 0 - 2522020 BrotherofMr. 
Piyush 

Chandubha
iVasoya 

Mr. Piyush 
Chandubhai
Vasoya 

Promoter 
Group 

Memberan
d Non- 

Executive 
Director 

26-Aug-2017 0 - 0 - 39630 BrotherofMr. 

LalitkumarChan

dulalVasoya 

Mr.Yogeshbh
aiChandubha
i Dhanani 

Non- 

Promoter 

Independen

t Director 

08-Feb-2024 0 - 0 - 0 No Relation 

Mr. Navin 
Kumar 
Singh 

Non-
Promoter 

Non- 
Executive 

Director 

15-May-2023 
 

3 - 2 1 0 No Relation 

Mr.AkashSures
hbhaiGajera 

Non- 
Promoter 

Independe
nt Director 

19-March-
2024 

 

0 - 2 1 0 No Relation 
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RELATIONSHIPBETWEENDIRECTORSINTER-SE 

 

 

 

 

 

# Mr. Ravindra Kumar Singh resigned from Board w.e.f May 16, 2023 and Mr. Navin Kumar Singh was appointed as an  

Directorw.e.f May 15, 2023. 

 

**Ms. AnushreeMahendrabhai Ganatra resigned from Board w.e.f June 16, 2023, Mr. Utsav Jagdish Rajpara resigned 

from Board w.e.f June 20, 2023 and Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani and Ms. Dipti Sharma was appointed as an 

Independent Director w.e.f June 16, 2023 and June 20, 2023 respectively. During the Financial year 2023-24 

Ms.RashmiKamleshOtavani, Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani and Ms. Dipti Sharm resigned from Board w.e.f February 

07, 2024; January 17, 2024 and January 30, 2024 respectively. 

 

*** Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera and Mr, YogeshbhaiChandubhai Dhanani was appointed as an Independent Director 

w.e.f March 19, 2024 and February 08, 2024 respectively. 

 

^ Committee includes Audit Committee and Stakeholder’s Grievance & Relationship Committee across all Public 

Companies   including our Company. 
~excludingSection8Company,StruckoffCompany, AmalgamatedCompanyandLLPs. 

 

None of the Directors of the Company is disqualified for being appointed as Director as specified in Section 164 (2) of 

the Companies Act, 2013. ACertificate fromM/s. Paliwal and Co. , Practicing Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad as 

stipulated under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBI LODR Regulations, is attached as an Annexure – D1 to 

this Report. 

 

NoneoftheaboveDirectorsbearinter-serelationwithother Directorexcept,Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoyaandMr.Piyush 

ChandubhaiVasoya are brothers. 

BOARDMEETING 
Regular meetings of the Board are held at least once in a quarter, inter-alia, to review the quarterly results of the 

Company. Additional Board meetings are convened, as and when required, to discuss and decide on various business 

policies, strategies and other businesses. The Board meetings are generally held at registered office of the Company. 

 

Duringthe year underreview, BoardofDirectorsofthe Companymet11(Eleven) times, viz April 04, 2023; May 05, 2023; May 

15, 2023; June 16, 2023; June 21, 2023; July 17, 2023; August 14, 2023; November 08, 2023; January 12, 2024; February 

06, 2024; March 16, 2024.ThedetailsofattendanceofeachDirectorattheBoardMeetingandAnnualGeneralMeetingaregiven 

below; 

 

 

 

 

During the year, the Board of Directors has not passed anyresolution through circulation in compliance of Section 175 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

Name of Director No. of Board 
Meeting held 

No. of Board 
Meeting eligible 

to attend 

Number of 
Board Meeting 

attended 

Presence at 
the previous 

AGM 

Mr. LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 11 11 11  

Mr. Ravindra Kumar Singh# 11    3 3  

Mr.PiyushChandubhaiVasoya 11 11 11  

Mr.NavinKumarSingh 11  9 9  

Mr.UtsavJagdishRajpara 11      4 4  

Ms.AnushreeMahendrabhaiGanatra 11      4 4  

Ms.RashmiKamleshOtavani 11     10 10  

Mr.JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani 11   8 8  

Ms.DiptiSharma 11   5 5  

Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera 11  0 0  

Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhai Dhanani 11  1 1  
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INDEPENDENTDIRECTORS  

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Listing Regulations, the Company 

has three Non-Promoter Non-Executive Independent Directors. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all three 

Independent Directors of the Company meet all the criteria mandated by Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

rules made thereunder and Listing Regulations and they are Independent of Management. 

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on January 29, 2024 to review the performance of Non-

Independent Directors and Board as whole and performance of Chairperson of the Company including assessment of 

quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between Company management and Board that is necessary for 

the board of directors to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

ThetermsandconditionsofappointmentofIndependentDirectorsand CodeforIndependentDirectorareincorporatedonthe 

website of the Company at https://www.shreeramproteins.com/public/media/report/file/direct_link-1879416722.pdf 

TheCompanyhasreceivedadeclarationfromtheIndependentDirectorsoftheCompanyunderSection149(7)of CompaniesAct, 

2013 and 16(1)(b) of Listing Regulations confirming that they meet criteria of Independence as per relevant provisions 

of Companies Act, 2013 for financial year 2023-24. The Board ofDirectors of the Companyhas taken on record the said 

declarations and confirmation as submitted by the Independent Directors after undertaking due assessment of the 

veracity of the same. In the opinion of the Board, they fulfill the conditions for re-appointment as Independent Directors 

and are independent of the Management. 

 
FAMILIARIZATIONPROGRAMMESFORBOARDMEMBERS  

The Company has formulated a policy to familiarize the Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, 

responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, 

etc., through various programmes. The details of such familiarization programmes are disclosed on the website of the 

Companyand the web link for the same is https://www.shreeramproteins.com/public/media/report/file/direct_link-

1527072137.pdf 

 
CODEOFCONDUCTFORTHEBOARDOFDIRECTORSANDSENIORMANAGEMENTPERSONNEL:  
In terms of Regulation 17(5) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations,2015,theBoardhasadoptedthe CodeofConduct fortheBoardofDirectors 

andSeniorManagementPersonnel of the Company. The compliance of the said code has been affirmed by them 

annually.The Code of Conduct also includes the duties of Independent Directors. A copy of the Code has been put up on 

the Company’s website and same may be accessed at https://www.shreeramproteins.com/public/media/report/file/direct_link-

1527071564.pdf 

 

SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIESOFBOARDOFDIRECTORS:  

The following is the list of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the Board of Directors as required in the 

context of the company’s aforesaid business for it to function effectively and those available with the board as a whole. 

(a). Leadership & Strategic Planning: Experience in driving business in existing market and leading management 

teams to make decisions in uncertain environments based on practical understanding, appreciation and 

understanding of short-term and long-term trends. 

(b). Knowledge:Understandthe Company’sbusiness, policies, 

andculture(includingitsmission,vision,values,goals,current 

strategicplan,governancestructure,potentialopportunities)andknowledgeoftheindustryinwhichtheCompanyoperate

s. 

(c). Corporate Governance: Experience in developing governance practices and observing the same, accountability 

and insight to the best interests of all stakeholders, driving corporate ethics and values. 

(d). Financial: Leadership in financial management, proficiency in complex financial planning and execution whilst 

understanding the short-term and long term objective of the Company and maintaining cordial relationship with 

various Bankers, Financial Institutions and NBFCs. 

(e). Legal & Regulatory Expertise: Understanding the complex web of multiple legal regulations, for undertaking the 

best decision under the ambit of law, updation of such skills and monitoring of person performing such functions. 

In terms of the requirement of the Listing Regulations, the Board has identified the core 

Skills/expertise/competencies of the Directorsinthe context of the Company’sbusiness for effective functioningand 
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as available withthe Board. These are as follows; 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
COMMITTEESOFBOARD  
Withaviewtohaveamorefocusedattentiononbusinessandforbettergovernanceandaccountability,theBoardhas constituted 
the following Committees viz: 

AuditCommittee 

NominationandRemunerationCommitte 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

The terms of reference to these Committees are determined by the Board and their relevance reviewed from time to 

time. Each of these Committees has been mandated to operate within a given framework. Minutes of the meetings of 

each of these Committees are tabled regularly at the Board Meetings. 

 

There were no instances during the financial year 2023-24,wherein the Board had not accepted recommendations made 

byany committee of the Board. 

 

A. AUDITCOMMITTEE 

The Company has formed audit committee in line with the provisions Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations for the purpose of assisting the Board in fulfilling its overall responsibilities of 
monitoringfinancialreportingprocesses,reviewingtheCompany’sestablishedsystemsandprocessesforinternal 
financial controls, governance and reviewing the Company’s statutory and internal audit activities. 

During the year, the Committee carried out its functions as per the powers and roles given under Regulation 18 read 
with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RoleofCommittee: 

1. oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure 
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

2. recommendationforappointment,remunerationandtermsofappointmentofauditorsofthelistedentity; 

3. approvalofpaymenttostatutoryauditorsforanyotherservicesrenderedbythestatutoryauditors; 

4. reviewing,withthemanagement,theannualfinancialstatementsandauditor'sreportthereonbeforesubmissiontothe 
board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a) mattersrequiredtobeincludedinthedirector’sresponsibilitystatementtobeincludedintheboard’sreportintermsof 
clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

b) changes,ifany,inaccountingpoliciesandpracticesandreasonsforthe same; 

c) majoraccountingentriesinvolvingestimatesbasedontheexerciseofjudgmentbymanagement; 

d) significantadjustmentsmadeinthefinancialstatementsarisingoutofauditfindings; 

e) compliancewithlistingandotherlegalrequirementsrelatingtofinancialstatements; 

f) disclosureofanyrelatedpartytransactions; 

 

 

 

Name of Director Leadership & 

Strategic 
Planning 

Knowledge Corporate 

Governance 

Financial Legal & 

Regulatory 
Expertise 

Mr. LalitkumarChandulalVasoya      

Mr. Ravindra Kumar Singh#      

Mr.PiyushChandubhaiVasoya      

Mr.NavinKumarSingh      

Mr.UtsavJagdishRajpara      

Ms.AnushreeMahendrabhaiGanatra      

Ms.RashmiKamleshOtavani      

Mr.JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani      

Ms.DiptiSharma      

Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera      

Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhai 

Dhanani 
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g) modifiedopinion(s)inthedraftauditreport; 

5. reviewing,withthemanagement,thequarterlyfinancialstatementsbeforesubmissiontotheboardforapproval; 

6. reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, 
rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the 
offer document / prospectus/ notice and the reportsubmittedbythe monitoringagencymonitoringthe 
utilisationofproceedsofapublic or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up 
steps in this matter; 

7. reviewingandmonitoringtheauditor’sindependenceandperformance,andeffectivenessofauditprocess; 

8. approvaloranysubsequentmodificationoftransactionsofthelistedentitywithrelatedparties; 

9. scrutinyofinter-corporateloansandinvestments; 

10. valuationofundertakingsorassetsofthelistedentity,whereveritisnecessary; 

11. evaluationofinternalfinancialcontrolsandriskmanagementsystems; 

12. reviewing,withthemanagement,performanceofstatutoryandinternalauditors,adequacyoftheinternalcontrolsystems; 

13. reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, 
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of 
internal audit; 

14. discussionwithinternalauditorsofanysignificantfindingsandfollowupthere on; 

15. reviewingthe findingsofanyinternalinvestigationsbytheinternalauditorsinto matters wherethereis suspected fraud 
or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

16. discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as 
post-auditdiscussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

17. to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders 
(in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

18. toreviewthefunctioningofthewhistleblower mechanism; 

19. approvalofappointmentofchieffinancialofficerafterassessingthequalifications,experienceandbackground,etc.ofthe 
candidate;Carryingoutanyotherfunctionasismentionedinthetermsofreferenceoftheauditcommittee. 

20. reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the subsidiary 
exceeding rupees 100 Crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans 
/ advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this provision. 

21. Consider and comment onrationale, cost-benefitsand impactof schemesinvolving merger,demerger,amalgamation 
etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders. 

22. Callforcommentsoftheauditorsaboutinternalcontrolsystems,scopeof auditincludingtheobservationsoftheauditor 

andreviewofthefinancialstatementsbeforesubmissiontotheBoard; 

23. Further, the Audit committee is empowered to investigate any activity within its terms of reference, seek 
information it requires from any employee, obtain outside legal or other independent professional advice and 
secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if considered necessary. Apart from the above, the Audit 
Committee also exercises the role and powers entrusted upon it by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

 
REVIEWOFINFORMATIONBYTHECOMMITTEE:- 
TheAuditCommitteeshallmandatorilyreviewthefollowinginformation: 

 

1. Managementdiscussionandanalysisoffinancialconditionandresultsofoperations; 

2. Statementofsignificantrelatedpartytransactions(asdefinedbytheAuditCommittee),submittedbymanagement; 

3. Managementletters/lettersofinternalcontrolweaknessesissuedbythestatutoryauditors; 

4. Internalauditreportsrelatingtointernalcontrolweaknesses; 

5. Theappointment,removalandtermsofremunerationoftheinternalauditorshallbesubjecttoreviewbytheAudit 
Committee and 

6. Statementofdeviations: 

a) Quarterlystatementofdeviation(s)includingreportofmonitoringagency,ifapplicable,submittedtostock 
exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1). 

b) Annualstatementof fundsutilizedforpurposesotherthanthosestatedin theofferdocument/prospectus/noticein 
terms of Regulation 32(7). 

 

7. Reviewandmonitortheauditors’independenceandperformance,andeffectivenessofauditprocess; 

8. Examinationofthefinancialstatementandauditors’reportthereon; 

9. ApprovaloranysubsequentmodificationoftransactionsoftheCompanywithrelatedparties; 

10. Scrutinyofinter-corporateloansandinvestment; 
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11. ValuationofundertakingsorassetsoftheCompany,whereveritisnecessary; 

12. Evaluationofinternalfinancialcontrolsandriskmanagementsystems; 

13. Monitoringtheenduseoffundsraised throughpublicoffersandrelatedmatters; 

14. Anyother mattersasprescribedbylawfromtimetotime. 

 

POWERSOFCOMMITTEE:- 

1. May call for comments of auditors about internal control system, scope of audit, including observations of auditors 
andreview of financial statement before their submission to board; 

2. MaydiscussanyrelatedissueswithinternalandstatutoryauditorsandmanagementoftheCompany; 

3. ToinvestigateintoanymatterinrelationtoaboveitemsorreferredtoitbyBoard; 

4. To obtain legal or professional advice from external sources and have full access to information contained in the 
records of the Company; 

5. Toseekinformationfromany employee; 

6. Tosecureattendanceofoutsiderswithrelevantexpertise,ifitconsidersnecessary; 

7. AnyotherpowerasmaybedelegatedtotheCommitteebywayofoperationoflaw. 

CompositionofCommittee,MeetingandAttendanceofeachMemberatMeetings: 
Audit Committee meeting is generally held once in quarter for the purpose of recommending the quarterly/ half yearly / 

yearly financial result and the gap between twomeetings did not exceed one hundred and twentydays. Additional meeting 

is held for the purpose of reviewing the specific item included in terms of reference of the Committee. During the year 

under 

review,AuditCommitteemet5(Five)timesonMay05,2023;June16,2023;August14,2023;November08,2023andJanuary12, 

2024. 

 

ThecompositionoftheCommitteeduringthe year andthedetailsof meetings attended byits members aregivenbelowon: 

 
NameofMembers 

 
Category 

Designationi
n 
Committee 

Numberofmeetingsduringthefinancialyea
r 2023-24 

Held Eligibleto 
attend 

Attended 

Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera 
IndependentDirector Chairperson 5 0 0 

Mr. 
LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 

Chairperson & 
Executive Director
  

Member 5 5 5 

Mr. 
YogeshbhaiChandubhai 
Dhanani 

IndependentDirector Member 5 0 0 

Mr. Utsav Jagdish Rajpara Independent Director Chairperson 5 2 2 

Ms. 
AnushreeMahendrabhai 
Ganatra 

Independent Director 
Member 5 2 2 

Mr. 
JaykumarDeepakbhaiKha
tnani 

Independent Director 
Chairperson 5 3 3 

Ms. Rashmi Kamlesh 
Otavani 

Independent Director 
Member 5 5 5 

Mr. Navin Kumar Singh Non-Executive Director Chairperson 5 0 0 

 
The Company Secretary of the Company acts as a Secretary to the Committee. The Constitution of the Audit Committee 
is in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. 
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The Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors of the Company are invited in the meeting of the Committee wherever 
required. Chief Financial Officer of the Company is a regular invitee at the Meeting. 

During the financial year 2023-24, in the Board Meeting held on June 16, 2023, Ms. AnushreeMahendrabhai Ganatra 

tendered her resignation due to personal reasons and personal commitment as on June 16, 2023, and Mr. Utsav 

Jagdish Rajpara tendered his resignation due to personal reasons and personal commitment on June 20, 2023. 

Further during the year Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani tendered his resignation due to personal reasons and 

personal commitment as on February 06, 2024 and Ms. Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani tendered her resignation due to 

personal reasons and personal commitment as on January 17, 2024 and Mr. Navin Kumar Singh was appointed as on 

February 06, 2024 and tendered his resignation due to personal reasons and personal commitment as on March 16, 

2024 due to which Company Reconstituted Audit Committee as below. 

 

AUDITCOMMITTEE 

Name Category Designation 

Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera Independent Director Chairman 

Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoya Managing Director Member 

Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhai Dhanani Independent Director Member 

RecommendationsofAuditCommitteehavebeenacceptedbytheBoardofwherever/whenevergiven. 

 

B. NOMINATIONANDREMUNERATIONCOMMITTEE 

TheCompanyhasformedNominationandRemunerationcommitteeinlinewiththeprovisionsSection178ofthe Companies 
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of Listing Regulations. 

 

Termsofreference: 

1. formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and 
recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key managerial 
personnel and other employees; 

2. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall evaluate 
the balance ofskills, knowledge and experience onthe Board and onthe basis of suchevaluation, prepare a 
descriptionofthe role and capabilities required of an independent director. The person recommended to the Board 
for appointment as an independent director shall have the capabilities identified in such description. For the 
purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may: 
a) usetheservicesofanexternalagencies,ifrequired; 
b) Considercandidatesfromawiderangeofbackgrounds,havingdueregardtodiversity;and 

c) Considerthetimecommitmentsofthecandidates. 

3. formulationofcriteriaforevaluationofperformanceofindependentdirectorsandtheboardofdirectors; 

4. devisingapolicyondiversityofboardofdirectors; 

5. identifyingpersonswhoarequalifiedtobecomedirectorsandwhomaybeappointedinseniormanagementinaccordance 
with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their appointment and removal. 

6. Whethertoextendorcontinuethetermofappointmentoftheindependentdirector,onthebasisofthereportof 
performance evaluation of independent directors. 

7. Recommendtotheboard,allremuneration,inwhateverform,payabletoseniormanagement. 

 
CompositionofCommittee,MeetingandAttendanceofeachMemberatMeetings: 
NominationandRemunerationCommitteemeetingisgenerallyheldatleastonceinayear.Additionalmeetingsareheldforthe 
purpose of recommending appointment/re-appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their 
remuneration. During the year under review, Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 5(Five) times viz, May 15, 
2023; June16, 2023; July 17, 2023 ; February 06, 2023 and March 16, 2024 
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ThecompositionoftheCommitteeduringtheyearandthedetailsofmeetingsattendedbyitsmembersaregivenbelow: 

 

 
NameofMembers 

 
Category 

Designation in 
Committee 

Numberofmeetingsduringthefinancialye
ar 2023-24 

Held Eligibleto 
attend 

Attended 

Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera Independent Director 
Member 

5 2 2 

Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhai 
Dhanani Independent Director 

Chairperson 
5 2 2 

Mr. Navin Kumar Singh Non-Executive Director Member 
5 2 2 

Mr. Utsav Jagdish Rajpara Independent Director Chairperson 
5 2                   2 

Ms. 
AnushreeMahendrabhai 
Ganatra 

Independent Director Member 
5 2 2 

Mr. 
JaykumarDeepakbhaiKha
tnani 

Independent Director Chairperson 
5 4 4 

Ms. Rashmi Kamlesh 
Otavani 

Independent Director Member 
5 3                   3 

Ms. Dipti Sharma Independent Director Member 
5 3 3 

Mr. Piyush 
ChandubhaiVasoya Non-Executive Director Member 

5 5 5 

During the financial year 2023-24,intheBoard Meeting held onJune 16,2023,Ms. AnushreeMahendrabhai Ganatra 

tendered her resignation due to personal reasons and personal commitment on June 16, 2023 and Mr. Utsav Jagdish 

Rajpara tendered his resignation due to personal reasons and personal commitment on June 20, 2023  

Further during the year Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani tendered his resignation due to personal reasons and 

personal commitment as on February 06, 2024 and Ms. Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani tendered her resignation due to 

personal reasons and personal commitment as on January 17, 2024 and Ms. Dipti Sharma and Mr. Piyush 

ChandubhaiVasoya tendered resignation due to personal reasons and personal commitment as on January 30, 2024 and 

March 16, 2024 respectively due to which Company Reconstituted Audit Committee as below. 

 

NOMINATIONANDREMUNERATIONCOMMITTEE 

Name Category Designation 

Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhai Dhanani  Independent Director Chairperson 

Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera Independent Director Member 

Mr. Navin Kumar Singh Non-Executive Director Member 

PerformanceEvaluation: 
Criteria on which the performance of the Independent Directors shall be evaluated are placed on the website of the 

Company and may be accessed at link https://www.shreeramproteins.com/public/media/report/file/direct_link-

1879416505.pdf 

 
RemunerationofDirectors: 
The Company has not entered into any pecuniaryrelationship or transactions with Non-Executive Directors of the 

Company. Further, criteria for making payment, if any, to non-executive directors are provided under the Nomination 

and Remuneration PolicyoftheCompanywhich ishostedonthe websiteofthe Companyviz; 

https://www.shreeramproteins.com/public/media/report/file/direct_link-1879416409.pdf 

 

During theyearunder review,theCompany has paidremunerationtoExecutive Directorsof theCompany,details ofwhich 

are as under; 
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Sr. 
No. 

Name of 
Directors 

Designation 
Component of 

payment 
Remuneratio
n 
paid(inLakh) 

Tenure 

1. Mr.Lalitkumar
ChandulalVas
oya 

Chairman and 
ManagingDirecto
r 

Fixed 
remuneration 

Rs.15,00,000 

forF.Y.2023- 
24 

5 years 

Re-Appointed as Chairman and Managing 
Director w.e.f. July 18, 2022 and the same 
wereapprovedbytheMembersintheir 
AGMheldonJuly18,2022. 

TheremunerationoftheDirectorsisdecided bytheNominationand RemunerationCommitteebased ontheperformanceofthe 

Company in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy within the limit approved by the Board or 

Members. 

Apartfromsittingfees,Non-ExecutiveDirectorsdonotreceiveanyotherconsiderationexceptintheirprofessionalcapacity. 

Further, the Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees within the limits as stipulated under Section 197 of Companies 

Act, 2013, for attending Board/Committee Meetings. Sitting Fees paid to Directors does not require the approval of 

Shareholdersand Central Government. 

 

C. STAKEHOLDER’SRELATIONSHIPCOMMITTEE: 

The Company has formed Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee in line with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Listing Regulations. 

 

TermsofReference: 

Theroleofthecommitteeshallinter-aliaincludethefollowing: 

1. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to 
transfer/transmissionof shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of 
new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc. 

2. Reviewofmeasurestakenforeffectiveexerciseofvotingrightsbyshareholders. 

3. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services being 
rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

4. Reviewofthe various measures and initiatives taken bythe listed entityfor reducingthe quantumofunclaimed 
dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders 
of the company. 

 

CompositionofCommittee,MeetingsandAttendanceofeachMemberatMeetings: 

During the year under review, Stakeholder’s Grievance & Relationship Committee met 4 (Four) times on May 05, 2023; 

August 14, 2023; November 08, 2023 and February 06, 2024. 

ThecompositionoftheCommitteeduringtheyearandthedetailsofmeetingsattendedbyitsmembersaregivenbelow: 

 

 
NameofMembers 

 
Category 

Designationin 
Committee 

Numberofmeetingsduringthefinancialyea
r 2022-23 

Held Eligibleto 
attend 

Attended 

Mr. 
LalitkumarChandulalVaso
ya 

Chairperson & 
Executive Director  

Member 

4 4 4 

Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera Independent Director Chairperson 
4 0 0 

Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhai 
Dhanani Independent Director Member 

4 1 1 

Ms. AnushreeMahendrabhai 
Ganatra 

Independent Director Chairpersonr 
4 1 1 
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CORPORATESOCIALRESPONSIBILITY(CSR)COMMITTEE 

Mr. 
JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani 

Independent Director Chairperson 
4 3 3 

Ms. Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani Independent Director Member 4 4 4 

Ms. Dipti Sharma Independent Director Member 
4 3 3 

Mr. Utsav Jagdish Rajpara Independent Director Member 4 1 1 

Mr. Navin Kumar Singh 
Non-Executive 

Director Chairperson 
4 4 4 

During  the financial year 2023-24, inthe Board Meeting held onJune 16, 2023,Ms. AnushreeMahendrabhai Ganatra 

tenderedherresignationduetopersonalreasonsandpersonalcommitmentandonJune16,2023 andMr.UtsavJagdishRajpara 

tendered his resignation due to June 20, 2023, due to which Company Reconstituted Stakeholder’s Relationship 

Committee as below on June 21, 2023. 

Further during the year Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnanitendered his resignation due to personal reasons and 

personal commitment as on February 06, 2024 and Ms. Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani tendered her resignation due to 

personal reasons and personal commitment as on January 17, 2024 and Mr. Navin Kumar Singh was appointed as on 

February 06, 2024 and tendered his resignation due to personal reasons and personal commitment as on March 16, 

2024 

 

STAKEHOLDER’SRELATIONSHIPCOMMITTEE 

Name Category Designation 

Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera Independent Director Chairman 

Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoya Managing Director Member 

Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhai Dhanani Independent Director Member 

NameandDesignationofComplianceOfficer: 
Mr.BhupendraKanjibhaiBhadani,CompanySecretaryoftheCompanyisactingastheComplianceOfficer. 

 

Complaint: 

NumberofcomplaintsoutstandingasonApril1,2023 Nil 

NumberofcomplaintsreceivedfromtheInvestorsfromApril1,2023 toMarch31,2024 2 

NumberofcomplaintssolvedtothesatisfactionoftheInvestorsfromApril1,2023toMarch31,2024 1 

NumberofcomplaintspendingasonMarch31,2024 1 

 
The company does not fall under the provision of the section 135 of Companies Act 2013 and the rules made their under 

hence the obligations under Section 135 of Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the company.  
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GENERALBODYMEETINGS  
a)AnnualGeneralMeetings: 

 

Financia
l Year 

Date LocationofMeeting Time No.ofSpecialResolutionspassed 

2022-23 August 14, 2023 Registered Office: 
Imperial Heights Tower-B, 
Second Floor, Office No. B-206, 
150 Ft Ring Road, Opp Big Bazar 
Rajkot-360005 

11:30 A.M 1. Regularization Cum 
Appointment of Mr. 
JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani(
DIN:08659187) as a Non-
executive Independent 
Director of the company. 

2. Regularization Cum 
Appointment of Ms. Dipti 
Sharma (DIN:10207346) as a 
Non-executive Independent 
Director of the company. 

3. Alteration of Articles of 
Association 

2021-22 July 18, 2022 Registered Office: 
Imperial Heights Tower-B, 
Second Floor, Office No. B-206, 
150 Ft Ring Road, Opp Big Bazar 
Rajkot-360005 

04:00 P.M. 1. Re-appointment of Mr. 
LalitkumarChandulalVasoya (DIN: 
02296254) as a Chairman and 
Managing Director of the Company 
 

2020-21 September30, 
2021 

Registered Office: 
Imperial Heights Tower-B, 
Second Floor, Office No. B-206, 
150 Ft Ring Road, Opp Big Bazar 
Rajkot-360005 

10:00 A.M. 1. Appointment of Mrs. Rashmi 
Kamlesh Otavani (DIN: 06976600) 
as an Independent Director of the 
Company. 

 

 

Type of 
Resolutio
n 

DetailsofResolution Resolution 
passed on 

TotalNo.ofvotes 
infavour 

TotalNo. of 
votesagainst 

%ofvotes in 
favour 

%ofvotes 
against 

Special Regularization Cum 
Appointment of Mr. 
JaykumarDeepakbhaiKha
tnani(DIN:08659187) as 
a Non-executive 
Independent Director of 
the company. 

16-06-2023 4,50,02,063 0 100 0 

Special Regularization Cum 
Appointment of Ms. Dipti 
Sharma (DIN:10207346) 
as a Non-executive 
Independent Director of 
the company. 

20-06-2023 
 

4,50,02,063 0 100 0 

Special Alteration of Articles of 
Association 

 4,50,02,063 0 100 0 

 

Theaforesaidresolutionswerepassedbytheshareholdersbyoverwhelmingandrequisitemajority. 
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a) SpecialResolutionpassedthroughPostalBallotduringFY2023-24: 

During FY 2023-24, on May 06, 2023, few resolutions were passed through Postal Ballot via Ordinary resolutions. 

Procedureforpostalballot: 

IncompliancewiththerequirementsofSection108and110andotherapplicableprovisions,ifany,oftheCompaniesAct 2013 (“the 

Act”) read with Rules 20 and 22 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amendedfrom time 

to time) (“the rules”), Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI 

Listing Regulations), Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (‘SS-2’) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India, other applicable laws and regulations and In terms of the circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 

Government of India (the “MCA”) vide its General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 

dated April 13, 2020, read withother relevant circulars, includingGeneral Circular No. 11/2022 dated December 28, 2022, 

(the “MCACirculars”),hardcopyoftheNoticealongwithpostalballotformsandprepaidbusinessenvelopewerenotsentto 

theshareholdersforthepostalballotandshareholderswererequestedtocommunicatetheirassent(for)ordissent 

(against)throughremotee-votingonly.ThedetailsofthePostalBallotMeetingsheldaftertheendofFY2023-24; 

1. The Postal Ballot notice dated April 04, 2023 was sent to Members of Company whose names appeared in the Register 

of Members/RecordofDepositoriesasonMarch24,2023(Cut-OffDate)throughemailonApril06,2023,tothose 

memberswhohadregisteredtheiremailIDswiththeCompany/DepositoryalongwiththedetailsofLoginIdand 

Passwordtothemembers/shareholderswhohadregisteredtheiremailidswithdepositoriesorwiththeCompany. 

PursuanttoSections108and110oftheActreadwiththeMCACircularsmentionedabove,theCompanyhadprovided only 

remote e-voting facility to the members. The Company alsopublishednoticeinthenewspapersfortheinformation 

ofthemembers.Votingrightsoftheequitysharesheldbythemembersasonthecut-offdatewerereckonedonMay 08, 2023. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, theBoard had appointed SCS and Co. LLP,Firm ofPracticingCompanySecretaries 

(FirmRegistrationNumber:L2020GJ008700),asascrutinizerforconductingthepostalballotprocessinafairand transparent 

manner. The scrutinizer submitted his report to the Chairman and the voting results were announced by the 

Companybyplacingthesamealong withthescrutinizer’sreportontheCompany’swebsite,besidesbeing 

communicatedtothestockexchangesonMay08, 2023. 

Theresolution,waspassedwithrequisitemajority,andthedateofpassingthesamewasMay06,2023beinglastday of voting 

 

Asondateofthisreport,noSpecialResolutionisproposedtobeconductedthroughPostalBallot. 

 
MEANSOFCOMMUNICATION  

FinancialResults 

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results are published in widely circulating national and local dailies such 

as “Financial Express” in English and “Financial Express” in Gujarati language and are displayed on the website of the 

Company at www.shreeramproteins.com. 

 
Website 

The Company's website www.shreeramproteins.com contains a separate dedicated section namely “Investors” where 

shareholdersinformationis available. The Annual Report of the Company is also available on the website of the Company 

at https://www.shreeramproteins.com/investor#annual-reportsa downloadable form. 

Duringthe year under review, theCompanyhasnot madeanypresentationsto institutionalinvestorsor to theanalysts. 

Further, the result of the Company has not been displayed on any official news releases. 

 

GeneralShareholdersInformation: 
a. CompanyRegistrationdetails 
The Companyis registered in the State of Gujarat, India. The Corporate IdentityNumber (CIN) allotted to the Company 

bythe Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is L01405GJ2008PLC054913. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
b. RegisteredOffice 
ImperialHeights,Tower-B,SecondFloor,OfficeNo.B-206,150FtRingRoad,Opp.BigBazar,Rajkot-360005,Gujarat. 
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c. Date, Time and Venueof16th Annual General Meeting, Day and Date 
Thursday, March 5, 2026 

Time:11.00A.M. 
Venue:ThroughVC/OAVM 

Deemed Venue: RegisteredOffice: Imperial Heights, Tower-B, Second Floor, Office No. B-206, 150 Ft Ring Road, 

Opp. Big Bazar, Rajkot-360005, Gujarat. 

 
d. FinancialYear 
12monthsperiodstartingfromApril1andendsonMarch31ofsubsequentyear.Thisbeingfinancialyear2023-24was started on 
April 1, 2023 and ended on March 31, 2024. 

e. DividendPaymentDate 
Toconservetheprofitearnedduringthefinancialyear2023-24forfuturepurpose,yourDirectorsregrettodeclareany dividend 

for the financial year 2023-24 (previous year Nil). 

 
f. Bookclosure date 
SincetheCompany’s100%shareholdingisinDematMode,BookClosureisnotapplicable. 

 
g. ListingonStockExchange 
NationalStockExchangeofIndiaLimited,ExchangePlaza,BandraKurlaComplex,Mumbai-400051 Annual 

Listing fees for the financial year 2023-24 has been paid to NSE Limited. 

h. StockCode/Symbol 
NSELimited(Symbol:-SRPL,ISIN:-INE008Z01012) 

 
i. MarketPriceData 
The Monthly high/low andthe volume of the Company’s shares traded on stock exchanges andthe Monthly high/ low of 

thesaid exchanges are as follows: 

 

 
Month 

SHREERAMPROTEINSLIMITED(PriceinRs.) 

HighPrice LowPrice 

April,2023 55.00 40.75 

May,2023 52.90 3.85 

June,2023 4.40 3.15 

July,2023 3.65 2.30 

August,2023 2.85 1.80 

September,2023 1.85 1.35 

October,2023 1.50 1.00 

November,2023 1.30 0.95 

December,2023 1.20 0.95 

January,2024 1.90 1.00 

February, 2024 1.85 1.20 

March, 2024 1.40 1.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    TheperformanceoftheequitysharepriceoftheCompanyatNationalStockExchangeofIndiaLimitedisasunder: 
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Month SRPLSharePriceatNSE** NIFTY** 

April,2023 49.55 18,065.00 

May,2023 3.85 18,534.40 

June,2023 3.25 19,189.05 

July,2023 2.90 19,753.80 

August,2023 1.80 19,253.80 

September,2023 1.45 19,638.30 

October,2023 1.00 19,079.60 

November,2023 1.25 20,133.15 

December,2023 1.10 21,731.40 

January,2024 1.90 21,725.70 

February, 2024 1.35 21,982.80 

March,2024 1.10 22,326.90 

**ClosingDataonthelastdayofthemonth. 

 
RegistrarandTransferAgents 
LinkIntimeIndiaPrivateLimited 

Address:C-101,1stFloor,247Park,LalBahadurShastriMarg,Vikhroli(West),MumbaiCity-400083; 

Tel:+91-22-23012517/8261;Email:ahmedabad@linkintime.co.inWeb:www.linkintime.co.in 

 

ShareTransferSystem 

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI LODR, as amended, securities can be transferred only in dematerialization form 

w.e.f.April1,2019,exceptincaseofrequestreceivedfortransmissionortranspositionofsecurities.Members holdingsharesin 

physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Transfer of shares in 

electronic formis effected by the depositories with no involvement of the Company. 

 

Distributionofshareholding(AsonMarch31,2024) 

Onthebasisofnumberofsharesheld: 

 

No.ofShares Shareholders NumberofSharesheld 

Number %ofTotal Number %ofTotal 

Upto1000 15794 66.1668 43,30,998     2.0219 

1001 2000 2101 8.8018 3345939 1.5621 

2001 3000 1034 4.3318 2706920 1.2637 

3001 4000 548 2.2958 1993367 0.9306 

4001 5000 856 3.5861 4148378 1.9367 

5001 10000 1368 5.7310 11044139 5.1560 

10001 Anabove 2169 9.0867 186630259 87.1290 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OntheCategoryofShareholders: 

 

No.ofShares 
Shareholders NumberofSharesheld 
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Number %ofTotal Number %ofTotal 

OtherBodiesCorporate 41 0.17 9429885 4.4024 

HinduUndividedFamily 156 2.56 5503537 2.5693 

NonResidentIndians 49 0.20 2017341 0.9418 

NonResident(NonRepatriable) 34 0.14 1245009 0.5812 

Public 23576 98.76 176957039 82.6130 

Promoters 8 0.03 8734679 4.0778 

BodyCorporate-LtdLiabilityPartnership 4 0.01 712510 0.3326 

ForeignPortfolioInvestors(Corporate)-I 2 0.00 9600000 4.4818 

Total 23870 100.00 214200000 100.00 

 

DematerializationofSharesandLiquidity(asonMarch31,2024): 

 

Mode No.ofShares Percentage 

Demat     21,42,00,000 100.00 

NSDL 7,92,63,021 37.01 

CDSL 13,49,36,979 62.99 

Physical - - 

ThesharesaretradedonNationalStockExchangeofIndia Limited. 

 
OutstandingGDRs/ADRs/WarrantsoranyConvertibleinstrumentsconversiondateandlikelyimpactonequity 

TheCompanyhasnotissuedanyGDRs/ADRs/WarrantsoranyConvertibleinstrumentstilldate.Hence,thereareno outstanding 

GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments. 

 
PlantLocations 

Our Registered Office issituated at B-206, The Imperial HeightsOpp. BigBazaar, 150 Ft. RingRoad,Rajkot-360005,  

Gujarat. Our manufacturing facility situated at Survey No. 54 P, N.H.8 B, Nr. Pan Agri Exports At. Bhunava, Ta. Gondal,Dist. 

Rajkot- 36031l, Gujarat. 

 

ADDRESSOFCORRESPONDENCE 
 

SHREERAMPROTEINSLIMITED 

Mr. Bhupendra KanjibhaiBhadani 

CompanySecretaryandComplianceOfficer 

Address:ImperialHeightsTower-B,SecondFloor,OfficeNo.B-206,150FtRingRoad,OppBigBazarRajkot-360005 

E-Mail:cs@shreeramproteins.com;Phone:+912812581152; 

 
Fortransfer/dematerializationofshares,changeofaddressofmembersandotherqueries: 
LinkIntimeIndiaPrivateLimited 

Address:C-101,1stFloor,247Park,LalBahadurShastriMarg,Vikhroli(West)MumbaiMumbaiCity-400083; 

Tel:+91-022-49186270;Email:linkcs@linkintime.co.inWeb:www.linkintime.co.in 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
CreditRatingsandAnyRevisionThereto: 

The Company has not issued any debt instruments and does not have any fixed deposit programme or any scheme or 

proposal involving mobilization of funds in India or abroad during the financial year ended March 31, 2024. The 
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Company has not obtained any credit rating during the year. 

 

Disclosure: 
SubsidiaryCompanies 
TheCompanydoesnothaveanysubsidiarycompanies. 

 
MaterialRelatedPartyTransaction 
There were no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interests of the 

Companyatlarge. Attention of members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with the related parties set out in 

Notes to Accounts - Note No. 38 forming part of the Annual Report. 

The Board has approved a policyfor related partytransactions which has been uploaded onthe Company’s website. The 

policy is uploaded on the website of the Company at 

https://www.shreeramproteins.com/public/media/report/file/direct_link-1879416668.pdf. 

 
Compliances 
Except specifically mentioned in the Secretarial Audit Report/Annual Secretarial Compliance Report, there were neither 

any instances of non-compliance by the Company nor there were any penalties or strictures imposed on the Company 

by the Stock Exchange/(s) or SEBI or anystatutoryauthority, on any matter related to Capital Markets, during the last 

three years. 

 
RiskManagement 
Business risk evaluation and management is an ongoing process within the Company. During the year under review, the 

Management reviewed the risk management and minimization procedure adopted by the Company covering the 

business operations of the Company. 

 
Proceedsfrompublicissues,rightsissues,preferentialissuesetc. 
Duringtheyearunderreview,theCompanyhasnotraisedanyproceedsfrompublicissue,rightissue,preferentialissues,etc. 

 
CEO/CFOCertification 
In terms of Regulation s) read with part B of Schedule II of SEBI LODR Regulations, the Certification by CEO and CFO has 
been obtained and the said certification has been placed before the Board Members of the Company for perusal. 

 
Accountingtreatment 
Inthepreparationofthefinancialstatements,theCompanyhasfollowedtheAccountingStandardsreferredtoinSection133 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied are set out in the Notes to 

the Financial Statements. 

 
WhistleBlower 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical 

behaviour, actualor suspected fraud or violationofthe Company’sCode of Conductor ethicpolicy. Thesaid 

mechanismalsoprovidesfor adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s)/Employee(s) who avail of the 

mechanism and also provide for direct accesstothe Chairmanofthe 

AuditCommitteeinexceptionalcases.Thedetailsofestablishmentofsuchmechanismhavebeen disclosed in the Board’s 

Report. Further, the Policy on Vigil Mechanism is available on the website of the Company at 

https://www.shreeramproteins.com/public/media/report/file/direct_link-1879416745.pdf 

 
DetailsofCompliancewithmandatoryrequirementsandadoptionofnon-mandatoryrequirements 
TheCompany has complied with the applicable mandatory requirements as specified under Regulation15 of SEBI 

LODR.The Company has adopted following non-mandatory requirements as prescribed under Regulation 27(1) read 

with Part E of Schedule II of the SEBI LODR. 

TheBoard:YourCompanyhasanExecutive Chairman 

 

 

 

 

 

Shareholders Rights: The quarterly and half-yearly financial results are published in widely circulated dailies and also 
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displayed on Company’s website viz. www.shreeramproteins.com.Hence, these are not individually sent to the 

Shareholders. 

 

Modified Opinion(s) in audit report: There is no modified opinion given in the Auditors’ Report on Financial 

Statements for theyear 2023-24 

 

ReportingofInternalAuditor:Theinternalauditordirectlyreportstoauditcommittee. 

 
TotalfeespaidtoStatutoryAuditorsoftheCompany 
Total fees of Rs. 4, 77,000/- (Rupees Four Lakh Seventy Seven Thousand only) plus GST for financial year 2023-24, for 

all services,waspaid by the Company to the statutory auditor. Further there are no entities in the network firm/network 

entity of which the statutory auditor is a part. 

 

Disclosure relating to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013 TheCompany hasinplace an effective mechanism for dealing withcomplaintsrelating to sexual harassmentat 

workplace.The details relating to thenumberof complaintsreceivedand disposedof duringthefinancialyear2023-24 are 

prescribed under Board’s Report forming part of this Annual Report. 

 

Disclosure by listed entity of ‘Loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in which 
 directors are interested:- 
DetailsofLoans,GuaranteesandInvestmentscoveredundertheprovisionsofSection186oftheCompaniesAct,2013are given in 

the notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2024. 

 
SecretarialComplianceReport 
SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated 8th February, 2019 read with Regulation 24(A) of the Listing 

Regulations, directed listed entities to conduct Annual Secretarial compliance audit froma Practicing 

CompanySecretaryof all 

applicableSEBIRegulationsandcirculars/guidelinesissuedthereunder.ThesaidSecretarialCompliancereportisinadditionto 

the Secretarial Audit Report by Practicing Company Secretaries under Form MR – 3 and is required to be submitted to 

Stock Exchanges within 60 days of the end of the financial year. 

 

Accordingly, the Company has engaged the services of M/s. Paliwal& Co., Practicing Company Secretaries and 

Secretarial Auditor of the Company for providing this certification. The Company is publishing the said Secretarial 

Compliance Report, on voluntary basis and the same has been annexed as Annexure E2 to the Board’s Report forming 

part of this Annual Report. 

 

               Compliancewithcorporategovernancerequirementsspecifiedinregulation17to27andclauses 

(b)to(i)ofsub- regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Listing Regulations 
 

Particulars RegulationNumber Compliancestatu
s (Yes/No/NA) 

Independentdirector(s)havebeenappointedintermsofspecifiedcriteri
a of ‘independence’ and/or ‘eligibility’ 

16(1)(b)&25(6) Yes 

Boardcomposition 17(1),17(1A)&17(1B) Yes 

MeetingofBoardofdirectors 17(2) Yes 

QuorumofBoard meeting 17(2A) Yes 

ReviewofCompliance Reports 17(3) Yes 

Plansfororderlysuccessionforappointments 17(4) Yes 

CodeofConduct 17(5) Yes 

Fees/compensation 17(6) Yes 

MinimumInformation 17(7) Yes 

ComplianceCertificate 17(8) Yes 

RiskAssessment&Management 17(9) Yes 
PerformanceEvaluationofIndependentDirectors 17(10) Yes 

RecommendationofBoard 17(11) Yes 

Maximumnumberofdirectorship 17A Yes 

CompositionofAuditCommittee 18(1) Yes 

MeetingofAuditCommittee 18(2) Yes 

QuorumofNominationandRemunerationCommitteemeeting 19(2A) Yes 
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Meetingofnomination&remunerationcommittee 19(3A) Yes 

CompositionofStakeholderRelationshipCommittee 20(1),20(2)and20(2A) Yes 

Meetingofstakeholderrelationshipcommittee 20(3A) Yes 

Compositionandroleofriskmanagementcommittee 21(1),(2),(3),(4) NA 

MeetingofRiskManagementCommittee 21(3A) NA 

VigilMechanism 22 Yes 

PolicyforrelatedpartyTransaction 23(1),(1A),(5),(6),(7)&(8) Yes 

PriororOmnibusapprovalofAuditCommitteeforallrelatedparty 
transactions 

23(2),(3) Yes 

Approvalformaterialrelatedpartytransactions 23(4) NA 

Disclosureofrelatedpartytransactionsonconsolidatedbasis 23(9) Yes 

CompositionofBoardofDirectorsofunlistedmaterialSubsidiary 24(1) NA 

OtherCorporateGovernancerequirementswithrespecttosubsidiaryof 
listedentity 

24(2),(3),(4),(5)&(6) NA 

AnnualSecretarialComplianceReport 24(A) Yes 

AlternateDirectortoIndependentDirector 25(1) NA 

MaximumTenure  Yes 

Meetingofindependentdirectors 25(3)&(4) Yes 

Familiarizationofindependentdirectors 25(7) Yes 

DeclarationfromIndependentDirector 25(8)&(9) Yes 

D&OInsuranceforIndependentDirectors 25(10) NA 

MembershipsinCommittees 26(1) Yes 

AffirmationwithcompliancetocodeofconductfrommembersofBoard 
of Directors and Senior management personnel 

26(3)  
Yes 

DisclosureofShareholdingbyNon-ExecutiveDirectors 26(4) NA 

PolicywithrespecttoObligationsofdirectorsandsenior management 26(2)&26(5) Yes 

 
ComplianceCertificateoftheAuditors 

A Certificate from the Secretarial Auditors of the Company M/s. Paliwal& Co., Company Secretaries, 

Ahmedabadconfirming the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause E of 

Schedule V of the SEBI LODR Regulations is attached as an Annexure – D2 to this Report. 

 

 

Registeredoffice:                                                                                                                      ForandonbehalfofBoardofDirectors  
Imperial Heights Tower-B,Second Floor,   Shree Ram Proteins Limited 

Office No. B-206, 150FtRingRoad,Opp.CIN:L01405GJ2008PLC054913 

BigBazar Rajkot-360005 

 

Sd/-                                                                    Sd/-  

 

 

 

     Date:May  30,2024  

     Place:Rajkot 

LalitkumarChandulalVasoya Piyush ChandubhaiVasoya 

Chairman and Managing Director Non-Executive Director 

DIN: 02296254 DIN: 06889294 
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DECLARATION 

I, LalitkumarChandulalVasoya, Chairman and Managing Director of Shree Ram Proteins Limited hereby declare that as 

of March 31, 2024, all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code 

of Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management Personnel laid down bythe Company. 

 

Registeredoffice: 
Imperial Heights Tower-

B,Second Floor, Office No. B-

206, 

150FtRingRoad,Opp.BigBazar 

Rajkot-360005 

 

 

 

Date:May  30,2024  

Place: Rajkot 

            ForandonbehalfofBoardofDirectors 

Shree Ram Proteins Limited 

CIN:L01405GJ2008PLC054913 

 

 

 

Sd/- 
LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 

 ChairmanandManaging Director 

DIN:02296254 
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CERTIFICATEOFCHIEFEXECUTIVEOFFICERANDCHIEFFINANCIALOFFICER 

 

To, 
TheBoardofDirectors, 
SHREERAMPROTEINSLIMITED, 

We,Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoya,ChairmanandManagingDirector,Mr.Mr. Krutil K. Parakhia,Chief Finance Officer of 

Shree Ram Proteins Limited certify that: 

1. We have reviewed the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of 

Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory information of the Company, and the Board’s report for the year 

ended March 31, 2024. 

 

2. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit to state a material fact necessary to 

make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 

misleading with respect to the period covered by this report. 

3. The financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, present in all material 

respects a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs, the financial condition, results of operations and cash 

flows of the Company as at, and for, the periods presented in this report, and are in compliance with the 

existing accounting standards and / or applicable laws and regulations. 

 

4. There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or violate 

the Company’s Code of Conduct and Ethics, except as disclosed to the Company’s auditors and the Company’s 

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. 

5. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and internal controls 

over financial reporting for the Company, and we have: 

 

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to 

be designed under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the Company, 

including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us byothers within those entities, 

particularlyduring the period in which this report is being prepared. 

b. Designed suchinternalcontrolover financialreporting, or caused suchinternalcontrolover 

financialreporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 

reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). 

 

c. EvaluatedtheeffectivenessoftheCompany’sdisclosure,controlsandprocedures. 

 

d. Disclosed in this report, changes, if any, in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that 

occurred during the Company’s most recent financial year that has materially affected, or is reasonably 

likelyto materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. 

6. We have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of the Company’s internal control over financial 

reporting, wherever applicable, to the Company’s auditors and the Audit Committee of the Company’s Board 

(and persons performing the equivalent functions): 

a. Any deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, that could adversely affect the 

Company’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data, and have confirmed that 

there have been no materialweaknessesininternalcontrolsover 

financialreportingincludinganycorrectiveactions withregardto deficiencies. 

b. Anysignificantchangesininternalcontrolsduringtheyearcoveredbythisreport. 
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c. All significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and the same have been disclosed in 

the notes to the financial statements. 

 

d. Any instances of significantfraudofwhichweareaware,that involvetheManagementorotheremployees 

who have a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

7. We affirm that we have not denied any personnel access to the Audit Committee of the Company (in respect 

of matters involving alleged misconduct) and we have provided protection to whistleblowers from unfair 

termination and other unfair or prejudicial employment practices. 

8. Wefurther declare that all Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with 

the Code of Conduct and Ethics for the year covered by this report. 

 

Registeredoffice: 
Imperial Heights Tower-

B,Second Floor, Office No. B-

206, 

150FtRingRoad,Opp.BigBazar 

Rajkot-360005 

ForandonbehalfofBoardofDirectors  
Shree Ram Proteins Limited 

CIN:L01405GJ2008PLC054913 

 

 

Sd/- Sd/- 

 

 

 

 

 

Date:May  30,2024 
Place: Rajkot 

LalitkumarChandulalVasoya Krutil K. Parakhia Chairman 

and Managing Director                               ChiefFinanceOfficer 

DIN:02296254 PAN:AXUPP7761Q 
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ANNEXURE– D1 

CERTIFICATEOFNON-DISQUALIFICATIONOFDIRECTORS 

(PursuanttoRegulation34(3)andScheduleVParaCClause(10)(i)oftheSEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

To, 

The Members of 
SHREERAMPROTEINSLIMITED 
Imperial Heights Tower-B, Second 

Floor, Office No. B-206, 150 Ft Ring 

Road, Opp. Big Bazar, Rajkot – 360005. 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from all the Directors of 

Shree Ram Proteins Limited (CIN: L01405GJ2008PLC054913) having registered office at Imperial Heights Tower-B, 

Second Floor, Office No. B-206, 150 Ft Ring Road, Opp. Big Bazar, Rajkot - 360005 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 

Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with the 

Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification 

Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in), Debarment list of the Stock Exchanges as considered necessary 

and explanations furnished to us by the Company and the respective Directors, we hereby certify that none of the 

Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2024 have been 

debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Director of Company by the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 

Sr. No. Name of Directors DIN Date of Appointment in the 
Company 

1 Mr.LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 02296254 29-08-2008 

2 Mr.PiyushChandubhaiVasoya 06889294 26-08-2017 

3 Mr.NavinKumarSingh* 02786767 21-06-2022 

4 Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera 10556617 19-03-2024 

5 Mr. YogeshbhaiChandubhai Dhanani 10499339 08-02-2024 

 
* Mr. Ravindra Kumar Singh resigned from Board w.e.f May 16, 2023 and Mr. Navin Kumar Singh was appointed as an  

                Director w.e.f May 15, 2023.  

             **Ms. Anushree Mahendrabhai Ganatra resigned from Board w.e.f June 16, 2023, Mr. Utsav Jagdish Rajpara resigned 

                from Board w.e.f June 20, 2023. 

           *** Mr. Akash SureshbhaiGajera and Mr, YogeshbhaiChandubhai Dhanani was appointed as an Independent Director  

w.e.f March 19, 2024 and February 08, 2024 respectively.  

           # Mr. JaykumarDeepakbhaiKhatnani and Ms. Dipti Sharma was appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f June 16, 2023  

and  June 20, 2023 respectively. During the Financial year 2023-24 Ms. Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani , Mr. Jaykumar 

DeepakbhaiKhatnani and Ms. Dipti Sharm resigned from Board w.e.f February 07, 2024; January 17, 2024 and January 

30,  2024 Respectively. 

 

This certificate isneither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 

effectivenesswithwhich the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
For,M/s. Paliwal& Co., 

Company Secretary 

UCN: I2013GJ1046200 

Peer Review Number: 1686/2022 

UIDN: 

Sd/- 

CS Alpesh Paliwal 
Proprietor  

M.No.:32500,COP:12119

 

 
Date:- 

Place:- Ahmedabad 
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ANNEXURE– D2 
 

CERTIFICATEONCOMPLIANCEWITHTHECONDITIONSOFCORPORATEGOVERNANCEREQUIREMNTS 
UNDER THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015. 

(ReferChapterIVofSecuritiesandExchangeBoardofIndia(ListingObligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015) 

 
To, 
TheMembersof 
SHREERAMPROTEINSLIMITED 
ImperialHeightsTower-B,SecondFloor, 
Office No. B-206,50 Ft Ring Road, 

Opp.BigBazar,Rajkot-360005. 

 

The Corporate Governance Report prepared by SHREE RAM PROTEINS LIMITED (“SRPL”) (CIN 

L01405GJ2008PLC054913) (“the Company”), contains details as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of 

sub- regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C and D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“the Listing Regulations”) (‘applicable 

criteria’) with respect to Corporate Governance for the year ended March31, 2024.Thisreport isrequired bythe 

Companyfor annual submissionto the Stock exchange and to be sent to the Shareholders of the Company. 

MANAGEMENT’SRESPONSIBILITY 
The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the responsibility of the Management of the Company including 

the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents. This responsibility also includes the 

design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

Corporate Governance Report. The Management along with the Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring that 

the Company complies with the conditionsofCorporateGovernanceas stipulatedinthe ListingRegulations, 

issuedbytheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardof India. 

SECRETARIALAUDITOR’SRESPONSIBILITY 
Our responsibility is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether the Company has complied 

with the condition of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Listing Regulations. 

 

Theproceduresselecteddependontheauditor’s judgment,includingtheassessmentoftherisksassociatedin complianceofthe 

Corporate Governance Report with the applicable criteria. The procedure includes but not limited to verification of 

secretarial records and financial information of the Company and obtained necessary representations and declarations 

from directors including independent directors of the Company. 

 

The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporate Governance Report on a 

test basis. Further,our scopeofworkunderthisreportdidnotinvolve meperformingaudit tests forthepurposes 

ofexpressinganopinion on the fairness or accuracy of anyof the financial information or the financial statements of the 

Company taken as a whole. 

OPINION 
Basedontheproceduresperformedbymeasreferredaboveandaccordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventome, We 

are of the opinion that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 

Listing Regulations, as applicable for the applicable period i.e. April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024, referred above. 

OTHERMATTERSANDRESTRICTIONONUSE 
This report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with 

which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Thisreportisaddressedtoand providedtothe membersofthe Companysolelyforthepurposeofenablingit tocomplywithits 

obligations under the Listing Regulations and should not be used by anyother person or for anyother purpose. 
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Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care or for any other purpose or to any other 

party towhom it is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. We have no 

responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this report. 

 

 

For,M/s. Paliwal& Co., 

Company Secretary 
UCN: I2013GJ1046200 

Peer Review Number: 1686/2022 

 
 

 

sd/-  

CS Alpesh PaliwalDate:- 

Proprietor  Place:- Ahmedabad 
M.No.:32500,COP:12119 

UDIN: 
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ANNEXUREE-1 

SECRETARIALAUDITREPORT 

FormNo.MR-3 
ForthefinancialyearendedMarch31,2024 

[Pursuanttosection204(1) of the CompaniesAct,2013and 

Rule 9of theCompanies(AppointmentandRemunerationofManagerialPersonnel)Rules,2014] 

 

To, 

TheMembers, 

ShreeRamProteinsLimited 

ImperialHeightsTower-

B,SecondFloor, Office No. B-206, 

150 Ft Ring Road,Opp Big Bazar 

Rajkot-360005 

 

DearSirs, 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by M/s. Shree Ram Proteins Limited (hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutor 

 compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the 

audit period covering the financial year ended on  31st March, 2024 (‘Audit Period’) generally complied with the 

 statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has Proper Board-processes and compliance- 

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting of qualifications/observations as 

 mentioned below; 

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the provisions of: 

 

1.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

 

2. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

 

3. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign 

Direct  Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period); 

 

4. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

(‘SEBI Act’):- 

a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations,2011; 

 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 
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e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 

Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and 

 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period). 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

 

(ii)  The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges pursuant to 

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other 

applicable regulations /guidelines/circulars as may be issued by SEBI from time to time.  

 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules made there under,  

Regulations, guidelines etc. mentioned above except; 

 

 
Sr. 

No. 

ComplianceRequire

ment(Regulations/ci
rculars/guidelinesin

cludingspecificclaus

e) 

 

 
Deviations 

 

 
Observations/RemarksofthePracticingCompanySecre

tary 

i. Schedule B of 

Securitiesand 

Exchange Board 

ofIndia Prohibition 

ofInsider Trading 

(PIT) 

,Regulations,2015 

Promoters and Member 
ofPromoter group 
hadentered 
intoContraTradeforaperi
odlessthan6 months. 

Transactions of Promoter and Promoter Group as 
mentioned in below column   tantamount to Contra 
Trade as per SEBI PIT Regulations, 2015.  
Details of Contra Trade executed by Promoters and 
member of Promoter Group, Trade for a period less 
than 6 months:- 

1. Mr. LalitbhaiYasoya 
 (PAN:- ADKPY6510F)  

Dateof Transaction Buy/Sell No of 
Shares 

25/04/2023 Buy 1016012 

03/05/2023 Sell 200000 

Sell Transaction of 200000 Shares on May 03, 2023 by 
Mr Lalitbh.ai Yasoya tantamount to Contra Trade. 

 
2. Mrs. GeetabenVasoya 

(PAN:- AHSPY6469R) 
Dateof Transaction Buy/Sell No of 

Shares 
19/04/2023 to 
03/05/2023 

Sell 56000 

20/04/2023 Buy 27000 

Buy Transaction of 27OOO Shares on April 20, 2023 by 
Mrs. GeetabenYasoya tantamount to Contra Trade. 

 
 
 

 
ii. Clause 4 of Schedule B 

with Regulation 9 of 

SEBI (Prohibition of 

Insider Trading) 

Promoter and Person's 
falling under  Promoter 
Group of Company 
traded in shares of 
Company during the 

Pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time and 
Company's Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct 
for Prevention of Insider Trading In Securities, 
Company's Trading Window for dealing In securities of 
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Regulations, 2015- 

Closure of Trading 

window. 

closure of Trading 
Window 

the Company remained closed with effect from April 1, 
2023 till 48 hours after the announcement of the 
financial results of the Company for the quarter ended 
:March 31 , 2023 and with effect from October 1, 2023 
till 48 hours after the   announcement of the financial 
results of the Company for the quarter ended 
September 30, 2023 and with effect from January 1, 
2024 till 48 hours after the announcement of the 
Financial results of the Company for the quarter ended 
December 31 , 2023. Company uploaded Intimation to 
Stock Exchange on :March 30, 2023, September 28,20 
23 and December 29, 2023 respectively. 
Promoter and Person falling under Promoters Group 
traded in Shares of Company during the span of 
Trading Window Closure for Insiders of the Company:- 

1. Mr. LalitbhaiYasoya 
 (PAN:- ADKPY6510F)  

Dateof 
Transaction 

Trading 
Window 
Period 

Events for 
the closure 
of the 
trading 
Window 

25/04/2023 
to 
03/05/2023 

01/04/2023 
to 
07/05/2023 

Financial 
results for 
year ending 
on March 31, 
2023 

03/10/2023 
to 
10/11/2023 

01/10/2023 
to 
10/11/2023 

Financial 
results for 
Quarter 
ending 
September on 
30, 2023 

08/01/2024 
to 
24/01/2024 

01/01/2024 
to 
08/05/2024 

Financial 
results for 
Quarter 
ending 
September on 
December 31, 
2023 

 
2. Mrs. GeetabenVasoya  -Promoter Group 

                  (PAN: AHSPV6469R)  

Dateof 
Transaction 

Trading 
Window 
Period 

Events for 
the closure 
of the 
trading 
Window 

19/04/2023 
to 
03/05/2023 

01/04/2023 
to 
07/05/2023 

March 31, 
2023 

 
 

iii. Regulation 31(1) of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations 2015 w.r.t 

Shareholding Pattern 

As per regulation 31(1) of 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015, the company was 

required to file 

Shareholding pattern with 

the Stock Exchange (NSE) 

for the Quarter ended on 

December 31, 2023 within 

21 days from the end of the 

reporting Quarter.  

 
However, the company 

The company filed Shareholding pattern for Quarter 
ended on December 31, 2023 on January 24, 2024 
resulting in delay of 2 days from the due date. 
 
Company Received SOP fine letter dated February 14, 
2024 by National Stock Exchange of India due to delay 
filing in Shareholding pattern   under Regulation 31 (1) 
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, for the Quarter ended on December 31, 2023. 
 
Further, said Penalty Amount was paid by Company on 
February 16, 2024 and March 02, 2024, to the National 
Stock Exchange of India. 
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filed Shareholding 
pattern for Quarter ended 
on December 31, 2023 on 
January 24, 2024 
resulting in delay of 2 
days from the due date. 

iv. Prohibition of Insider 

Trading Regulations, 

2015. 

 

Delay/Non-entering by 

Company of majority of 

UPSI Entries in software 

(Structured Digital 

Database) 

Company has maintained Software for FY 2023-24  
However, there is Delay/Non-entering by Company of 
majority of UPSI Entries in software (Structured 
Digital Database) 

v. Regulation 47 of SEBI 

LODR Regulations, 

2015 w.r.t Publishing 

of results in 

Newspaper 

As per regulation 47 of 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015, the company was 

required to publish in 

Newspaper its Financial 

Results within 48 hours of 

conclusion of the meeting 

of board of directors at 

which the financial results 

were approved for Quarter 

and year ending on March 

31, 2023 i.e. on May 07, 

2023. 

a) However, the company 

has published in 

Newspaper the same on 

May 09, 2023 for Quarter 

and year ending on 

March 31, 2023 resulting 

in delay of 2 days. 

b) The company has not 

published the financial 

results in newspaper for 

the results announced for 

c)  Quarter ending on 

December 31, 2023 and 

Quarter and year ending 

on March 31, 2024. 

d)  Quarter ending on 

December 31, 2023 and 

Quarter and year ending 

on March 31, 2024. 

 

The board meeting was held on May 05, 2023 for 
approval of financial result for the Quarter and year 
ending on March 31, 2023, and company has published 
the newspaper advertisement on May 09, 2023 
resulting in delay of 2 days. 
 
Additionally, the Company did not publish the financial 
results in any newspaper for the quarters ending 
December 31, 2023, and for the Quarter and year 
ending March 31, 2024. 

vi. Regulation 33 of SEBI 

LODR Regulations, 

2015 w.r.t Uploading 

of Financial Results 

As per regulation 33 of 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015, the company was 

required to file its 

Financial Results within 45 

days from the end of the 

quarter with the Stock 

Exchange (NSE) for 

Quarter ended on 

December 31, 2023 i.e. on 

February 14, 2024 

 

However, the company has 

filed the same on May 06, 

2024 for Quarter ending on 

December 31, 2023 

The company has filed the same on May 06, 2024 for 

Quarter ending on December 31, 2023 resulting in delay 

of 81 days. 

 
Further, Company Received SOP fine letter dated March 
15, 2024, April 1, 2024 by National Stock Exchange of 
India due to delay filing in Financial results under 
Regulation 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, for the Quarter ended on December 
31, 2023. The said amount is pending for payment by 
the company. 
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resulting in delay of 81 

days. 

 

 

vii. Requirement of SEBI 

circular 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-

PoD-

1/P/CIR/2023/123 

dated July 13, 2023. 

As per SEBI circular 

company is required to 

intimate Change in 

directors within 30 

minutes from the closure 

of Board meeting, in case 

the change emanates from 

a decision taken in a 

meeting of board of 

directors. 

 

However, the company was 

required to intimate the 

change in directors in the 

board meeting dated May 

15, 2023 within 30 minutes 

from the closure of board 

meeting i.e. 06:00 P.M. as 

the meeting concluded at 

05:30 P.M. to the Stock 

Exchange (NSE) but 

company has filed the 

outcome with the delay of 

29 minutes. 

 

 

However, the company was required to intimate the 
change in directors in the board meeting dated May 15, 
2023 within 30 minutes from the closure of board 
meeting i.e. 06:00 P.M. as the meeting concluded at 
05:30 P.M. to the Stock Exchange (NSE) but company 
has filed the outcome on May 15, 2023 at 06:29 P.M. 
with the delay of 29 minutes. 
 

viii. Delay in submission 

of disclosure of trades 

executed by promoter 

&promoters group 

under Regulation 

29(2) of Securities 

and Exchange Board 

of India Substantial 

Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers 

Regulations, 2011. 

(SEBI SAST 

Regulations) 

 

Non-submission of 

disclosure by promoter 

and Promoter Group to 

Company and Exchange. 

However, the promoter and promoter group of the 
company has failed to intimate such changes accrued 
during the financial year 2023-24 in the shareholding 
to the stock exchange (NSE) as well as to the target 
company.  
 

ix. Regulation 7(2) of 

SEBI 

(Prohibition Of 

Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015-

w.r.t Disclosures by 

certain persons 

Non-submission of 

disclosure by promoter 

and Promoter Group to 

Company and Exchange. 

Every company shall notify the particulars of such 
trading to the stock exchange (NSE) within two trading 
days of receipt of the disclosure or from becoming 
aware of such information. 
 
However, the promoter and the members falling under 
promoter group has failed to make such disclosures to 
company and accordingly company has failed to notify 
such trades accrued during the financial year  2023-24 
to stock exchange (NSE) within due time. 
 

x. System Driven 

Disclosures (SDD) for 

Insider Trading (as 

per SEBI circular 

dated September 09, 

2020). 

Delay/Non reporting of 

information of Designated 

Persons under System 

Driven Disclosures (SDD) 

for Insider Trading (as per 

SEBI circular dated 

September 09, 2020). 

As per, SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/ISD/ISD/CIR/P/2020/168 dated September 
9, 2020 System Driven Disclosures (SDD) for Insider 
Trading, following changes     in  Director/ Designated 
persons in Portal of Designated Depository was not 
updated (added/ deleted) on the same day of 
appointment;  
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Further During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations/qualification that: 

 

1.Non-filing of Annual Return and Financial Statements: 

The Company has not filed its Annual Return in Form MGT-7 and financial statements in Form AOC-4 for the  

financial year ended 31st March, 2024 as required under Sections 92 and 137 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
2. Non-convening of Annual General Meeting: 

The Company has not convened and held its Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the financial year 2023–24, in 

contravention of Section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

3. Non-appointment of Woman Director: 

The Company has not appointed a Woman Director on its Board as required under Section 149 of the Companies  

Act, 2013 read with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 

4. Improper Board Composition: 

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is not in compliance with the provisions of the Companies  

Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as the requisite number of Independent Directors and balance of 

 Executive/Non-Executive Directors has not been maintained. 

 

5. Non-appointment of Internal Auditor: 

The Company has not appointed an Internal Auditor as required under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

5. Show Cause Notice from the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) under Section 11(1), Section 

 11(4A), Section 11B(1) and Section 11B(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992. 

During the year under review, the Company has received a Show Cause Notice from the Securities and Exchange  

Board of India(SEBI) under Section 11(1), Section 11(4A), Section 11B(1) and Section 11B(2) of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India Act,1992, alleging certain violations of the provisions of law. The notice demands  

an explanation from the Company before further regulatory action may be initiated. The matter is currently  

under examination/representation by the Company, and the outcome is awaited.” 

 

Further the Company has also complied with the following laws as applicable specifically to the Company:  

 

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were not  

 
 

Name of 
Designat

ed 
persons 

Designati
on 

Event 

date 

 

Capture
d date 

on 
NSDL 
Portal 

Delay 
by 

KrutilKish

orbhaiPar

akhia 

Appointme

nt of Chief 

Financial 

officer 

16-

06-

202

3 

22-06-

2023 

6 days 

Yogeshbh

aiChandu

bhai 

Dhanani 

Appointme

nt of 

Independe

nt Director 

08-

02-

202

4 

09-02-

2024 

1 Day 

Akash 

Sureshbh

aiGajera 

Appointme

nt of 

Independe

nt  

Director 

19-

03-

202

4 

21-03-

2024 

2 days 

M/s. 

Tadhani& 

Co. Cost 

Accounta

nts 

Appointme

nt of Cost 

Auditor 

05-

05-

202

3 

- Chang

es not 

updat

ed in 

NSDL 

portal 
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carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 

 items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes  

of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and  

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and  

guidelines 
 

Date: 11/02/2026 

Place: Ahmedabad 

For, Paliwal& Co. 

Company Secretaries 

 

 

______________ 

Alpesh Paliwal 

Proprietor 

M.No.:32500  COP: 12119 

UCN: I2013GJ1046200 

Peer Review Registration Number: 1686/2022 

UDIN:A032500G003913553 
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AnnexureII 

To, 
TheMembers, 
SHREERAMPROTEINSLIMITED 
ImperialHeightsTower-

B,SecondFloor, Office No. B-

206, 150 Ft Ring Road,Opp Big 

Bazar Rajkot-360005 

 

Ourreportofeven dateistoberead alongwith thisletter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility 

is to express an opinionon these secretarial records based on my audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 

the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis, on the records 

and documents provided by the Management ofthe Company, to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices followed by me provide a reasonable basis for my 

opinion. 

3. Wehavenotverifiedthecorrectnessandappropriatenessoffinancialrecords andbooksofaccountsoftheCompany. 

4. Thecomplianceoftheprovisionofcorporateandotherapplicablelaws,rules,regulations,standardsistheresponsibilit

yofmanagement. My examination was limited to verification of procedures on test basis. 

5. Wherever required, wehaveobtained theManagement representation about thecomplianceoflaws, 

rulesandregulationsandhappening of events etc. 

6. TheSecretarial Auditreportisneitheran assuranceas to the 

futureviabilityoftheCompanynortheefficacyoreffectiveness with which the management has conducted the 

affairs of the Company. 

 

 

 

For,Paliwal& Co. 
Practicing Company Secretary 

FirmRegistrationNumber:                                                                                          

Peer Review Number:1686/2022   

 

Sd/- 

Alpesh Paliwal 

Proprietor 

M.No.:32500 ,COP:12119                                                                                      Date:-July17,2023 

UDIN: A032500G003913553 

Place:- Ahmedabad 
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF 

SHREE RAM PROTEINS LIMITED 

For the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2024 

 

 

To, 

The Board of Directors, 

Shree Ram Proteins Limited  

CIN: - L01405GJ2008PLC054913 
Imperial Heights Tower-B, Second Floor,  

Office No. B-206, 150 Ft Ring Road, 

Opp. Big Bazar, Rajkot 360005, Gujarat 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

 
I have been engaged by Shree Ram Proteins Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’ bearing CIN:L01405GJ2008PLC054913 whose Equity Shares are Listed on National 

Stock Exchange of India Limited to conduct an audit in terms of Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended read with 

SEBI’s Circular No CIR/CFD/CMD/1/27/2019 dated 8th February, 2019, and NSE Circular Ref. No: NSE/CML/2023/30 dated April 10, 2023, to issue the Secretarial Compliance 

Report thereon. 

 

It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain records, devise proper systems to ensure compliance with provisions of all applicable SEBI Regulations and 

Circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. 

My responsibility is to verify compliance by the Company with the provisions of all applicable SEBI Regulations and Circulars/Guidelines issued from time to time and issue a report 

thereon. 

My Audit was conducted in accordance with Guidance Note on Annual Secretarial Compliance Report issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and in a manner which 

involved such examinations and verifications as considered necessary and adequate for the said purpose.  

 

Secretarial Compliance Report is enclosed herewith. 

 
For, M/s. Mittal V. Kothari & Associates 

Practicing Company Secretary 

 

 

 

Mittal V. Kothari  

Sole proprietor 

M. No.: - A46731  

COP: - 17202 

UDIN:A046731F000734308 

 

Date: - July 13, 2024 

Place: - Ahmedabad 
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     SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF SHREE RAM PROTEINS LIMITED  

(CIN:L01405GJ2008PLC054913)  

 

For the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2024 

[Pursuant to Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 

I, have examined:  

a) All the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Shree Ram Proteins Limited (“the Company” or “the listed entity” or “SRPL”), 

b) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchange, 

c) website of the listed entity and  

d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification,  

For the year ended on March 31, 2024 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of; 

a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and 

b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (“SEBI”); 

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined, include; 

• Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

• Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

• Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

• Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;  

Sr.  

No. 

Particulars Compliance 

Status 

(Yes/No

/NA) 

Observations/Remarks by PCS 

1.  Secretarial Standard: 
The compliances of the listed entity are in accordance with the applicable Secretarial 

Standards (SS) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries India (ICSI) as notified 

by the Central Government under section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

mandatorily applicable 

 

Yes 

 

- 

2.  

 

 

Adoption and timely updation of the Policies: 

• All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are adopted with the approval 

of board of directors of the listed entities. 

 

 

Yes 

 

 

- 

• All the policies are in conformity with SEBI Regulations and has been 

reviewed & timely updated as per the regulations/circulars/guidelines issued by 

SEBI. 

 

Yes 

- 

3.  Maintenance and disclosures on Website: 

• The Listed entity is maintaining a functional website 

 

Yes 

 

 

- 
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• Timely dissemination of the documents/ information under a separate section 

on the website 

 

Yes 

 

- 

• Web-links provided in annual corporate governance reports under Regulation 

27(2) are accurate and specific which redirects to the relevant document(s)/ 

section of the website 

 

Yes 

 

- 

4.  Disqualification of Director: 

None of the Director of the Company are disqualified under Section 164 of Companies 

Act, 2013 

 

Yes 

- 

5.  To examine details related to Subsidiaries of listed entities: 
a) Identification of material subsidiary companies  

 

NA 

 

The Company does not have any material subsidiary 

Companies hence requirement with respect to disclosure 

of material as well as other subsidiaries is not applicable 

during the year under review. b) Requirements with respect to disclosure of material as well as other 

subsidiaries 
NA 

6.  Preservation of Documents 
The listed entity is preserving and maintaining records as prescribed under SEBI Regulations 

and disposal of records as per Policy of Preservation of Documents and Archival policy 

prescribed under SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 

 

Yes 

- 

7.  Performance Evaluation 

The listed entity has conducted performance evaluation of the Board, Independent Directors 

and the Committees at the start of every financial year as prescribed in SEBI Regulations 

 

Yes 

As per SEBI LODR and Companies Act, the Board 

Evaluation is required to be done once in a year. Formal 

process of Performance Evaluation was carried out in the 

Month of March 2024 for FY 23-24. 

8.  Related Party Transactions 
a) The listed entity has obtained prior approval of Audit Committee for all Related party 

transactions 

 

           

Yes 

Since, all Related party transactions were entered 

after obtaining prior approval of audit committee 

point (b) is not applicable 

 b) In case no prior approval obtained, the listed entity shall provide detailed reasons along 

with confirmation whether the transactions were subsequently 

approved/ratified/rejected by the Audit committee 

         

NA 

9.  Disclosure of events or information: 
The listed entity has provided all the required disclosure(s) under Regulation 30 along with 

Schedule III of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 within the time limits prescribed thereunder. 

 

         

Yes 

 

 

10.  Prohibition of Insider Trading: 

The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) & 3(6) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

 

  

 

Yes 

Company has maintained Software named 

PurvaSharegistry (India) Private Limited for FY 2023-24. 

 

However, there is Delay/Non-entering by Company of 

majority of UPSI Entries in software (Structured 

Digital Database) 

11.  Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any: 
No Actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ subsidiaries either by SEBI 

or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI 

through various circulars) under SEBI Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder 

 

Yes 

 
Mentioned as Below 

12.  Additional Non-compliances, if any 
 Any additional non-compliance observed for all SEBI regulation/circular/guidance 

note etc. 

 

Yes 

 
Mentioned as Below  
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We hereby report that, during the review period; 

a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder to the extent applicable and in the manner prescribed, except in 

respect of matters specified below; 

Sr. 

No 

 

 

 

 

 

Compliance 

Requirement 

(Regulations/ 

circulars / guidelines 

including specific 

clause) 

 

 

 

Regulation/Circ

ular No. Deviations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action 

Taken 

by 

Type 

of 

Actio

n 

 

 

Details 

of 

Violation

Fine 

Amount 
Observations/ Remarks of the Practicing 

Company Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Management  

Response 

Remark

s 
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1. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Schedule B of 

Securities and 

Exchange Board of 

India Prohibition of 

Insider Trading (PIT), 

Regulations, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Clause  10 of 

Schedule B  of 

SEBI (Prohibition 

Of Insider 

Trading) 

Regulations, 

2015) 

 

 

 

 

 

Promoters and 

Member of 

Promoter group 

had  entered 

into Contra 

Trade for a 

period less than  

6 months 

    

Transactions of Promoter and Promoter Group as 

mentioned in below Column tantamount to Contra 

Trade as per SEBI PIT Regulations, 2015. 

Details of Contra Trade executed by Promoters and 

member of    Promoter Group, Trade for a period 

less than  6 months:- 

 1. Mr. LalitbhaiVasoya 

 (PAN:-ADKPV6510F)  

Date of 

Transaction 

Buy/Sell  No of 

Shares 

25/04/2023 Buy 1016012 

03/05/2023  Sell 200000 

 

Sell Transaction of 200000 Shares on May 03, 2023 

by Mr. LalitbhaiVasoyatantamount to Contra Trade. 

 2. Mrs. GeetabenVasoya 

 (PAN: AHSPV6469R)  

 

Date of 

Transaction 

Buy/Sell  No of 

Shares 

19/04/2023 to 

03/05/2023 

Sell 56000 

20/04/2023 Buy 27000 

 

Buy Transaction of 27000 Shares on April 20, 2023 

by Mrs. GeetabenVasoyatantamount to Contra 

Trade. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Company has 

uploaded PIT Code on 

its website and also 

circulated to its 

Designated persons.   

 

Company will arrange 

sessions to update All 

the designated Persons 

with the provisions of 

PIT Regulations, 

2015. 
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2. 

Clause 4 of Sdule B read 

with Regulation 9 of 

SEBI (Prohibition of 

Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015-

Closure of Trading 

window 

Clause 4 of 

Schedule B read 

with Regulation 9 of

SEBI (Prohibition 

of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 

 

 

 

Promoter and 

Person’s falling 

under Promoter 

Group of 

Company traded 

in shares of 

Company during 

the closure of  

Trading Window 

- - - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time and 

Company's Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for 

Prevention of Insider Trading in Securities, 

Company's  Trading Window for dealing in securities of 

the Company  remained closed with effect from April 1, 

2023 till 48 hours after the announcement of the financial 

results of the Company for the quarter ended March 31, 

2023 and with effect from October 1, 2023 till 48 hours 

after the announcement of the financial results of the 

Company for the quarter ended September 30, 2023 and 

with effect from January 1, 2024 till 48 hours after the 

announcement of the financial results of the Company for 

the quarter ended December 31, 2023. Company uploaded 

Intimation to Stock Exchange on March 30, 2023, 

September 28, 2023 and December 29, 2023 respectively. 

Promoter and Person falling under Promoters Group traded 

in Shares of Company during span of Trading Window 

Closure for Insiders of Company:- 

1. Mr. LalitbhaiVasoya    - Promoter 

 (PAN:-ADKPV6510F)  

 

Date of 

Transaction 

Trading window 

Period  

Event for 

closure of 

Trading 

window 

25/04/2023 to 

03/05/2023 

01/04/2023 to 

07/05/2023 

Financial 

results for year 

ending on 

March 31, 2023 

03/10/2023 to 

10/11/2023 

01/10/2023 to 

10/11/2023 

Financial 

results for 

Quarter ending 

September on 

30, 2023 

08/01/2024 to 

24/01/2024 

01/01/2024 to 

08/05/2024 

Financial 

results for 

Quarter ending 

September on 

December 31, 

2023 

 

2. Mrs. GeetabenVasoya  -Promoter Group 

 (PAN: AHSPV6469R)  

Date of Transaction Trading window 

Period  

Quarter 

Ending  

19/04/2023 to 

03/05/2023 

01/04/2023 to 

07/05/2023 

March 31, 

2023 

 

 

Company has uploaded 

PIT Code on its website 

and also circulated to its 

Designated persons.   

Company will arrange 

sessions to update All the 

designated Persons of all 

the provisions of PIT 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

Promoter and Promoter 

Group will ensure that all 

disclosures are reported 

on time to company and 

Stock exchange. 
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3. 

Regulation 31(1) of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations 2015 w.r.t 

Shareholding Pattern 

Regulation 31(1) 

of SEBI LODR 

Regulations, 2015 

as amended 

As per 

regulation 31(1) 

of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations, 

2015, the 

company was 

required to file 

Shareholding 

pattern with the 

Stock Exchange 

(NSE)for the 

Quarter ended 

on December 

31, 2023 within 

21 days from 

the end of the 

reporting 

Quarter.  

 

However, the 

company filed 

Shareholding 

pattern for 

Quarter ended 

on December 

31, 2023 on 

January 24, 

2024 resulting 

in delay of 2 

days from the 

due date. 

NSE 

Limited 

SOP 

Fine 

- Rs. 2360 

(Inclusive of 

Taxes) 

The company filed Shareholding pattern for Quarter 

ended on December 31, 2023 on January 24, 2024 

resulting in delay of 2 days from the due date. 

 

Company Received SOP fine letter dated February 

14, 2024 by National Stock Exchange of India due 

to delay filing in Shareholding pattern   under 

Regulation 31 (1) of Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the Quarter 

ended on December 31, 2023. 

 

Further, said Penalty Amount was paid by Company 

on February 16, 2024 and March 02, 2024, to the 

National Stock Exchange of India. 

The Management will 

now devise proper 

system for timely 

filing of compliances 

to stock exchange to 

avoid such penalties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     - 
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4. 

Prohibition of Insider 

Trading Regulations, 

2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regulation 3(5) & 

3(6) of SEBI 

(Prohibition of 

Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 

2015. 

Delay/Non-

entering by 

Company of 

majority of 

UPSI Entries in 

software 

(Structured 

Digital 

Database) 

- - - - 

Company has maintained Software named 

PurvaSharegistry (India) Private Limited for FY 

2023-24  

However, there is Delay/Non-entering by Company 

of majority of UPSI Entries in software 

(Structured Digital Database) 

Management of 

Company will be more 

alert in making entries 

of UPSI Sharing into 

software the same day 

on which UPSI is 

shared to any 

Designated Persons.  

 

Delay was 

unintentional, to make 

all compliance within 

due date, UPSI sharing 

entries into software 

got delayed.  

- 
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5. 

Regulation 47 of SEBI 

LODR Regulations, 2015 

w.r.t Publishing of results 

in Newspaper 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regulation 47 of 

SEBI LODR 

Regulations, 2015 

 

 

As per regulation 

47 of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations, 

2015, the 

company was 

required to 

publish in 

Newspaper its 

Financial Results 

within 48 hours 

of conclusion of 

the meeting of 

board of directors 

at which the 

financial results 

were approved 

for Quarter and 

year ending on 

March 31, 2023 

i.e. on May 07, 

2023. 

e) However, the 

company has 

published in 

Newspaper the 

same on May 

09, 2023 for 

Quarter and 

year ending on 

March 31, 

2023 resulting 

in delay of 2 

days. 

f) The company 

has not 

published the 

financial 

results in 

newspaper for 

the results 

announced for 

g)  Quarter 

ending on 

December 31, 

2023 and 

Quarter and 

year ending on 

March 31, 

2024. 

h)  Quarter 

ending on 

December 31, 

2023 and 

Quarter and 

year ending on 

March 31, 

2024. 

-         - - 

 

 

 

 

 

-  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The board meeting was held on May 05, 2023 for approval 

of financial result for the Quarter and year ending on 

March 31, 2023, and company has published the 

newspaper advertisement on May 09, 2023 resulting in 

delay of 2 days. 

 

Additionally, the Company did not publish the financial 

results in any newspaper for the quarters ending December 

31, 2023, and for the Quarter and year ending March 31, 

2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Management will 

now devise proper 

system for timely filing 

of compliances to stock 

exchange to avoid such 

Non-compliances.  
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6. 

Regulation 33 of SEBI 

LODR Regulations, 

2015 w.r.t Uploading 

of Financial Results 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regulation 33 of 

SEBI LODR 

Regulations, 2015 

 

As per 

regulation 33 of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 

2015, the 

company was 

required to file 

its Financial 

Results within 

45 days from 

the end of the 

quarter with the 

Stock Exchange 

(NSE)for 

Quarter ended 

on December 

31, 2023 i.e. on 

February 14, 

2024 

 

However, the 

company has 

filed the same 

on May 06, 

2024 for 

Quarter ending 

on December 

31, 2023 

resulting in 

delay of 81 

days. 

 

 

NSE 

Limited 

SOP 

Fine 

- Rs. 4,54,300 

(Inclusive of 

Taxes) 

 

 

The company has filed the same on May 06, 2024 

for Quarter ending on December 31, 2023 resulting 

in delay of 81 days. 

 

Further, Company Received SOP fine letter dated 

March 15, 2024, April 1, 2024 by National Stock 

Exchange of India due to delay filing in Financial 

results under Regulation 33 of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the 

Quarter ended on December 31, 2023. The said 

amount is pending for payment by the company. 

The Management will 

now devise proper 

system for timely 

filing of compliances 

to stock exchange to 

avoid such penalties. 

 

The management 

undertakes to pay the 

pending amounts as 

early as possible. 
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7. 

Requirement of SEBI 

circular 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-

PoD-

1/P/CIR/2023/123 

dated July 13, 2023. 

SEBI circular No. 

SEBI/HO/CFD/C

FD-PoD-

1/P/CIR/2023/12

3 dated July 13, 

2023- 

As per SEBI 

circular 

company is 

required to 

intimate 

Change in 

directors within 

30 minutes 

from the 

closure of 

Board meeting, 

in case the 

change 

emanates from 

a decision taken 

in a meeting of 

board of 

directors. 

 

 

However, the 

company was 

required to 

intimate the 

change in 

directors in the 

board meeting 

dated May 15, 

2023 within 30 

minutes from 

the closure of 

board meeting 

i.e. 06:00 P.M. 

as the meeting 

concluded at 

05:30 P.M. to 

the Stock 

Exchange 

(NSE) but 

company has 

filed the 

outcome with 

the delay of 29 

minutes. 

 

 

- - - - 

 

 

However, the company was required to intimate the 

change in directors in the board meeting dated May 

15, 2023 within 30 minutes from the closure of 

board meeting i.e. 06:00 P.M. as the meeting 

concluded at 05:30 P.M. to the Stock Exchange 

(NSE) but company has filed the outcome on May 

15, 2023 at 06:29 P.M. with the delay of 29 minutes. 

 

The Management will 

now devise proper 

system for timely 

filing of compliances 

to stock exchange. 
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8. 

Delay in submission of 

disclosure of trades 

executed by promoter 

&promoters group 

under Regulation 

29(2) of Securities and 

Exchange Board of 

India Substantial 

Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers 

Regulations, 2011. 

(SEBI SAST 

Regulations) 

 

 

 

 

Regulation 29(2) 

of SEBI SAST 

Regulations, 

2011. 

Non-

submission of 

disclosure by 

promoter and 

Promoter 

Group to 

Company and 

Exchange. 

- - - - 

 

 

However, the promoter and promoter group of the 

company has failed to intimate such changes 

accrued during the financial year 2023-24 in the 

shareholding to the stock exchange (NSE) as well as 

to the target company.  

 

 

 

 

Promoter and 

Promoter Group shall 

ensure that in future 

all disclosures will be 

reported on timely to 

company and Stock 

exchange 

 

9. 

Regulation 7(2) of 

SEBI 

(Prohibition Of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 

2015-w.r.t Disclosures 

by certain persons 

Regulation 7(2) 

of SEBI 

(PIT) 

Regulations, 2015 

Non-

submission of 

disclosure by 

promoter and 

Promoter 

Group to 

Company and 

Exchange. 

- - - - Every company shall notify the particulars of such 

trading to the stock exchange (NSE) within two 

trading days of receipt of the disclosure or from 

becoming aware of such information. 

 

However, the promoter and the members falling 

under promoter group has failed to make such 

disclosures to company and accordingly company 

has failed to notify such trades accrued during the 

financial year  2023-24 to stock exchange (NSE) 

within due time. 

 
Promoter ,Promoter 

Group and company 

shall ensure that in 

future all disclosures 

will be reported on 

timely to company and 

Stock exchange 
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10. 

System Driven 

Disclosures (SDD) for 

Insider Trading (as per 

SEBI circular dated 

September 09, 2020). 

SEBI Circular 

No. 

SEBI/HO/ISD/IS

D/CIR/P/2020/16

8 dated 

September 9, 

2020 

 

Delay/Non 

reporting of 

information of 

Designated 

Persons under 

System Driven 

Disclosures 

(SDD) for 

Insider Trading 

(as per SEBI 

circular dated 

September 09, 

2020). 

- - - - As per, SEBI Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/ISD/ISD/CIR/P/2020/168 dated 

September 9, 2020 System Driven Disclosures 

(SDD) for Insider Trading, following changes     in  

Director/ Designated persons in Portal of 

Designated Depository was not updated (added/ 

deleted) on the same day of appointment;  

Name of 

Designate

d persons 

Designatio

n 

Event 

date  

Capture

d date 

on 

NSDL 

Portal 

Delay 

by 

KrutilKish

orbhaiPar

akhia 

Appointme

nt of Chief 

Financial 

officer  

16-06-

2023 

22-06-

2023 

6 days

Yogeshbh

aiChandu

bhai 

Dhanani 

Appointme

nt of 

Independen

t Director  

08-02-

2024 

09-02-

2024 

1 Day

Akash 

Sureshbhai

Gajera 

Appointme

nt of 

Independen

t  Director 

19-03-

2024 

21-03-

2024 

2 days

M/s. 

Tadhani& 

Co. Cost 

Accountant

s 

Appointme

nt of Cost 

Auditor  

05-05-

2023 

- Change

s not 

update

d in 

NSDL 

portal
 

The Management 

will now ensure 

timely updation of 

details of Directors & 

Designated persons 

in SDD details with 

Designated 

Depository. 

 

 

 
NOTE: During the year under review shares pledged by promoter and member of promoter group of the company were confiscated by depository as under: 

 

1. Mr. LalitbhaiVasoya    - Promoter- 1,30,00,000 pledged shares were confiscated. 

 (PAN:-ADKPV6510F)  

 
 2. Mrs. GeetabenVasoya  -Promoter Group-26,00,000 pledged shares  were confiscated.  

 (PAN: AHSPV6469R)  
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b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports*:  

 

Sr. 

No

. 

Compliance 

Requiremen

t 

(Regulations

/ circulars / 

guidelines 

including 

specific 

clause) 

Regulation/Circula

r No. 

Deviations 

Action 

Taken 

by 

Type of 

Action 

 

 

Details 

of 

Violatio

n 

Fine 

Amount 

Observations/ Remarks of the Practicing Company Secretary 

Managemen

t  

Response 

Remark

s 
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1. 

Schedecurities and 

Exchange Board of 

India Prohibition of 

Insider Trading 

(PIT) , Regulations, 

2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Clause  10 of Schedule B  of 

SEBI (Prohibition Of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 2015) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Promoters and 

Member of 

Promoter group 

had  entered into 

Contra Trade for 

a period less than  

6 months 

- - - -

Transactions of Promoter and Promoter Group as mentioned in Column - detail of Violation, tantamount 

to Contra Trade as per SEBI PIT Regulations, 2015 .Details of Contra Trade executed by Promoters and 

member of    Promoter Group, Trade for a period less than  6 months:- 

 1. Mr. LalitbhaiVasoya 

 (PAN:-ADKPV6510F)  

 

Date of Transaction Buy/Sell  No of Shares Average Price per 

Share 

22-11-2022 Buy 150000 80.07 

26-11-22 to 28-11-2022 Sell 800000 80.62 

30-11-2022 to 2-12-2022 Buy 50000 77.50 

16-12-2022 Sell 300000 82.20 

20-12-2022 Buy 12587 74.45 

28-12-2022 to 30-12-

2022 

Sell 30415 64.32 

 2. Mrs. GeetabenVasoya 

 (PAN: AHSPV6469R)  

Date of Transaction Buy/Sell  No of Shares Average Price per 

Share 

07-06-2022 to 08-06-2022 Sell 2000 90.7 

23-11-2022 to 25-11-2022 Buy 374000 80.10 

05-12-2022 Sell 60000 79.80 

15-02-2023 Buy 45693 58.00 

3. Mr. Piyush Vasoya 

 PAN: AHRPV2999P)  

Date of Transaction Buy/Sell  No of Shares Average Price per 

Share 

23-11-2022 to 25-11-2022 Sell 245501 80.31 

28-11-2022 Buy 500000 80.70 

30-11-2022 to 02-12-2022 Sell 15077 77.71 

16-12-2022 Buy 300000 82.20 

16-12-2022 to 19-12-2022 Sell 60000 79.47 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Company has 

uploaded PIT Code 

on its website and 

also circulated to 

its Designated 

persons.   
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2. 

Delay in 

submission 

of disclosure 

of trades 

executed by 

promoter 

&promoters 

group under 

Regulation 

29(2) of 

Securities 

and 

Exchange 

Board of 

India 

Substantial 

Acquisition 

of Shares 

and 

Takeovers 

Regulations, 

2011. (SEBI 

SAST 

Regulations) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regulation 29(2) of 

SEBI SAST 

Regulations. 

Delay in 

submission 

of 

disclosure 

by 

promoter 

and 

Promoter 

Group to 

Company 

and 

Exchange.  

-  - - Delay in submission of disclosure by promoter and Promoter Group to 

Company and Exchange.  

 

Name of 

Promoter/ 

Promoter 

Group.  

Date of 

Transactio

n 

No of 

Shares  

And  

BUY/ 

(SELL

)  

Date of 

Disclosur

e  

Dela

y in 

days 

LavjibhaiSavaliy

a 

17-08-2022 37546 

-Sell 

22-08-

2022 

1 

Day 

LavjibhaiSavaliy

a 

02-11-2022 25000 

-Sell 

08-11-

2022 

2 

Days 

LavjibhaiSavaliy

a 

 6-12-2022  

& 7 – 12 - 

2022 

161332 

- Sell 

12-12-

2022 

1 

Day 

LalitbhaiVasoya 14-12-2022 77000 

- Buy 

19-12-

2022 

1 

Day 

LalitbhaiVasoya 20-12-2022 12587  

- 

Buy  

26-12-

2022 

2 

Days 

Piyush Vasoya 14-12-2022 50000 

- Sell 

19-12-

2022 

1 

Day 

Piyush Vasoya 05-12-2022 91515 

- Sell 

09-12-

2022 

1 

Day 

GeetabenVasoya 05-12-2022 60000 

- Sell 

09-12-

2022 

1 

Day 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Company 

has uploaded 

PIT Code on 

its website 

and also 

circulated to 

its 

Designated 

persons.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     - 
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3. 

Regulation 

23(9) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations 

2015 w.r.t 

Related party 

transactions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regulation 23(9) of 

SEBI LODR 

Regulations, 2015 

as amended 

As per the 

amended 

provisions 

of 

regulation 

23(9) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations

, 2015, the 

company 

was 

required to 

file the 

Related 

party 

transactions 

with the 

Stock 

Exchange 

(NSE)for 

Half Year 

ended on 

March 31, 

2022 

within 15 

days from 

the date of 

publication 

of its 

standalone 

financial 

results.  

However, 

the 

company 

filed 

Related 

party 

transaction

s for half 

year ended 

on March 

31, 2022 on 

May 16, 

2022, 

resulting in 

delay of 6 

days. 

NSE 

Limited 

SOP Fine - Rs. 

32,400 

(Inclusiv

e of 

Taxes) 

Company Received SOP fine letter dated August 01, 2022 by 

National Stock Exchange of India due to delay filing in Related party 

disclosure under Regulation 23 (9) of Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, for the half year ended on March 31, 2022. 

The 

Management 

is in the 

process to 

devise 

proper 

system for 

timely filing 

of 

compliances 

to stock 

exchange to 

avoid such 

penalties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     - 
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4. 

Prohibition 

of Insider 

Trading 

Regulations, 

2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regulation 3(5) & 

3(6) SEBI 

(Prohibition of 

Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

 

Delay by 

Company 

in entering 

majority of 

UPSI 

Sharing 

Entries in 

software 

(Structured 

Digital 

Database) 

- - - - 

Company has maintained internally Structured Digital Database in 

Digital Software for FY 2022-23 with adequate internal controls and 

checks such as time stamping and audit trails to ensure non-tampering 

of the database. 

However there is a Delay by Company in entering of majority of 

UPSI Sharing Entries in software. 

Management 

of Company 

will ensure 

to make 

entries of 

UPSI 

Sharing into 

software the 

same day on 

which UPSI 

is shared to 

any 

Designated 

Persons.  

 

Delay was 

unintentional

, to make all 

compliance 

within due 

date, UPSI 

sharing 

entries into 

software got 

delayed.  

- 
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5. 

Schedule III- 

Part A Sub 

Clause 16 of 

SEBI LODR 

Regulations, 

2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Schedule III- Part A 

Sub Clause 16 of 

SEBI LODR 

Regulations, 2015. 

(a). 

Company  

has not 

intimated 

exchange 

on  

Filing of 

application 

by financial 

creditor for 

initiation of 

CIRP 

against the 

Company.  

 

(b). Delay 

in 

intimation 

of 1 day for 

Admission 

of 

Company 

in CIRP 

under 

Section 9 

of IBC, 

2019.  

 

National 

Compan

y law 

Tribunal 

(NCLT) 

NCLT 

admitted 

company into 

CIRP 

Proceeding for 

a claim of 

operational 

creditor, M/s, 

Mohini Health 

& Hygiene 

Limited 

amounting to 

Rs. 

4,82,95,171/-

(Including Rs. 

1,21,82,419 as 

Invoice amount 

and 

Rs.3,61,12,752/

- towards 

Interest amount 

@18% as per 

invoicing 

structure) 

- - 

Company was admitted in CIRP under Section 9 of IBC, 2019 as per 

NCLT order dated January 11, 2023. Company intimated the 

exchange on January 13, 2023. Therefore there is a delay of 1 day. 

Further Company did not intimated the exchange for Filing of 

application by financial creditor for initiation of CIRP against the 

Company.  

Company 

was 

expecting 

Stay Order 

on the CIRP 

Proceeding 

initialed by 

NCLT as 

there was a 

counter 

claim of 

Individual 

Promoter 

against M/s, 

Mohini 

Health & 

Hygiene 

Limited.  

 

Stay order 

was 

pronounced 

on January 

25, 2023 and 

intimated the 

exchange on 

the same 

day.  

 

 

 
I further report that, during the review period, following regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India were not applicable to the Company, since there were no such instances 

occurred during the review period that requires the compliance under the said regulations; 

a. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; 

c. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; 

d. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

e. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013 and amendment thereof;; 

f. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; 

g. The reporting of clause 6(A) and 6(B) of the circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/114/2019 dated October 18, 2019 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India on “Resignation of 

statutory auditors from listed entities and their material subsidiaries”; 
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Assumptions & Limitation of scope and Review: 

 
1. Compliance of the applicable laws and ensuring the authenticity of documents and information furnished, are the responsibilities of the management of the listed entity, 

2. My responsibility is to certify based upon our examination of relevant documents and information. This is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial Records and Books of Accounts of the listed entity. 

4. This Report is solely for the intended purpose of compliance in terms of Regulation 24A (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

and is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the listed entity nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the listed 

entity. 

 

For, M/s. Mittal V. Kothari & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Number: -4577/2023 
 

 

Sd/- 
________________________ 

Mittal V Kothari  

Sole proprietor 

M. No.:- A46731 COP: - 17202 

UDIN: A046731F000734308 

 

Date: - July 13, 2024 

Place: - Ahmedabad 
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ANNEXUREF 

MANAGEMENTDISCUSSIONANDANALYSISREPORT 

 

India's food processing sector, a shining pillar of the Indian economy, has been booming in recent years. The food 

processing sector in FY 2023-24 operated in a supportive economic environment marked by resilient growth, rising 

consumption, and sustained government focus on agriculture and industry linkages. The sector benefitted from India’s 

strong position in primary agricultural output, which continued to provide abundant raw material for processing activities. 

Consumer trends leaned strongly toward packaged, ready-to-cook and ready-to-eat foods, reflecting changing urban 

lifestyles and increasing health awareness. At the policy level, government schemes and incentives encouraged capacity 

expansion, modernization of processing units, creation of cold chain infrastructure, and promotion of exports. 

 
INDUSTRYSTRUCTUREANDDEVELOPMENTS:  
The food processing industry in FY 2023-24 continued to evolve as a vital link between agriculture and consumption, 

playing a pivotal role in enhancing value addition, reducing wastage, and ensuring better market access for farmers. The 

sector remained highly diverse, encompassing segments such as dairy, fruits and vegetables, meat and poultry, bakery, 

beverages, and packaged convenience foods, each witnessing steady innovation and modernization. Policy initiatives by 

the government, including infrastructure support through food parks, cold chains, and MSME development schemes, 

strengthened the ecosystem and encouraged private participation. Rising urbanization, changing lifestyles, and 

increasing demand for safe, hygienic, and ready to-consume products provided significant impetus to organized players, 

while exports of processed foods gained traction as global markets showed greater appetite for Indian products.  

The industry also experienced growing investment interest, both domestic and foreign, supported by a favorable 

regulatory framework and increasing focus on research, skill development, and technology adoption. Overall, the structural 

developments during the year positioned the sector as a sunrise industry with immense potential for driving agricultural 

transformation, employment generation, and global competitiveness.  

During FY 2023-24, the Indian food processing industry consolidated its position as one of the fastest-growing segments 

of the economy, contributing around 8.4% to the Gross Value Added (GVA) of agriculture and 8.8% to the GVA of 

manufacturing. India retained its global leadership in production of key commodities, accounting for nearly 25% of 

world milk output, while also ranking among the top producers of fruits, vegetables, spices, and poultry. The country’s 

overall agri-food exports were valued at approximately USD 48 billion, of which processed food exports contributed 

about USD 8 billion, highlighting the scope for greater value addition. To strengthen the industry structure, the Ministry 

of Food Processing Industries (MoFPI) sanctioned 41 Mega Food Parks, 399 cold chain projects, 76 agro-processing 

clusters, and 588 food processing units as of June 2024. Under the PM Formalization of Micro Food Processing 

Enterprises (PMFME) scheme, over 92,000 enterprises were supported, underscoring the government’s commitment to 

rural entrepreneurship and MSME growth. Budget allocation for the sector was enhanced to ₹3,290 crore in FY 2024-25, 

marking a 13% rise over the previous year, with specific focus on infrastructure creation and incentives under the 

Production Linked Incentive (PLI) scheme. The industry also attracted cumulative FDI inflows of over USD 13 billion 

since April 2000, reflecting strong investor confidence. 

The cottonseed processing industry played a significant role in India’s agro-based economy, leveraging the country’s 

position as the world’s largest cotton producer. Cottonseed oil continued to be one of the most widely consumed edible 

oils in the domestic market, valued for its neutral taste, high smoke point, and affordability compared with premium 

edible oils. The sector benefitted from increasing urban consumption and the food service industry’s preference for 

cost-effective cooking mediums. Cotton linters, a key by-product of seed processing, found strong demand in the 

manufacture of cellulose derivatives, paper, and high-grade industrial products, supported by rising demand from 

pharmaceuticals and specialty chemical industries. Cotton Seed Oil Market size is set to grow at a steady CAGR of 3.3% 

in the forecast period of 2021-2026 and contribute revenue of 3.91 billion by the year 2026. Cotton Seed Oil is edible oil, 

extracted from the seeds of the cotton plants, mainly Gossypium Herbaceum and Gossypium hirsutum.  
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GOVERNMENTINITIATIVES  
In order to boost the growth of the food processing sector, he Government of India strengthened its policy push for the 

food processing sector, with the Ministry of Food Processing Industries (MoFPI) implementing multiple schemes to boost 

infrastructure, efficiency, and global competitiveness. Under the Pradhan Mantri KisanSampada Yojana (PMKSY), as of 

June 2024, the government had sanctioned 41 Mega Food Parks, 399 cold chain projects, 76 agro-processing clusters, 588 

59 food processing units, 52 ‘Operation Greens’ projects, and 61 backward-forward linkage projects. To support 

microentrepreneurs, the Pradhan Mantri Formalisation of Micro Food Processing Enterprises (PMFME) scheme extended 

assistance to over 92,500 units, strengthening rural entrepreneurship and MSME growth. The Production Linked Incentive 

Scheme (PLISFPI) attracted significant investments from large food companies, aimed at expanding production capacity, 

creating global brands, and boosting exports  

 

Budgetary support for the sector increased, with allocations to MoFPI reaching ₹3,290 crore in FY 2024-25, up nearly 13% 

from the previous year. Of this, ₹2,173 crore was earmarked for central schemes like PMKSY and PLISFPI, while ₹879 crore 

was allocated to centrally sponsored schemes, primarily PMFME. The sector also remained attractive for foreign investors, 

with cumulative FDI inflows of over USD 13 billion between April 2000 and March 2025, placing food processing among 

India’s top 15 investment-attracting industries. 1.10 lakh Crore. This grant aims to create a strong foundation for 

agriculture-based production and processing.  

 
SUMMARYOFOURBUSINESS  
We are engaged in the business of de-linting and de-hulling of cotton seeds by mechanical process, oil extraction from 

cotton seeds and solvent extraction from cotton seeds oil cake and ground nuts. Our manufacturing process is in three 

stages (I) Delinting and de-hulling of Cotton seeds, this process result in manufacture of shot fiber (linter), and De-linted 

cotton Seeds (II) Cotton seeds oil extraction process result in pre refine cotton seeds oil and cotton seeds oil cake and 

(III) Solvent extraction process, result in pre refine wash oil and de-oil cotton seeds cake. Cotton linter can be used in 

manufacturing of papers and as raw materials for manufacture of cellulose, this can be further process for medical and 

cosmetic purpose, linter can be broadly classified as an industrial raw materials. Cotton seeds oil cake, cotton seeds de 

oil cake and cotton hull are used as animal feeds. 

This enables us to produce a diversified portfolio of high-demand products, including cotton linter (used in paper, 

cellulose, and medical/cosmetic applications), cotton seed meal, cotton seed hulls, cotton seed oil (both wash and 

refined), soybean meal, rapeseed meal, groundnut meal, and raw cotton bales 

Cottonseedprerefineoilfurtherprocessbyrefinerytoconvertintoedibleoil. 

 
FACTORSAFFECTINGOURRESULTSOFOPERATIONS  
Ourresultsofoperationsandfinancialconditionsareaffectedbynumerousfactorsincludingthefollowing: 

• Changeinpriceofrawmaterial 

• WorkingCapitalarrangements. 

• Competitionandpricecuttingfromexistingandnewentrants 

• GeneralEconomicsandbusinessconditions 

 
INTERNALFINANCIALCONTROLSYSTEMSANDTHEIRADEQUACY:  
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal financial controls, commensurate with its size and business 

operation. It ensures timely and accurate financial reporting in accordance with applicable accounting standards, 

safeguardingof assets against unauthorised use or disposition and compliance with all applicable regulatory laws and 

Company policies. Internal Auditors of the Company review the internal financial control systems on a regular basis for 

its effectiveness, and necessary changes and suggestions are duly incorporated into the system. Internal audit reports 

are also reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board. 

 
DiscussiononFinancialPerformancewithrespecttoOperationalPerformance: 
Thekeystrategywillbefocusedaround: 

1. Financialstrength&liquidity 
2. ProfessionalManagement 
3. TimelycompletionofOrders 

4. Customercare 

5. BrandEquity 
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FinancialPerformanceandReviewofOperations: 

(Rs.inLakhs) 

 
Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y. 2022-23 

Revenuefromoperations 1476.60 16268.37 

OtherIncome 34.29 5.11 

TotalIncome 1510.89 16273.47 

OperatingexpenditurebeforeFinancecost,depreciationandamortization 2297.40 15217.75 

EarningsbeforeFinancecost,depreciationandamortization(EBITDA) (786.51) 1055.73 

Less:Financecosts 
Less:Depreciationandamortizationexpense 

142.73  
82.14 

428.32 
98.95 

Profit/(Loss)beforetax (1011.38) 528.46 

Less:Taxexpense (52.90) 143.93 

 
OUTLOOK  
We believe, the Company has a great deal of opportunities for future growth. There is enormous untapped potential 

across our established brand equity, target geographies and diversified product portfolio and we continue to take 

several steps towards capitalizing on these growth drivers. Our vision is being directed towards the innovation of 

products, further complimented by improved packaging. 

The Company also continues to converge on improving business capabilities and enhancing growth levers. Improved 

R&D capabilities, enhanced retail format expansion, design abilities and better inventory management amongst others 

will help reinforce our competitive advantages. 

 
THREATS,RISKANDCONCERNS  
The business of company is inherently linked to the agro-commodity cycle, and therefore subject to a range of external 

and internal risks. A key concern is the fluctuation in raw material availability, particularly cottonseed, which is affected 

by changes in cotton cultivation patterns, monsoon variability, pest attacks, and acreage shifts. Reports indicate a 

decline in cotton acreage across the country, which could tighten seed supply and impact production volumes.  

 

The industry is highly fragmented in the hands of several organized and unorganized players. Due to the attractiveness 

of the opportunity and large potential, competition across the industry in India is rising significantly. 

 

The company is also exposed to price volatility in edible oils and oilseed meals, influenced by domestic demand-supply 

imbalances, global market trends, and government interventions such as changes in import duties or export restrictions. 

Foreign exchange fluctuations pose another risk, given the company’s growing focus on exports and overseas expansion, 

especially with its planned facility in Russia. Competition in the edible oil and protein meal segment is intense, both 

from established players and unorganized processors, which may exert pressure on margins. Additionally, regulatory 

risks including changes in food safety standards, environmental regulations, and compliance requirements can increase 

operational costs. 

 
MATERIALDEVELOPMENTSINHUMANRESOURCES/INDUSTRIALRELATIONS  
The Company’s relations with the employees continued to be cordial and harmonious with its employees. It considers 

manpower as its assets and that people had been driving force for growth and expansion of the Company. The Company 

acknowledge that its principal assets is it employees. The Company has continued its efforts in building a diverse and 

inclusive workforce. 

The total number of employees on roll in the Company as on 31st March, 2024, including factory workmen, was 24. The 

Company will continue to create opportunity and ensure recruitment of diverse candidates without compromising on 

meritocracy. 
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KEYFINANCIALRATIOS:  
 

Ratio FiguresAsAt 
31.03.2024 

FiguresAsAt 
31.03.2023 

%Change 
FromLast 

Year 

Explanation for Change in Ratio 
(for more than 25% in 
comparison with last year) 

CurrentRatio 2.22 2.35 -5.36 - 

Debt-Equity Ratio 0.79 0.66 20.58 - 

DebtServiceCoverageRatio -2.44 1.88 -230.02 Debt Service Coverage ratio has 
decreasedonaccountofdecreasein 
netprofitofthecompany. 

ReturnonEquityRatio -19 7 -363.21 Return on equity has decreased on 
accountofdecreaseinprofitofcurrent 
yearascomparedtothatofprevious 
year. 

Inventoryturnoverratio 2.92 2.92 0.00 - 

TradeReceivablesturnoverratio 0.57 9.08 -93.69 TradeReceivablesturnover  has
decreased due to significant increase in 
trade receivables on account of extended 
credit terms and delays in realization from 
customers . 

Tradepayablesturnoverratio 1.83 9.28 -80.31 This indicates that the company is taking 

significantly longer to settle its dues with 

creditors. The decline may be attributed 

to an increase in trade payables due to 

extended credit terms from suppliers, 

reduced purchase volumes during the 

year, or management’s strategy to 

conserve cash by delaying payments. 

Netcapitalturnoverratio 0.90 1.01 10.80 Net Capital Turnover ratio indicating 

more efficient utilization of working 

capital in generating revenue. This 

improvement may be attributed to 

higher sales growth, better receivables 

management, and improved inventory 

utilization. 

Netprofitratio 64.91 -2.36 -2846.21 Net profit ratio his adverse movement is 
primarily due to higher operating and 
finance costs coupled with reduced 
margins. The presence of exceptional 
expenses and lower revenue realization 
during the year has further aggravated the 
decline. 

ReturnonCapitalemployed -14.37  
15.07 

-195.37 The negative movement is mainly due to 
operating losses during the year, increased 
cost pressures, and lower revenue 
realization, which have led to negative 
EBIT. Consequently, the capital employed 
has not been effectively utilized to generate 
adequate returns. 
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CAUTIONARYSTATEMENT  

Statement in this report describing the Company’s objectives projections estimates and expectation may constitute 

“forward looking statement” within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Forward looking statements are 

based on certain assumption and expectations of future events. These Statements are subject to certain risk and 

uncertainties. The Company cannot guarantee that these assumption and expectations are accurate or will be realized. 

The actual results may different from thoseexpressedorimpliedsincethe 

Company’soperationsareaffectedbymanyexternal andinternal factors whichare beyond the control of the management. 

Hence the Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward-looking statements that may be amended or 

modified in future on the basis of subsequent developments information or events. 

 

 

Registeredoffice: 
Imperial Heights Tower-

B,Second Floor, Office No. B-

206, 

150FtRingRoad,Opp.BigBazar 

Rajkot-360005 

 

 

 

 

 

Date:May  30,2024 

Place: Rajkot 

ForandonbehalfofBoardDirectors of 

Shree Ram Proteins Limited  
CIN:L01405GJ2008PLC054913 

 

 

 

Sd/- Sd/- 

 

LalitkumarChandulalVasoyaPiyushChandubhaiVasoya 

ChairmanandManagingDirectorNon-ExecutiveDirector 
DIN:02296254                                               DIN: 06889294 
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ANNUALAFFIRMATIONREGARDINGCOMPLIANCEWITHTHECODEOFCONDUCT 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all its employees, including the Board Members and Senior 

Management Personnel., code is available on the Company’s website at www.shreeramproteins.com. 

I, LalitkumarChandulalVasoya, Chairman and Managing Director of the company do hereby confirm that all Board 

members andsenior managementpersonnel have affirmedcompliance withthe 

CodeofConductapplicabletotheminrespectofthe year ended March 31, 2024. 

 

 

Sd/- 

 

LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 

DIN: 02296254 
ChairmanandManagingDirector 

 

Date:May  30,2024 

Place: Rajkot 
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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR’SREPORT 

TotheMembersofShreeRamProteinsLimited 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shree Ram Proteins Limited (“the Company”) which 

comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows, 

and Statement Of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of 

the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows 

for the year ended on that date. 

 
Basisfor Opinion 
The Company has been unable to conclude re-negotiations or obtain replacement financing. This situation 

indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as 

a going concern. The financial statements do not adequately disclose this matter.  

 

The Company has not carried out an inspection of its fixed assets and has not maintained a register of fixed assets 

during the year under review. Consequently, we were unable to carry out auditing procedures necessary to obtain 

adequate assurance regarding the quantities and condition of fixed assets, appearing in the balance sheet at 

Rs.556.93 lakh there were no other satisfactory audit procedures that we could adopt to obtain sufficient evidence 

regarding the existence of such fixed assets. Accordingly, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate 

audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion. Any adjustment to the figure may have a consequential 

significant effect on the loss for the year and net assets as at March 31 ,2024.  

 

The Company has not carried out an inspection of its inventories during the year under review. Consequently, we 

were unable to carry out auditing procedures necessary to obtain adequate assurance regarding the quantities 

and condition of such inventories appearing in the balance sheet at Rs. 3589.48 lakh. There were no other 

satisfactory audit procedures that we could adopt to obtain sufficient evidence regarding the existence of such 

inventories. Accordingly, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis 

for an audit opinion. Any adjustment to the figure may have a consequential significant effect on the loss for the 

year and net assets as at March 31,2024. 

 

 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together 

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

 

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern 

We draw attention to the financial statements, which indicate that the Company incurred a net loss of Rs. 958.48 

Lakh during the year ended March 3L,2024. These conditions, along with the matters stated forth with indicate 

that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 

concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

 
KeyAuditMatters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of 

the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 

financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 

these matters. 

 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report Thereon 

 The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
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information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report 

including Annexures to Board's Report and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the financial 

statements and our auditor's report thereon.  

 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon. 

 

 In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 

doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on 

the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 

required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements 

 The Companies Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; 

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance 

of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 

of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true 

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue 

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial 

reporting process. 

 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements Our objectives are to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 

taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 

professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 1. ldentify and assess 

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 

audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for on 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control. 2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 

Auditor's Responsibilityfor the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.  

 

1. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 1. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for on resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
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of internal control. 

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls 

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management.  

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we 

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to 

the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identify during our audit.  

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.  

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 

most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 

matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of 

India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in “Annexure A” a statement 

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.  

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books.  

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive 

Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account. 

d.  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.  

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.  

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
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and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors 

during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.  

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us:   

• The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 

financial statements. Refer Note 30 to the financial statements. 

• The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 

•  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.  

•  

1. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or 

invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 

funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 

the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate 

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; 

2. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the 

Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;  

3. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (1) and (2) 

above, contain any material misstatement. 

• The Company has not paid any dividends during the year and hence, the provisions of Section 123 

of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

• The reporting under Rule 1L(9) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014is applicable 

from l April 2023. 

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting software 

for maintaining its books of account which does not have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 

facility for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. 

For, 

HBKalariaandAssociates 
Firm Reg. No. 104571W 

Chartered Accountants 

 

Sd/ 

HasmukhKalaria 
Place:Rajkot Partner 

Date:30/05 /2024 Mem.No.042002 

UDIN: 24042002BKB1XE527 
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Annexure A 

 
Referred to in the section Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements on of the Independent Auditors’ Report of 

even date to the members of Shree Ram Proteins Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 

31, 2024 

(i)  

(a) In respect of its property, plant, and equipment:  

(A) The Company has not maintained records of its property, plant and equipment and investment 

property.  

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and hence, is not required to maintain records 

for the same.  

(b) The Company does not have a phased programme of verification of property, plant and equipment to 

cover all the items in a phased manner. The Company's Management has not physically verified all the 

property, plant and equipment of the Company during the current reporting period. Hence, we are unable 

to comment on whether any material discrepancies were noticed during the current reporting period.. 

 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and based on 

the examination of the registered sale deed/transfer deed/conveyance deed, we report that, the title 

deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and acquired buildings which are freehold, are 

held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. Further, based on examination of Letter of 

intent, independent architect certificate, the purchase agreements executed by the Company and deeds of 

transfer, we report that, the investment property in the nature of land development rights is held in name 

of the Company. 

 

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets during 

the reporting period and hence, clause (i)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(e) As explained to us by the management of the Company, there have not been any proceedings initiated or 

pending against the Company under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made 

thereunder during the current reporting period or as at the balance sheet date. 

 

(ii)      

(a) We have not been provided with the records of inventory verification done by the management of the 

company during the reporting period. Hence, we are unable to comment on whether there were any 

material discrepancies noticed by the management and whether the same have been dealt with in the 

books of accounts of the Company during the reporting period. 

 

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from 

banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. As we have not received the 

required information from the Company to form an opinion, we are unable to comment under clause 

(ii)(b) of the Order. 

 

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made investments in, 

provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, 

to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, hence clause (iii) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any 

loans, investments or provided any guarantees and hence, the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

 

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has accepted deposits of Rs. 630.22 

Lacs amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the current reporting period in terms of provisions of 

Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. The 

Company has not complied with the said provisions. No order has been passed by the Company Law Board or 

National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal in respect of the 

deposits accepted by the Company during the period under review. 
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(vi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 in respect of its products. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the 

Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the Central 

Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion 

that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not 

made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or 

complete. 

 
(vii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues; 

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and 

Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of 

customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities 

apart from a few delays in the payment of advance income tax. 

 

There were undisputed amounts payable in arrears as at the balance sheet date for a period of more than 

six months from the date they became payable. The details of which are as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) The Company does not have any statutory dues as referred sub-clause (a) above which have not been 

deposited on account of disputes. 

 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any transactions, 

which were not recorded in the books of accounts and which have been surrendered or disclosed as income 

during the current reporting period in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961.  

 

(ix)  

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in default of 

the repayment of loans/borrowings to financial institutions/banks, the details or which are as follows: 

Name of 

statute 

Nature of 

dues 

Amount 

unpaid (in Rs. 

lacs.) 

Period to 

which the 

amount 

relates 

Due date of 

payment 

Actual date of 

payment 

The Income 

Tax Act, 1961 

Income Tax 223.01 F.Y. 2021-22 

A.Y. 2022-23 

31/10/2022 Not paid till 

the date of 

report 

The Income 

Tax Act, 1961 

Income Tax 

(Advance 

Tax) 

64.34(Approx) F.Y. 2022-23 

A.Y. 2023-24 

31/10/2022 Not paid till 

the date of 

report 

The Gujarat 

Professions 

Tax Act, 1976 

Professional 

Tax 

0.30 F.Y. 2022-23 15th of next 

month 

Not paid till 

the date of 

report 

Nature of 

borrowing 

Name of 

lender 

Amount not 

paid on due 

date (in 

Rs.lacs) 

Whether 

principal or 

interest 

No. of days of 

delay or 

unpaid 

Remarks, if 

any 

Cash Credit Union Bank of 

India 

2668.76 Both Not Paid till 

date of report 

- 

Working 

Capital term 

Loan 

Union Bank of 

India 

308.84 Both Not Paid till 

date of report 

- 
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(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken 

any loans or borrowings from any lender. Hence, reporting under clause (ix)(a) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not received the 

requisite information from the Company or its management in this regard. 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 

obtained any term loans during the current reporting period and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

(e)  The Company has not raised any funds on short-term basis, and hence, clause (ix)(d) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

(f) The Company does not have any associate, subsidiary or joint venture and hence, clause (ix)(e) of the 

Order is not applicable. 

(g) The Company does not have any associate, subsidiary or joint venture and hence, clause (ix)(f) of the 

Order is not applicable. 

(x)  

(a) During the current reporting period, the Company has not raised funds by way of initial public offer or 

further public offer (including debt instruments) and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of the Order is 

not applicable to the Company.  

(b) During the current reporting period, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (x)(b) of 

the Order is not applicable to the Company.  

 

(xi) 

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by 

the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the current 

reporting period. 

(b) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report 

under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form 

ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 

Government. 

(c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the current reporting period. 

 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance 

with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all transactions with the related 

parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as 

required by the applicable accounting standards. 

 

 (xiv)  

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, though the company is required to have an internal audit 

system under section 138 of the Act, it does not have the same established for the year. 

(b) We were unable to obtain any of the internal audit reports of the company, hence the internal audit 

reports have not been considered by us. 

 

 (xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the current reporting 

period the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company, if any or persons connected with them and hence provisions of Section 192 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.  

 

(xvi)  

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-I of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.  

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the 

current reporting period and hence, is not required to obtain a Certificate of Registration from the 

Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (“CIC”) as defined in the regulations made by the 

Reserve Bank of India.  

(d) The Company does not have any Group companies and hence, clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

 

(xvii) In our opinion, the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current reporting period and in 

the 70 immediately preceding reporting period. 
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(xviii) There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the current reporting period under 

review. 

 

 (xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing 

and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 

accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and 

based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which 

causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not 

capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of 

one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of 

the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we 

neither  

give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance 

sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

 

(xx) In our opinion section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company and hence clause 

(xx) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(xxi) Clause (xxi) of the Order is not applicable in the report on the standalone financial statements of the 

Company. 

 

For, 

HBKalariaandAssociates 
Firm Reg. No. 104571W 
Chartered Accountants 

 

 

Sd/ 

HasmukhKalaria

Partner 
Place:Rajkot Mem.No.042002 

        Date:30/05/2024 UDIN:24042002BKBLXE5279 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
87

 

 

 

 

 

AnnexureB 

Referred to in point f. of the section Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of the 

Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Shree Ram Proteins Limited on the 

financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 
 

ReportontheInternalFinancialControlsunderClause(i)ofSub-section3ofSection143oftheAct 

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended March 

31,2024,we have audited the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of Shree Ram Proteins 

Limited (“the Company”) as of that date. 

 
Management’sResponsibilityforInternalFinancialControls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 

for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s 

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required 

under the Act. 

 
Auditors’Responsibility 
Our responsibilityisto expressanopiniononthe Company’sinternal financial controlsover financial reportingbased 

on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing 

deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the 

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controlsover financial reporting 

was established and maintained and if suchcontrolsoperated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 

financialreporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 

operating effectiveness of internal control based on assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriateto provide abasis for our audit 

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 
MeaningofInternalFinancialControlsOverFinancialReporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control 

over financialreporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that couldhave a material effect of financial 

statements. 
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InherentLimitationsofInternalFinancialControlsOverFinancialReporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 

of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 

occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial 

reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate. 

Adverse Opinion 
Accordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventousandbasedonouraudit,thefollowingmaterial weaknesses 

(es) have been identified as at March 31, 2024: 

 

a. The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for customer acceptance, credit 

evaluation and establishing customer credit limits for sales, which could potentially result in the 

Company recognizing revenue without establishing reasonable certainty of ultimate collection.. 
b. The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for inventory with regard to 

receipts, issue for production and physical verification. Further, the internal control system for 

identification and allocation of overheads to inventory was also not adequate. These could 

potentially result in material misstatements in the Company's trade payables, consumption, 

inventory and expense account balances. 
c. The Company did not have appropriate internal controls for reconciliation of physically inventory with 

the inventory records, which can result in misstatement of inventory values in the books of account. 

d. The Company has inadequate segregation of duties with respect to procedures used to enter transaction 

totals into the general ledger; initiate, authorize, record, and process journal entries into the general 

ledger; and record recurring and nonrecurring adjustments to the financial statements. 

e. The Company is advised to appoint persons with adequate qualifications and training to fulfill their 

assigned functions. 

f. The Company does not have an internal process to report deficiencies in internal control to management 

on a timely basis. 

g. The Company has an ineffective internal audit function and is advised to improve the monitoring of 

internal financial controls to improve their effectiveness. 

 

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over 

financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's 

annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. 

 

We have considered the material weakness(es) identified and reported above in determining the nature, 

timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2024 financial statements of the 

Company, and these material weakness(es) do not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the 

Company. 

 

The system of internal financial controls over financial reporting with regard to the Company were not made 

available to us to enable us to determine if the Company has established adequate internal financial control 

over financial reporting and whether such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at March 

31, 2024. 

 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as 

at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI. 

 

For, 

HBKalariaandAssociates 
Firm Reg. No. 104571W 
Chartered Accountants 

 

 

Sd/ 

HasmukhKalari

aPartner 
Place:Rajkot M.No.042002 
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Date:30/05/2024 UDIN:24042002BKBLXE5279 
 

 

ShreeRamProteinsLimited 

BalanceSheetasat31stMarch,2024 

 
Particulars NoteN

o. 

Asat31stMarch, 

2024 

Asat31stMarch, 

2023 

 

A 

ASSETS    

   
1 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
2 

Non-Current Assets    

Property, Plant & Equipment 3 556.93 697.24 

Capital Work-in-Progress  - 5.35 

Other Intangible assets  - - 

Financial Assets    

       (i) investments  - - 

       (ii)Trade Receivables  - - 

       (ii) Loans, Advances & Others  - - 

Deferred tax assets (net)     13 43.80 - 

Other Non-Current Assets      4 24.14 24.09 

Sub-Total (Non-Current Assets)  624.86  726.69 

Current Assets    

Inventories     5 3,589.48 3,885.77 

Financial Assets    

    (i) Trade Receivables     6 2,371,.25 2,783.45 

    (ii) Cash & Cash equivalents     7 9.70 4.25 

    (iii) Bank Balances other than cash & Cash    

           equivalents 

 - - 

    (iv) Loans & Advances  - - 

    (vi) Other Financial Assets  - - 

Other Current Assets     8 3.230.32 3,207.82 

Sub-Total (Current Assets)  9.200.75 9,881.29 

  
TOTAL ASSETS 

  
9,825.61 

 
10,607.97 

  B EOUITY AND LIABILITIES    

  3 

 
 
 
 
 
4 

 

 

 

 

 

 5 

Equity    

Equity Share capital     9 2,1,42.00 2,142"00 

Other Equity    10 2.507.08 3.465.29 

Sub-Total (Equity)  4,649.08 5,607.29 

Liabilities    

Non-Current Liabilities    

Financial Liabilities    

      (i) Long-Term Borrowings    11 1,025.18 775.70 

Provisions    12 13.87 10.76 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)  - 9.02 

Sub-Total (Non-Current Liabilities)  1,039.05 795.47 

Current Liabilities    

Financial Liabilities    

    (i) Short-term Borrowings 14 2,668.76 2,919.05 

   (ii) Trade Payables 15 973.12 817 .05 

  (iii) Other Financial Liabilities 16 94.13 52.63 

Other Current Liabilities 17 20.84 40.62 

Provisions 18 17.07 11.72 

Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 19 363.56 364.14 

Sub-Total (Current Liabilities)  4,137.48  4,205.21 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  5,176.53 5,000.68 

 TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

 

 9,825.51 
 

10,607.97 
 

Summaryofsignificantaccountingpolicies 2 

Theabovestatementshallbereadinconjunctionwithaccompanyingnotes 
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As per our Report of even date                                                                                                                              Forand on behalf of theBoardof Directors 
For H B Kalaria& Associates                                                                                                          
CharteredAccountant                                                                                                             sd/- sd/- 

FRN:104571W                                                                                                 LalitkumarVasoya Piyush Vasoya 

                                                                                                      Chairman&ManagingDirectorNon-ExecutiveDirector 
DIN:02296254                                                                     DIN:06889294 
sd/- 
HasmukhBKalaria 
Partner                                                                                                                                      sd/- sd/ 
MembershipNo.:042002                                                                                  BhupendraBhadaniKrutialParakhia 

      CompanySecretary                                                              ChiefFinancial Officer 
   PAN:AGQPB2257C                                                PAN:AXUPP7761Q 
Rajkot,May30,2024 
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Particulars 
Note 

No. 

Year ended 

March31, 2024 

YearendedMarch 

31,2023 

RevenuefromOperations 21 

22 

 

 

 

1,476.60 16,268.37 

OtherIncome 34.29 5.11 

TotalIncome 1,510.89 16,273.47 

 

Expenses: 

  

CostofMaterialsConsumed 1682.42 12,569.65 
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PurchasesofStock-in-Trade 23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

3 

28 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

29 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

31 

 

 

 

 

32 

- 593.75 

ChangesinInventoriesofFinishedGoods,Work-in-ProgressandStock-in-trade 249.87 1648.07

EmployeeBenefitsExpense 65.21 140.12 

FinanceCosts 142.73 428.32 

DepreciationandAmortizationExpense 82.74 98.95 

OtherExpenses 299.91 266.16 

TotalExpenses 2.522.27 15,745.02 

  

Profit/(Loss)beforeexceptionalitemsand tax (1011.38) 528.46 

Exceptionalitems  - 

Profit/(Loss)beforetax (1011.38) 528.46 

 

Tax expense: 

  

(1)Currenttax(includingtaxexpenseofprioryears)  157.03 

(2)Priorperiodtax  0.59 

(3)Deferredtaxliability/(assets)                              
(52.90) 

(13.69)

Profit/(Loss)fortheyearfromcontinuing operations (958.48) 384.53 

Profit/(Loss)fromdiscontinuingcontinuingoperations(aftertax)  - 

Profit/(loss)fortheperiod (958.48) 384.53 

OtherComprehensiveIncome   

A.(i)Itemsthatwillnotbereclassifledtoprofltorloss 0.36 (0.44) 

Less:Incometaximpactonabove (0.09) 0.11

TotalComprehensiveIncomefortheperiod (958.21) 384.20 

Paid-upEquityShareCapital(weightedAverage)(facevalueRs.10each) 2142,00 2142,00 

Earningsperequityshare   

(1)Basic -0.45 1.79 

(2)Diluted -0.45 1.79 

Summaryofsignificantaccountingpolicies 2   

Theabovestatementshallbereadinconjuctionwithaccompanyingnotes 

As per our Report of even date                                                                                                                              Forand on behalf of theBoardof Directors 
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ShreeRamProteinsLimited 

StatementofProfitandLossfortheyearended31stMarch,2024 
 

For H B Kalaria& Associates                                                                                                          
CharteredAccountant                                                                                                     sd/- sd/- 

FRN:104571W                                                                                                    LalitkumarVasoya Piyush Vasoya 
                                                                                                      Chairman&ManagingDirector                                                   Non-ExecutiveDirector 
                                                                                                                                   DIN:02296254                                                                     DIN:06889294 

sd/- 
HasmukhBKalaria 
Partner                                                                                                                      sd/- sd/- 
MembershipNo.:042002                                                                                  BhupendraBhadaniKrutialParakhia 
    CompanySecretary                                                       ChiefFinancial Officer 
    PAN:AGQPB2257C                                                PAN:AXUPP7761Q 

Rajkot,May30,2024 
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ShreeRamProteinsLimited 

StatementofChangeinEquityfortheyearended31stMarch,2024 

 

(Rs.Inlacs) 

A EquityShareCapital Amount 

 
Balnceasat1stApril2022 

ChangeinEquityShareCapitalduringtheyear 

Balnceasat31stMarch2023 

ChangeinEquityShareCapitalduringtheyear 

Balanceasat31stMarch2024 

2,142.00 

- 

2,142.00 

- 

2,142.00 

 

B OtherEquity 

  

 

Particulars 

 ReservesandSuplus  

 

SecurityPremium 
RetainedEarni

ngs 

OtherComprehensi

veIncome 

Total 

Balanceasat1stApril2022 

Profitforthe year 

OtherComprehensiveIncome 

1,348.2

0 

- 

- 

1,731.28  

384.53 

- 

1.61 

- 

                             (0.33) 

3,081.09 

384.53 

(0.33) 

Balanceasat31stMarch2023 1,348.20 2,115.80 1.28 3,465.29 

 

 
Particulars 

 ReservesandSuplus  

SecurityPremium Retained Other Total 

Balanceasat1stApril2023 

Profitforthe year 

OtherComprehensiveIncome 

1,348.2

0 

- 

- 

2,115.80 

(958.48) 

- 

1.28 

-

0.27 

3,465.29 

(958.48) 

 0.27 

Balanceasat31stMarch2024 1,348.20 1,157.33 1.55 2,507.08 

 

As per our Report of even date                                                                                                                              Forand on behalf of theBoardof Directors 
For H B Kalaria& Associates                                                                                                          
CharteredAccountant                                                                                                   sd/- sd/- 

FRN:104571W                                                                                                    LalitkumarVasoya Piyush Vasoya 

                                                                                                      Chairman&ManagingDirector                                                   Non-ExecutiveDirector 
       DIN:02296254                                                                 DIN:06889294 
sd/- 
HasmukhBKalaria 
Partner                                                                                                                                   sd/- sd/- 

MembershipNo.:042002                                                                                  BhupendraBhadaniKrutialParakhia 
       CompanySecretary                                                ChiefFinancial Officer 
       PAN:AGQPB2257C                                                   PAN:AXUPP7761Q 
Rajkot,May30,2024 
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ShreeRamProteinsLimited 

CashFlowStatementfortheyearended31stMarch,2024 

 

  (Rs.InLacs) 

 Particulars 2023-24 2023-22 

A Cash FlowfromOperatingActivity   

 NetProfitBeforeTax    

(1,011.38) 

528.46 

 Adjustments For   

           Depreciation 82.14 98.95 

          Interest & Financial Expenses 142.73 428.32 

          (Gain)/Loss on Sales of Assets (25.48) - 

          ProvisionforGratuityExpenses 3.95 3.44 

          Interest Received on Deposits (1.38) (0.87) 

          Provision for Doubtful Debts 186.04 25.78 

          Provision for CSR Expenses 4.87 8.56 

          Bad debts written off - 3.83 

  392.87 568.02 

 OperationprofitbeforeWorkingCapitalChanges (618.51) 1096.48 

 Adjustment For:   

          Inventories 296.28  2370.34  

         TradeReceivables  226.16   (2010.5) 

         Other Assets (22.54)  (2495.3) 

         TradePayables&OtherLiabilitiesandProvisions 171.79  (994.69) 

         TaxesPaid  (0.58) 14.14 

  677.11 (3116.4

7) 

 NetCashFlowfrom Operations 58.60 (2020.0
0) 

B Cash Flow from Investment Activities   

         PurchaseofProperty,PlantandEqui 89.25  - 

        Redemption of Investments (0.25) (124.76)  

        InterestReceived 1.38 0.87 

 NetCash FlowfromInvestmentActivities 90.38  (123.89) 

C CashFlowfromFinancial Activities:   

        ChangesinLong-termborrowings(net) 249.48  (269.02)  

        ChangesinShort-termborrowings(net) (250.25) (287.67)  

        Interest&FinancialExpenses (142.73) (428.32) 

 NetCashFlowfromFinancialActivities (143.54) (985.01) 

 TotalofCashFlow(A+B+C) 5.45  (3128.90

)  

 Cash& Cash Equivalentat the beginning oftheyear 4.25  3133.15 

 Cash& Cash Equivalentatthe endingoftheyear 9.70 4.25 

 Cash&CashEquivalentComprisingof   

 Cashon Hand 4.81 4.22 

 BalanceswithScheduledBanks 4.88 0.02 

  9.70  4.25 

 

 

As per our Report of even date                                                                                                                              Forand on behalf of theBoardof Directors 
For H B Kalaria& Associates                                                                                                          
CharteredAccountant                                                                                                       sd/- sd/- 

FRN:104571W                                                                                                    LalitkumarVasoya Piyush Vasoya 

                                                                                                      Chairman&ManagingDirector                                                   Non-ExecutiveDirector 
                                                                                                                                      DIN:02296254                                                                          DIN:06889294 
sd/- 
HasmukhBKalaria 
Partner                                                                                                                                 sd/- sd/- 
MembershipNo.:042002                                                                                  BhupendraBhadaniKrutialParakhia 

                                                                                                                                   CompanySecretary                                                              ChiefFinancial Officer 
                                                                                                                                   PAN:AGQPB2257C                                                       PAN:AXUPP7761Q 
Rajkot,May30,2024 

Note:1.Theabovestatementshallbereadinconjunctionwithaccompanyingnotes 

            2.Previousyear'sfigureshavebeenregroupedwherevernecessarytoconfirmthisyear's classification. 
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ShreeRamProteinsLimited 
Notesto FinancialStatements fortheyear endedMarch31,2024 

 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 

1.  Background 

Shree Ram Proteins Limited ('the Company') incorporated in India is engaged in the business of edible oil and 

solvent extraction from all types of agro. The Company is a public limited company and is listed on the NSE. 

 

2. Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company 

A. Basis of preparation 

(i) Compliance with Ind AS 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 

Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'lnd AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with of the Companies ( 

Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the 

Act. 

 

(ii) Historical cost convention 

The Ind AS financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under historical cost 

convention basis, except for the following:  

1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;  

2) assets held for sale - measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell' 

 3) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value; 

 

(iii) Current non-current classification 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's 

normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule lll to the Act. 

 

(iv) Rounding of amounts 

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the 

nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule lll, unless otherwise stated. 

 

B. Use of estimates and judgments 

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously 

evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and 

factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the 

existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in 

which the results are known/materialized. The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that 

existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about 

conditions existing as at the reporting date. 

 

C. Foreigncurrencytranslation 

(i) Functional and presentation currency 
 ThefinancialstatementsarepresentedinIndianrupee(INR),whichis 

Company'sfunctionalandpresentationcurrency. 

TheCompanydeterminesitsownfunctionalcurrency(thecurrencyoftheprimaryeconomicenvironm

entinwhichthe Company 

operates)anditemsincludedinthefinancialstatementsoftheCompanyaremeasuredusingthatfuncti

onal currency. 

 

(ii) Transactions andbalances 
Transactionsin foreign currencies arerecognized atthe prevailingexchangeratesonthe 

transaction dates. Monetary 

assetsandliabilitiesdenominatedinforeigncurrenciesareretranslatedintotheCompany'sfunctional

currencyofthe entity at the rates prevailing on the reporting date. Non monetary items which 

are carried in terms of historical cost 

denominatedinaforeigncurrencyarereportedusingtheexchangerateatthedateofthetransaction. 
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Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from 

the translation at 

reportingdateexchangeratesofmonetaryassetsandliabilitiesdenominatedinforeigncurrenciesarer

ecognizedinthe Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 
D. Revenue recognition 

                         Revenueismeasuredatthevalueoftheconsiderationreceivedorreceivable.Amountsdisclosedasrevenuearenetof 

returns,tradeallowances,rebates,discounts,loyaltydiscount; indirecttaxesandamounts 

collectedonbehalfofthird parties.  

The Company recognizes revenuewhen the amount of revenuecan be reliablymeasured, it is probablethatfuture 

 economic benefitswillflowtotheCompanyspecificcriteriahavebeenmetforeachoftheCompany's 

activitiesasdescribed below 

 

Sale of goods 

                              Sales are recognized when substantial risk and rewards of ownership are transferred to customer. In case  of 

domestic customer, generally sales take place when goods are dispatched or delivery is handed over to 

transporter, in case of export customers, generally sales take place when goods are shipped onboard based 

on bills of lading. 

 

Other operating revenue 

                                 Interest on investments and deposits is booked on a time-proportion basis taking into account the amounts  

invested and the rate of interest. Revenue in respect of other types of income is recognized when no  

significant uncertainty exists regarding realization of such income. 
 

E. Income tax 
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income 

based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable 

to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.  

 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at 

the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect 

to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation" lt establishes provisions where 

appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.  

 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences arising between 

the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement. Deferred income tax 

is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the 

reporting period and are excepted to apply when the related deferred income tax assets is realized or the 

deferred income tax liability is settled. 

 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses, only if, it is 

probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses.  

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax 

assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax 

assets and tax liabilities are off set where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends 

either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.  

 

Current and deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates 

to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also 

recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 
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F. Impairment of non-financial assets 

Property, plant and equipment’s (PPE) and Intangible assets (lA) that have an indefinite useful life are not 

subject to amortization and are tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in 

circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment whenever events 

or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is  

ShreeRamProteinsLimited 
Notesto FinancialStatements fortheyear endedMarch31,2024 

 

recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The 

recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the 

purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately 

identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of 

assets (cash-generating units). Nonfinancial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are 

reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. 

 

G. Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on 

hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short term, highly liquid investments with original 

maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are 

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within 

borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet. 

 

H. Trade receivables 

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, less 

provision for impairment, if any. 

 

I. Inventories 

Inventories of raw Materials and finished goods are stated at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. 

Cost comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to 

their present location and condition. A cost formula used is 'First-inFirst-out'. Due allowance is estimated and 

made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary. 
 

J. Investments and other financial assets 
(i) Classification 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 

(1) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, 

or through the Statement of Profit and Loss), and 

(2) those measured at amortized cost. 

 

                                      The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the 

contractual terms of the cash flows. 

 
(ii) Measurement 

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value. Transaction costs of 

financial assets carried at fair value through the Profit and Loss are expensed in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss. 

 

Debt instruments: 

                                                 Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for  

managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Company classifies its debt  

instruments into following categories: 

(1) Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash  

(2) flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. 

Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest 

rate method.  

                                                (2) Fair value through profit and loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost are 

measured at fair value through Profit and Loss. Interest income from these financial assets is 

included in other income. 



 

 
99

 
 

ShreeRamProteinsLimited 
Notesto FinancialStatements fortheyear endedMarch31,2024 

 
 

Equity instruments: 
The Company measures its equity investment other than in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates at  

fair value through profit and loss. However where the Company's management makes an irrevocable  

choice on initial recognition to present fair value gains and losses on specific equity investments in other  

comprehensive income {Currently no such choice made), there is no subsequent  reclassification, on sale  

or otherwise, of fair value gains and losses to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

(iii) impairment of financial assets 

                                             The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical  

trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any other  

appropriate basis. The impairment methodology  applied depends on whether there has been a  

significant increase in credit risk. 

 

(iv) Income recognition 
Interest income 

                                                   Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using the effective interest rate method.  

 

Dividends 

                                                    Dividends are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive 

payment is established. 

 

K. Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost/deemed cost, less accumulated depreciation and 

impairment losses, if any. Cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including 

import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly 

attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated attributable 

costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.  

 

                                    Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as  

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to 

 the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component  

accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repair and maintenance  

                                    costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. 

 

                                   Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value 

                                   Depreciation on property, plant and equipments is provided on written down value method, over 

the estimated useful lives of assets. The Company depreciates its Property, plant and equipment over the  

useful life in the manner prescribed in Schedule ll to the Act, and management believe that useful life of 

assets are same as those prescribed in Schedule ll to the Act. 

 

                                   The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets residual values and  

useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. 

 

                                   In case of pre-owned assets, the useful life is estimated on a case to case basis. 

 

                                   Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are  

included in the Statement of Profit  and Loss. 

 

L. Investment properties 

                            Investment property is property (land or a building or part of a building or both) held either to earn rental 

income or for capital appreciation or for both, but neither for sale in the ordinary course of business nor used  

in production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Investment properties are stated  
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at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Any gain or loss on  

disposal of investment property calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the 

                            carrying amount of the Investment Property is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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M. Intangible assets 

ldentifiable intangible assets are recognised when the Company controls the asset, it is probable that  

future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be  

reliably measured. Intangible assets are stated at cost less  

estimated useful lives on a accumulated amortization and impairments. Intangible assets are amortized over their respective 

individual straight-line basis, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful life of an 

identifiable intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, 

competition and other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological 

advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows 

from the asset. 
 

Computer software 
Computer software is stated at cost, less accumulated amortization and impairments, if any.  

 

Amortisation method and useful life 

                             The Company amortizes computer software using the straight-line method over the period of 3 years.  

 

N. Borrowings 

Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortised cost. Any 

difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid 

on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is 

probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw 

down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn 

down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility 

to which it relates.  

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, 

cancelled or expired" The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been 

extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets 

transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other income. 

 

O. Borrowing costs 
                              General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or 

 production of a qualifying asset arecapitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and  

prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets areassets that necessarily take a substantial  

period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.. Other interest and borrowing costs are charged to  

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

P. Provisions and contingent liabilities 
Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, 

it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.  

 

The expenses relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of reimbursements, if 

any. lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate 

that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the 

provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. 

 

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will only be confirmed by future events not 

wholly within the control of the Company, or present obligations where it is not probable that an outflow of 

resources will be required or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.  
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Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed unless the possibility of 

an outflow of economic resources is considered remote. Contingent liabilities and capital commitments 

disclosed are in respect of items which in each case are above the threshold limit. 
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Q. Employee Benefits 

(i) Short-term obligations 
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly 

within l-2 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are 

recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and  

are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are 

presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. 

 

(ii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations 
The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave that are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months 

are measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided 

by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are 

discounted using the Government Securities (G-Sec) at the end of the reporting period that have terms 

approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Re-measurements as a result of experience 

adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.  

 

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an 

unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of 

when the actual settlement is expected to occur. 

 

(iii) Post-employment obligations 

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:  

(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and  

                 (b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund. 

 

  Gratuity obligations 

                              The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present 

value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The 

defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.  

 

                             The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash 

outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have 

terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.  

 

                             The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit 

obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement 

of Profit and Loss. 
 

                      Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are 

recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in 

retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.   Changes in the present 

value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are Recognised 

immediately in profit and loss as past service cost. 

 

  Defined Contribution Plans 

                            The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local 

regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The 

contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as 

employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent 
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that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available. 
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R. Earnings Per Share 

 
(i) Basic earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: 

- the profit attributable to owners of the Company  

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted 

for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares. 

 

(ii) Diluted earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share 

to take into account: 

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential 

equity shares, and 

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding 

assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares" 
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Note3: Property,Plant &Equipment 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars Land Buildings 
Plantand

Equipmen

t 

MotorV

ehicles Computer Furniture 
OfficeEqui

pments Total 

GrossCarryingAmount         

Balanceasat31stMarch,2022 73.63 422.61 1,985.18 29.24 3.18 2.50 11.28 2,527.61 

AdditionsDisposa

ls 

29.32 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

86.98 

- 

0.03 

- 

- 

- 

3.07 

- 

119.41 

- 

Balanceasat31stMarch,2023 102.96 422.61 1,985.18 116.22 3.21 2.50 14.35 2,647.02 

AdditionsDisposa

ls 
- 

29.32 

  5.35 

- 

- 

- 
 

46.00 

  - 

- 

- 

- 

0.25 

- 

5.60 

75.32 

Balanceasat31stMarch,2024 73.63 427.96 1,985.18 70.22 3.21 2.50 14.60 2,577.30 

 

AccumulatedDepreciation 

        

Balanceasat31stMarch,2022 - 282.36 1,530.05 27.25 2.95 0.04 8.18 1,850.83 

DepreciationDisp

osals 

- 

- 

13.33 

- 

63.54 

- 

18.69 

- 

0.16 

- 

0.64 

- 

2.60 

- 

98.95 

- 

Balanceasat31stMarch,2023 - 295.69 1,593.58 45.95 3.11 0.68 10.78 1,949.78 

DepreciationDisp

osals 

- 

- 
12.60 54.80 12.59 0.06 0.47 1.62 82.14 

11.56 

Balanceasat31stMarch,2024 - 308.29 1,648.38 46.98 3.18 1.15 12.39 2,020.37 

 

Net CarryingAmount 

        

Asat 31stMarch,2023 102.96 126.92 391.59 70.27 0.10 1.82 3.58 697.24 

Asat 31stMarch,2024 73.63 119.67 336.80 23.24 0.04 1.35 2.21 556.93 
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Note:4 OtherNon-CurrentAssets 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMar

ch,202

3 

(Unsecured,consideredgood)SecurityDeposits 

24.14 18.63 

Total 24.14 18.63 

 

Note:5Inventories 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,20

24 

As at 

31stMarc

h,2023 

RawMaterials - 46.41 

FinishedGoods 3,589.48 3,839.35 

Total 3,589.48 3,885.77 

 

Note:6TradeReceivables 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMa

rch,20

23 

Tradereceivablesoutstanding 

foraperiodexceedingsixmonths from the date they are due 

for payment 

  

Unsecured,consideredgoodUnsecured,considereddoubt

ful Less: Provision for doubtful debts 

               

2,634.72 

                           - 

                  

263.47 

774.31 

-

7

7

.

4

3 

Sub total 2,377.25 696.88 

Trade receivablesoutstanding foraperiodless thansixmonths fromthedatethey 

aredue for payment 

Unsecured,consideredgood 

 

 

- 

 

 

2,086.58

Total 2,377.25 2,783.45 
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6.1Tradereceivablesageingschedule 
(Rs.InLacs) 

 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch

,2024 

As at 

31stMar

ch,2023 

(Outstandingforthefollowingperiodsfromthe date oftransaction) 
  

Unsecured 
  

Undisputedtradereceivables-consideredgood   

Notdue   

Lessthan6months - 2,086.58 

6months-1year L,523.97 363.34 

1-2years 1,110.75 410.97 

2-3years                    - - 

Morethan3years                    - - 

 2,634.72 2,860.88 

SubTotal 2,634.72 2,860.88 

Less:ExpectedCreditLoss 263.47 77.43 

Total 2,371.25 2,783.45 

6.1Tradereceivablesageingschedule 
(Rs.InLacs) 

 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMa

rch,20

23 

(Outstandingforthefollowingperiodsfromthe date oftransaction) 
  

Unsecured 
  

Undisputedtradereceivables-consideredgood   

Notdue   

Lessthan6months - 2,086.58 

6months-1year L,523.97 363.34 

1-2years 1,110.75 410.97 

2-3years                    - - 

Morethan3years                    - - 

 2,634.72 2,860.88 

SubTotal 2,634.72 2,860.88 

Less:ExpectedCreditLoss 263.47 77.43 

Total 2,371.25 2,783.45 

 

Note:7Cashand CashEquivelants 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMa

rch,20

23 

Balanceswithbank:-   

InCurrentAccount 4.88 0.02 

Cheques,draftsonhand  - 

Cashon hand 4.87 4.22 

Total 9.70 4.25 
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Note:8 OtherCurrentAssets 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMa

rch,20

23 

StatutoryReceivable(net) 16.32 26.11 

AdvancestoSuppliers 3,109.05 3,104.78 

PrepaidExpenses - 1.78 

InterestReceivableonDeposit 

Claim Recoverable 

1.37 

- 

0.90 

AdvancesRecoverableinCashorinKind 

Other 

27.40 

18.75 

5.82 

CapitalAdvances 57.44 68.44 

Total 3,230.32 3,207.82 

Note:9 EquityShareCapital 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,202
4 

As at 
31stMarch,2

023 

Authorised 

50,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 1/- each  

 

2,14,20,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 

 

Issued,Subscribed&Paidup 

21,42,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 1/- each fully paid 

 

2,14,20,000 EquitySharesofRs 10/-eachfullypaid 

5,000.00 

- 

- 

2,500.00 
5,000.00 2,500.00 

              

2,142.00 

                          - 

 

- 

 

2,142.00 

Total 2,142.00 2,142.00 

 

9.1 Thereconciliationofthenumberofsharesoutstandingatthebeginningandattheendoftheyear:- 

 

Particulars 
No.of 

Shares 

As at 31st 

March,2024 
No.ofShares 

As at 

31st 

March,20

23 

Sharesoutstandingatbeginningoftheyear 

Add/Less:Changesduringtheyear 

2,14,20,000 

        
19,27,80,000 

214 

          1.927.80 

2,14,20,000 

- 

2,142 

- 

Sharesoutstaningatendoftheyear 21,42,00,00
0 

2,142.00 21,420,000 2,142
.00 

 

       9.2 ThedetailsofShareholdersholdingmorethan5%shares: 

 

 

Name oftheShareholder 

Asat31stMarch,2024 Asat31stMarch,2023 

No.of 

Sharesheld 

%of 

Holding 

No.ofShares 

held 

%ofHolding 

LalitbhaiVasoya 1,00843 0.05% 2,522,020 11.77% 

VikasaIndiaEifIFund 95,00,000 4.44%  1,193,649 5.57% 

InternationalFinancial ServicesLtd - 0.00% 1,311,012 6.12% 

LavjibhaiSavaliya 57,85,780 2.70% 578,578 2.70% 

 
       9.3 Detailsofsharesheldbypromotersattheendoftheyear: 

 

 

NameofPromoter 

Asat31stMarch,2024 Asat31stMarch,2023 

No.ofshares %of 

Holding 
%change 

No.ofshares %of 

Holding 
%change 

LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 1,00,843 0.05% -11.73% 2,522,020 11.77% -22.89% 

LavjibhaiValjibhaiSavaliya 57,85,780 2.70% 0.00% 578,578 2.70% -14.03% 
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9.4 TheCompanyhasonlyone classof equity shares havinga par valueof Rs.10per share.Each shareholder is eligible for one 

votepershare.ThedividendproposedbytheBoardofDirectorsissubjecttotheapprovalofshareholders,exceptincaseofinterim dividend. In the 

event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all 

preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding. 

 

Note:10OtherEquity 

 

ReservesandSurplus 
As at 

31stMarch,2024 
As at 

31stMarch,20
23 

a.SecuritiesPremium   

OpeningBalance        1,348.20 1,348.20 

(+)CurrentYearTransfer - - 

ClosingBalance        
1,348.20 

1,348.20 

b.RetainedEarning   

OpeningBalance        2,115.80 1,731.28 

(+)NetProfitforyear    (958.48) 384.53 

Balanceasatyearend        
1,157.33 

2,115.80 

c.OtherComprehensiveIncome   

OpeningBalance 1.28 1.61 

(+)Changesduringtheyear 0.27 (0.33) 

Balanceasatyearend 1.55 1.28 

   

Total        
2.507.08 

3,465.29 

 

Note:11Borrowings-NonCurrent 

 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,202

4 

As at 

31stMarch,20

23 

 
Secured 

  

WorkingCapitalTermLoanfromBanks 308.84 168.15 

Vehicleloans 19.51                            

39.25 

Unsecured   

LoansfromDirectorsandRelatives 309.11 180.58 

LoansfromOthers 387.72 387.72 

Total 1,025.18 775.70 

 

11.1TermsofRepaymentofTermLoans 

 

 

NameofInstitutions 
NatureofSecu

rity 

 

Instrument 

Repaymentschedule 

Frequency 
Numberof 

Installments 
RateofInteres

t 

 

 

WorkingCapitalTermLoanfromBank 

Extentionof 

chargeover 

securityof 

workingcapital 

 

 

LongTerrm 

 

 

Monthly 

 

36 

 

 

7.50% 

 

VehicleLoan 
Securityagain

stvehicle 
LongTerrm Monthly 

 

36 

 

12.50% 

LoansfromDirectorsandRelatives Unsecured LongTerrm 
Repaymentschedulenot 

specified 
0.00% 

LoansfromOthers Unsecured LongTerrm 
Repaymentschedulenot 

specified 
0.00% 
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Note:12LongTermProvisions 
(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMarch,20

23 

ProvisionforEmployeeBenefits: 

 

Gratuity 

 

 

13.87 

 

10.76 

Total 13.87 10.76 

 

Note:13 DeferredTax Liability 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMarch,20

23 

DeferredTaxLiabilityonaccountof:   

(I)Depreciation 26.92 32.12 

 26.92 32.12 

DeferredTaxAssetsonaccountof:   

(I)Gratuity (4.41) (3.61)

(II)ProvisionforDoubtfulDebts (66.31) (19.49)

 (70.72) (23.10)

   

NetDeferredtaxLiabilities/(Assets) (43.80) 9.02 

 

Note:14Short-termBorrowings 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMarch,20

23 

Secured   

CurrentMaturitiesoflong-termdebtWorkingCapitalLoansfrom - 230.45 

Banks 2,688.76 2,688.60 

 
(Workingcapitalloansfrombanksandothers,againsthypothecationofrawmaterials,stores, 

  

spareparts,finishedgoodsandwork-in-progressandreceivables)   

Total 2,688.76                                    
2,919.05 

 

Note:15TradePayables 
(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMarch,202

3 

TradePayablefor   

Micro,SmallandMediumEntreprises - - 

OtherthanMicro,SmallandMediumEntreprises 973.12 817.0

5 
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       15.1 Tradepayablesageingschedule 
 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMarch,20

23 

(Outstandingforthefollowingperiodsfromthedate 
  

oftransaction)   

Undisputedtradepayables-otherthanMSMEs 
  

Lessthan1year 13.39 318.88 

1-2years 959.74 490.03 

2-3years - - 

Morethan3 years - - 

Sub-Total 973.12 808.91 

Disputedtradepayables-otherthanMSMEs   

Lessthan1year - - 

1-2years - - 

2-3years - - 

Morethan3 years                                             - 8.15 

Sub-Total                                            - 8.15 

Total 973.12 817.05 

 

15.2 TheCompanyhasrequestedthesupplierstogiveinformationabouttheirstatusasMicro,SmallandMediumEnterprisesasdefined under the MSMED Act, 2006. 

Inthe absence of this information, Company is unable to providethedetails regarding the over dues to such Enterprises. 

 

Note:17OtherFinancialLiabilities 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMarch,2023 

AccuredExpensesPayable 4.97 4.13 

EmployeeRelatedLiabilities 61.56 20.9

1 

CapitalCreditors 27.60 17.6

0 

Total 94.13 50.6

3 

 

16.1 ThereisnoamountdueandoutstandingtobecreditedtoInvestorEducationand ProtectionFundasat31stMarch,2024&asat31stMarch,2023. 

 

Note:17OtherCurrentLiabilities 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMarch,20

23 

 

StatutoryDues(includingwithholdingtaxes) 

 

16.77 

 

36.49 

AdvancefromCustomers 4.13 4.13 

Total 20.84 40.62 
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Note:18 ShortTermProvisions 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMarch,20

23 

ProvisionforEmployeeBenefits:   

Gratuity 3.63 3.16 

CSRProvision 13.44 8.56 

 
  Note:19 CurrentTaxLiabilities (Net) 

(Rs. In Lacs)     

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2

024 

As at 

31stMarch,20

23 

ProvisionforIncome-tax(net) 363.56 364.14 

Total 363.56 364.14 

 

Note:20 RevenuefromOperations 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 

As at 
31stMarch,2024 

As at 
31stMarch,2023 

SaleofProducts 1,476.60 16,264.25 

OtherOperatingRevenue - 4.12 

Total                1,476.60 28,779.70 

 

Note:21OtherIncome 
(Rs.InLacs) 

 

Particulars 

As at 

31stMarch,2024 

As at 

31stMarch,2023 

InterestonFinancialAssets   

OnPGVCLDeposit 1.34 0.84 

OnOtherDeposit 

 Other Gain and Losses 

0.05 

 - 
   0.03 

 

 
  Gain on Sales of Assets 25.48 - 

ForeignExchangeGain(net) - 3.12 

DutyDrawbackIncome - 0.11 

CreditorsWrittenOff 7.42 1.00 

Total 34.29 5.11 

 

Note:22  CostofMaterialsConsumed 

 

 

Particulars 

As at 

31stMarch,2024 

As at 

31stMarch,2023 

OpeningInventory 46.41 768.68 

Add:Purchase 1,636.01 11,847.38 

Less:ClosingInventory - 46.41 

Total 1,682.42 12,569.65 
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Note:22.1Imported&Indigenous:- 

 

Particulars 
As at 31stMarch,2024 As at 31stMarch,2023 

Rawmaterialconsumed Value % Value % 

ImportedIndigeno

us 

- 

1,682.42 

0.00%

100.00%

- 

12,569.65 

0.00% 

100.00% 

 
Note:23 Purchaseof StockinTrade 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2024 

As at 

31stMarch,2023 

PurchaseofStock-in-Trade - 593.75 

 - 593.75 

Note:Saleofstock-in-tradeproductshavemainlybeendonewithpartiesfromwhomthepurchaseof suchproductsweremade. Tradinghasbeendonemainlywiththe 

suppliers of raw material 

 

Note:24ChangesinInventoriesofFinishedGoods,Work-in-ProgressandStock-in-Trade 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 

31stMarch,2024 

As at 

31stMarch,2023 

Inventories(atclose): 
FinishedGoods 

 

Inventories(atcommencement): 
FinishedGoods 

 

3,589.48 

 

3,839.35 

3,589.48 3,839.35 

3,839.35 5,487.42 

3,839.35 5,487.42 

  

Total 249.87 1,648.07 

 

Note:25EmployeeBenefitsExpense 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 

As at 
31stMarch,2024 

As at 
31stMarch,202

3 

SalariesandWages 60.20 135.30 

ContributionstoProvidentFundandOtherFunds 5.00 4.82 

StaffWelfareExpenses - - 

Total 65.21 140.12 

 

25.1 EmployeeBenefits,thedisclosuresasdefinedintheAccountingStandardsaregiven below:- 

DefinedBenefitGratuity Plan: (Rs.InLacs) 

 As at 
31stMarch,2024 

As at 
31stMarch,2023 

(I)AmountRecognisedinBalanceSheet   

Presentvalueofunfundedobligations 17.50 13.91 

Presentvalueoffundedobligations - - 

Fairvalueofplanassets - - 

NetLiability/(Asset) 17.50 13.91 

(II)AmountstoberecognisedinProfitandLossAccount   

Servicecost   

Currentservicecost 3.03 2.79 

PastServiceCost - - 
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Curtailmentandsettlement - - 

Netinterestcost 0.92 0.65 

Totalincludedinemployeeexpenses 3.95 3.44 

Expensesdeductedfromthefund  - 

Total Charged to Profit and Loss 3.95 3.44 

(III)OtherComprehensiveIncomeforthePeriod 

Componentsofacturialgain/lossonobligation 

Duetochangeinfinancialassumption 

Duetochangeindemographicassumption 

Duetoexperienceadjustments 

Return on planed assets excluding amounts included in interest income 

 

                                 - 

0.41

-

(0.77)

-

 

- 

(0.27

) 

- 

0.71 

- 

AmountRecognisedinOtherComprehensiveIncome (0.36) 0.44 

(IV)ReconciliationofDefinedBenefitObligation   

Openingdefinedbenefitobligation 
Transferin/(out)obligation 

13.91
-

10.03 
- 

Currentservicecost 3.03 2.79 
Interestcost 0.92 0.65 

- 
Components of acturial gain/loss on obligation - (0.27) 
Due to change in financial assumption 0.41 - 

   Due to change in demographic assumption - 0.71 
   Due to experience adjustments (0.77) - 

PastservicecostLoss/Gainoncurtailment - - 
Liabilitiesextinguishedonsettlement - - 
Liabilitiesassumedinanamalgamationinthenatureofpurchase 
Exchangedeferenceofforeignplan 

Benefits paid 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

   

ClosingDefinedBenefitObligation 17.50 13.91 

(V)Assumptions:Discountrate(perannum)Rateof   

increaseinsalary 7.20% 7.45% 

Withdrawalrate 7.00% 7.00% 

 5.00% 5.00% 

 

Note:26 FinanceCost 

(Rs.InLacs) 

 

Particulars 

As at 

31stMarch,2024 

As at 

31stMarch,2023 

InterestExpenses   

Onloans   

frombanks 142.60 382.79 

fromothers - - 

Onotherborrowingsand/orlatepayments 0.31 36.31 

OtherBorrowingCosts 9.22 9.22 

Total 142.73 428.32 

 
Note:27 OtherExpenses 

(Rs.InLacs) 

 

Particulars 

As at 31st March, 

2024 

As at 31st 

March, 2023 

Stores Consumed 0.86 19.57 

Electricity,PowerandFuel 55.76 114.62 

RepairstoMachinery - 0.19 

Repairsto Others 0.14 0.49 

Insurance 1.26 11.46 

RatesandTaxes 0.12 0.24 

SubscriptionandMembershipFees - 0.07 
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TelephoneandPostage - 0.02 

PrintingandStationery - 0.29 

Factory Expenses 0.10 2.00 

OfficeRentExpenses - 6.42 

RegistrationandFilingFees 16.33 2.76 

Legal&ProfessionalFees 8.33 21.08 

DirectorSittingFees 1.01 0.97 

BankCharges 15.20 0.25 

Travelling andConveyance 0.24 13.20 

SafetyandSecurity Expenses 1.23 4.77 

Informationtechnologyexpenses 0.63 1.42 

PaymentstoAuditors 4.77 4.77 

PaymenttoStockAuditors - 0.25 

PaymentsforTechnicalServices - 0.03 

AdvertisementandPublicity 3.01 0.69 

CommissiontoSellingAgents - 0.02 

TransportationandDistributionExpenses - 13.25 

SecondaryPackingExpenses - 2.89 

ExportExpenses - 6.26 

Bad debt - 3.83 

CSRexp 4.87 8.56 

ProvisionforDoubtfulDebts 186.04 25.78 

MiscellaneousExpenses 0.01 0.00 

Total 299.9L 266.16 

 

 

27.1 DetailsofStoresConsumed 

(Rs.InLacs) 

 

Particulars 

As at 31st March, 

2024 

As at 31st 

March, 2023 

Imported - - 

Indigenous 0.86 19.57 

 

27.2 Payments to Auditors as: 

(Rs.InLacs) 

 

Particulars 

As at 31st March, 
2024 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

StatutoryAuditors :   

i) AuditServices 2.70 2.70 

ii)ForTaxationmatters 0.90 0.90 

iii)ForCompanyLawmatters 0.90 0.90 

SubTotal 4.50 4.50 

CostAuditors: 

i) Asauditors 

 

 

0.27 

 

 

0.27 

Total 4.77 4.77 
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Note:28Income-tax 

(Rs.InLacs) 

 

Particulars 

As at 31st March, 
2024 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

NetTaxExpenses   

CurrentTax - 157.62 

DeferredTaxLiability/(Assets) (52.90) (13.69) 

 (52.90) 143.93 

Reconciliationoftaxexpenseandthe 
  

accountingprofitcomputedbyapplying   

theIncometaxrate   

Profit/(Loss)beforeTax (1,011.38) 528.46 

India’sStatutory IncomeTaxRate 25.17% 25.17% 

Expectedincometaxexpenseasperapplicabletaxes - 133.00 

Non-deductiblesexpenses (52.81) 10.44 

Priorperiodtax - 0.59 

Others (0.09) (0.11) 

Total (52.90) 143.93 

 
        Note:29ContingentLiabilitiesnotprovidedforinrespect of 

(Rs.Inlacs) 

 

Particulars 

As at 31st March, 

2024 

As at 31st March, 

2023 

 

The CIRP proceedinghasbeen intiated against thecompanybyNCLT,underthe provisionof 

IBC2016,for non payment of amount to 

 

482.95 

 

482.95 

 

A Criminal case inCivil Courtu/s 138of TheNegotiable InstrumentsAct,1881andispendingatthestageof 

evidence of prosecution. 

 

20.00 

 

 

20.00 

 
Note:30OtherComprehensiveIncome 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 31st 

March, 2024 

As at 31st 

March, 2023 

ActuarialValuationofGratuityBenefitsasperIndAS19:   

(a)Itemsthatwillnotbereclassifledtoprofitorloss   

DuetoChangeinFinancialAssumptions 0.41 0.27 

DuetoExperienceAdjustments (0.77) (0.71) 

Duetochangeindemographicassumption 0.00 0.00 

Total (0.36) (0.44) 

 

Note:31 EarningsPerShare(EPS) 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 31st 

March, 2024 

As at 31st 

March, 2023 

NetProfitaftertaxasperStatementofProfitandLossattributable 

to Equity Shareholders (Rs. In Lacs) (958) 384.20 

Totalnumberofequityshares 21,420,000 21,420,000 

FaceValueperequityshare(Rs.) 1 10.00 

BasicEarningspershare(Rs.) (0.45) 1.79 

DilutedEarningspershare(Rs.) (0.45) 1.79 
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Note:32 C.I.F.Valueofimports,expenditureandearningsinForeignCurrency 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
As at 31st 

March, 2024 

As at 31st 

March, 2023 

(A)C.I.F.Valueofimports:   

RawMaterials - - 

CapitalGoods - - 

Stores &Spares - - 

(B)ExpenditureinForeigncurrencies:   

Othermatters - - 

(C)EarningsinForeigncurrencies:   

F.O.B.valueofExports - 62.84 

 

Note33:Additionalregulatoryinformation 

       33.1:Capitalworkinprogressageingschedule 

 

Particulars 
As at 31st 

March, 2024 

As at 31st 

March, 

2023 

Amountincapitalwork-in-progressfortheperiodof 
  

Projectsinprogress   

Lessthan1year - 5.35 

1-2years - - 

2-3years - - 

Morethan3years - - 

 

33.2:DetailsofBenami(Property)(ies)held 

TheCompanydoesnothaveanyBenamiproperty,whereanyproceedinghasbeeninitiatedorpendingagainstthe CompanyforholdinganyBenamiproperty 

 
33.3:Securityofcurrentassetsagainstborrowings 

 

The Company is having borrowings from banks or financial institutions against which security of currentassets is given. Quarterly returns 

andstatementsof current assetsfiled by the Company withbanks andfinancial institutions are generallyinagreementwiththebooksof 

accounts.Thereare no material discrepancies found. 

 

33.4:DetailsofWilfulDefault 
 

TheCompany hasnotbeendeclaredasawilfuldefaulterby any bankorfinancial institution,in accordancewiththeguidance on wilful defaulters issued byReserve 

Bank of India. 

 

33.5:Relationshipwithstruckoffcompanies 
 
TheCompanydoesnothaveanytransactionswithstruck-offcompanies. 

 

33.6:Delayinregistration/satisficationofchargeswithRegistrarofCompanies 

 
TheCompanydoesnothaveanychargesorsatisfactionwhichisyettoberegisteredwithROCbeyondthestatutoryperiod. 

 

33.7:Compliancewithnumberoflayersofcompanies 
 

TheCompanydoesnothavesubsidiarycompany,hencethecomplianceregardingwiththenumberoflayersofCompaniesasprescribedunderclause 
(87)ofsection2oftheActreadwithCompanies(Restrictiononnumberof Layers) Rules, 2017, is not applicable to the Company 
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33.8 ; AnalyticalRatios 
 

 

 

Particulars 

 

 

YearendedMarch3

1, 2024 

 

 

YearendedMarch

31, 2023 

 

 

%change 

 
CurrentRatio 

Current Assets (in Rs. lacs)(A) 

Current Liabilities(in Rs. lacs) (B) 

 

 

9.200.75 

4,137.48 

9,881.29

4,205.21

 

Ratio(times)=(A)/(B) 2.22 2.35 5.36% 

 
Debt-EquityRatio 

TotalDebt (in Rs.lacs)(A) 

Shareholders' funds (in Rs.lacs) (B) 
3,693.94

4,649.08

3,694.75

5,607.29

 

Ratio(times)=(A)/(B) 0.79 0.66 20.58% 

 

DebtServiceCoverageRatio 

Net profit/(loss) before tax (in Rs. lacs) 

Add:Financecost(in Rs. lacs) 

Add: Depreciation and amortisation expense (in Rs. lacs) 

Earnings availablefor debt services (in Rs. lacs) (A)  

Interest expnese (in Rs. lacs) 

Principal repayment (in 

Rs.lacs)Debt service (in Rs. lacs) 

(B) 

(1,011.38)

142.73

82.14

528.46

428.32

98.95

 

(786.51) 1,055.73 

142.60

179.71

382.79

179.71

322.31 562.50 

Ratio(times)=(A)/(B) -2.44 1.88 -230.02% 

 

ReturnonEquity 

Net profit/(loss) after tax(in Rs. 

lacs)(A)Averageshareholders' funds (in Rs. lacs) 

(B) 

(958.48) 

5,128.18 

384.53 

5,415.19 

 

Ratio(%)=(A)/(B) -19% 7% -363.21% 

 
InventoryTurnoverRatio 

Cost of goods sold (in Rs. lacs) (A) 

Averageinventory (in Rs. lacs) (B) 
14,811.47

5,070.93

14,811.47

5,070.93

 

Ratio(times)=(A)/(B) 2.92 2.92 0.00% 

 

TradeReceivablesTurnoverRatio 

Revenue from operations (in Rs. lacs) (A) 

Average tradereceivables (in Rs. lacs) (B) 
1476.60

2,577.35

16,268.37

1,790.86

 

Ratio(times)=(A)/(B) 0.57 9.08 -93.69% 

 
TradePayablesTurnoverRatio 

Totalpurchase(inRs.lacs)(A) 

Average trade payables(in Rs. lacs) (B) 
1636.01

895.09

12,441.13

1,340.32

 

Ratio(times)=(A)/(B) 1.83 9.28 -80.31% 

 

NetCapitalTurnoverRatio 

Revenue from operations (in Rs. lacs) (A) 

Currentassets (inRs. lacs) 

Less: Current liabilities (in Rs. lacs) 

Net working capital(in Rs. lacs) 

Averagenetworkingcapital(inRs.lacs)(B) 

1,476.60

9,200.75

4,137.48

16,268.37

9,881.29

4,205.21

 

5,063.27 5,676.07 

5,639.66 5,639.66 

Ratio(times)=(A)/(B) 0.90 1.01 -10.80% 

 
Net Profit Ratio 

Net profit/(loss) after tax {in Rs. lacs) (A) 

Revenue from operations (in Rs" lacs) (B) 

 
 

(958.4
8) 

 
 

384.53 
16,268.37 
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1,476.60 
 

Ratio (%) = (A) / (B) -64.9I% 2.36 % -2846.21% 

 

Return On Capital Employed 

Net profit/(loss) before tax (in Rs. lacs) 

Add: Finance cost (in Rs. lacs) 

Earning before interest and taxes (in Rs. lacs) (A) 

 

 

Average capital employed (in Rs. lacs) (B) 

 
 

(1,011.
39) 

142.73 
 
(858.65) 

 
6,045.45 

 
 

528.46 
428.32 
955.78 

 
6, 350.70 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-195.37% 

 

Return On lnvestment 

Income earned on investments (in Rs. lacs) (A) 

Average investments (in Rs. lacs) (B) 

 
 

- 
- 

 
 

- 
- 

 

Ratio (%) = (A)/(B) NA NA 0.00% 

 
Reason for change for more than 25% 

 

1. Debt Service Coverage Ratio 

Debt Service Coverage ratio has decreased on account of decrease in net profit of the company. 

 

2. Return on Equity 

Return on equity has decreased on account of decrease in profit of current year as compared to that of previous year. 

 

3. Inventory Turnover Ratio 

lnventory turnover ratio has decreased during the year, due to decrease in company's operation during the year. 

 

4. Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 

Trade payables turnover ratio has decreased on account of non payment to creditors by the Company. 

 

5. Net CapitalTurnover Ratio 

Net Capital Turnover ratio has decreased on account of decrease in turnover of current year as compared to that of previous year 

 

6. Return on Capital Employed 

Return on capital employed has decreased on account of decrease in profit of the current year as compared to that of previous year. 

 

 

Note:34FairValueMeasurements 

 

Accountingclassificationandfairvalues 

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values offinancial assetsand financialliabilities, includingtheir levels in the fair valuehierarchy. 

Itdoes not include fair value information for financial assetsand financial liabilities if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value. 

 

(Rs.InLacs) 

(A) Financialinstrumentsbycategory 

 

31-Mar-24 

Carryingamount Fairvalue 

FVTPL FVTOCI AmortisedCo

st 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

[i]Financialassets       

 

Tradereceivable 

Cashandcashequivalents 

- 

- 

- 

- 

2,371.25 

9.70 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 - - 2,380.94 - - - 

[ii]Financialliabilities       

 

BorrowingsTrad

epayables 

Otherfinancialliabilities 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

3,693.94 

973.12 

94.13 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 - - 4,761.20 - - - 
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31-Mar-23 

Carryingamount Fairvalue 

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortise

dCost 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

[i]Financialassets       

 

Tradereceivable 

Cashandcashequivalents Loans 

- 

- 

- 

-

-

-

2,793.45

4.25

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 - - 2,789.94 - - - 

[ii]Financialliabilities       

 

BorrowingsTrad

epayables 

Otherfinancialliabilities 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

3,694.75

817.05

52.63

 

- 

- 

 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 - - 4,564.44 - - - 

 

(B) FAIRVALUEHEIRARCHY 

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length  

transaction. The Company has made certain judgment and estimates in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are  

(a) recognised and measured at fair value and 

(b) measured amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. 

 

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company as classified the financial instruments  

into three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level is as follows: 

 

    Level 1: Level 1 of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in 

active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

 

Level 2: Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using-valuation techniques which maximize 

 the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. 

 

Level 3: lf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on the observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3 hierarchy 

 

(C) VALUATION  TECHNTQUES 

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include 

- the use of quoted market prices for mutual funds 

- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis or such other acceptable valuation methodology,  

wherever  applicable 

There are no items in the financial instruments, which required level 3 valuation. 

 

Note:35CapitalManagement 

 

The Company policy is to have robust financial base so as to maintain outsider's confidence and to sustain future development of the business. 

Managementmonitors the return on capital, as well as level of dividends to equity shareholders.TheCompany monitorscapitalusing aratio 

of"adjustednet debt"to"equity".Forthispurpose,adjusted netdebt is definedas total liability,Comprising interest-bearing loansandborrowing, 

lesscashandcashequivalents.Total Equity includes the share capital, other equity. 

Thecapitalgearingratioisasfollows: 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 

Borrowings (Incl. Current 

Maturity)Less: Cash and Cash 

Equivalents 

3,693.94 

9.70 

3,694.75 

4.25 

AdjustedNetDebt(A) 3,703.64 3,690.51 

 

EquityShareCapital OtherEquity 

 
2,142.00

2,507.O8

 

2,142.00 

3,465.29 

TotalEquity(B) 4.649.08 5,607.29 

   

AdjustedNetDebttoTotalEquityratio(A/B) 0.80 0.66 
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(Rs.In Lacs) 

Note:37FinancialRiskManagement 
The Company’s business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, viz liquidity risk, market risk and credit risk. The 

Managementofthe Company has the overall responsibility for establishing and governing the Company’s risk policy framework.The risk 

management policies are formulated aftertheidentification andanalysis oftherisksand suitablerisklimitsandcontrolsare setwhicharemonitored 

&reveiwedperiodically.The changesin the market conditions and allied areas are accordingly reflected inthe changes of the policy. The key 

risks and mitigating actions are placed before the Audit Committee of the Company who thenevaluate and take the necessary corrective 

action. The sources of risk, which the Company is exposed to and how the Company managestheserisks with theirimpact on 

theFinancialStatements is given below: 

 

Risk Exposurefrom Measurement Management 

Creditrisk Tradereceivables, 

Cashandcash 

Aging analysis, 

Creditratings 

Companysetscreditlimitsoncustomersandmay 

evenobtainbank guarantees 

Liquidityrisk Borrowings, 

Tradepayables and 

otherliabilities 

CashflowbudgetedVsactual

s 

Availibityofcommitedcreditlinesandborrowing 

facilities 

Marketrisk -ForeignCurrency Foreigncurrency 

receivablesandpayables; 

Forecastedforeign 

currency transactions 

Cash 

flowforecastingandSensitivity

analysis 

Insignificantforeigncurrency exposure 

Market risk -Interestrate Long-

termborrowingsatvariable 

interest rates 

Sensitivity analysis The management monitors the rates of interests and 

continues to evaluaterefinancingof debts at lower 

rates of interest on a regular basis. 

 

[A] Creditrisk 

CreditriskistheriskoffinanciallosstotheCompanyifthecounterpartyfailstomeetitscontractualobligations.TheCompanyisexposed 

tocredit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables). However, the credit risk on account of financingactivities, 

i.e., balances withbanks isverylow,sincetheCompany holds allthebalances with approved bankersonly. 

Tradereceivables 

Credit risk is managed throughcreditapprovals,establishingcreditlimitsand continuously monitoringthe customersoutstandingbalances to 

which theCompany grants credit terms in the normal course of business. Concentration of credit risk with respect totrade receivables are 

limited, as the Company’scustomerbase is large, reputedand having goodcreditcredentialsas well as thatthey are long standingcustomers. 

All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on a quarterly basis. 

HistoricalexperienceofcollectingreceivablesoftheCompanyissupportedbylowlevel ofpast default and hence the credit risk isperceived to be 

low. 

 

[B] Liquidityrisk 

LiquidityriskistherisktheCompanyfacesinmeetingitsobligationsassociatedwithitsfinancialliabilities.The Company’s approachinmanaging 

liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, 

Management considers both normal and stressed conditions. 

 

Maturitiesoffinancialliabilities 

The below table analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities.The 

amounts disclosed in the table are contractual undiscounted cash flows, balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as 

the impact of discounting is not significant. 

 

Particulars 

 

Carryingamo

unt 

 

Upto1 

year 

 

1-2year 

 

Morethan2

years 

 

Total 

31-Mar-24      

Non-derivatives      

Borrowings(includinginterestaccrued) 3,693.94 - 2,919.05 774.89 3,693.94 

Trade payables 973.12 13.39 959.74 - 973.12 

Otherfinancialliabilities 94.13 66.53 27.60 - 94.13 

Total 4,761.20 79.92  3,906.39   774.89 4,761.20 

31-Mar-23      

Non-derivatives      

Borrowings(includinginterestaccrued) 3,694.75 2,919.05 233.82 541.87 3,694.75 

Trade payables 817.05 817.05 - - 817.05 

Otherfinancialliabilities 52.63 52.63 - - 52.63 

Total 4,564.44 3,788.74 233.82 541.87 4,564.44 
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[C] Marketrisk (Rs.In Lacs) 

TheCompany’ssizeandoperationsresultinitbeingexposedtothefollowingmarketrisksthatarisefromitsuseoffinancialinstruments: 

• Currencyrisk;and 

• Interestraterisk 

TheaboverisksmayaffecttheCompany’sincomeandexpenses,orthevalueofitsfinancialinstruments. 

 

(i) Foreigncurrencyrisk 

TheCompany is subjectto therisk thatchanges in foreign currency values impact the Company’s exports revenue and imports of raw 

material. The riskexposureis withrespectto variouscurrenciesviz.USD.The risk is measured throughmonitoring thenet 

exposuretovariousforeigncurrencies and the same is minimized to the extent possible. 

(a) Foreigncurrencyriskexposure 

The Company does not have any exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period. 

(b) Foreigncurrencysensitivityanalysis 

The sensitivity of profit and loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial instruments. 

As the Company's exposure to foreign currency is insignificant, the overall exposure of foreign currency risk is not significant to the 

operations of the Company. 

 

(ii) Interestraterisk 

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate riskis the risk of changes in 

fair valuesoffixed interestbearingfinancialassetsorborrowingsbecause offluctuations in the 

interestrates,ifsuchassets/borrowingsaremeasuredat fairvaluethrough profitorloss.Cashflow 

interestrateriskistheriskthatthefuturecashflowsof floating interest bearingborrowings will flucutate because of fluctuations in the interest 

rates. 

Interestrateriskexposure 

TheexposureoftheCompany tochangeininterestrateatendofthereportingperiodsare asfollows: 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars 
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 

Amount %oftotal Amount %oftotal 

Variablerateborrowings 

Fixedrate borrowing 

3,365.59 

328.35 

97.11%

8.89%

3,256.90 

437.85 

88.15

% 

11.85

% 

 3,693.94  3,694.75  

 

Sensitivity 

Profit anslossissensitivetohigher/lowerinterestexpensesfromborrowingasaresultof changeinintersetrate. 

Particulars 
Impactonprofitaftertax 

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 

Interestrateincreaseby100basispoints (44.98) (42.53) 

Interestratedecreaseby100basispoints 44.98 42.53 

 

Note:37RelatedPartyTransactions 

 

(A) Name of relatedpartyandnatureofrelationship:- 

Nameofrelatedparty Descriptionofrelationship 

1. Wheresignificantinfluenceexist

s:Rudra International 

Inspiring AgroLtd. 

2. KeyManagementPersonnel: 
LavjibhaiValjibhaiSavaliya 
LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 
 RavindraKumarSingh 

Piyush ChandubhaiVasoya 

RameshbhaiPopatbhaiBhadani 

BhupendraKanjibhaiBhadani 

UtsavJagdishRajpara 

AnushreeMahendrabhaiGanatraRash

mi Kamlesh Otavani 

Firminwhichdirectoris 

partnerCompanyinwhichdirectorisdirector 

 

 

WholetimeDirector(Resignedw.e.f21.06.2022) 

ManagingDirector 

Director (Appointed w.e.f. 21.06.2022) 

Non Executive Director 

Chief Financial Officer 

Company Secretary 

IndependentDirector 

IndependentDirector 
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(B) Transactionswithrelatedparty:- 
(Rs.InLacs) 

NameofRelatedParty 

TransactionAmount 

FortheyearendedMar

ch 

31, 2024 

FortheyearendedMarc

h 

31, 2023 

RemunerationtoKeyManagerialPersonnel   

LavjibhaiValjibhaiSavaliya - 1.11 

LalitkumarChandulalVasoya - 15.00 

RameshbhaiPopatbhaiBhadani - 2.04 

BhupendraKanjibhaiBhadani - 2.42 

RashmiKamleshOtavani 0.50 0.23 

PurchaseOfGoods   

RudraInternational - 32.72 

Loanreceived   

LavjibhaiValjibhaiSavaliya 10.01 37.94 

LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 167.37 747.57 

InspiringAgroLtd - 25.00 

Loanrepaid   

LavjibhaiValjibhaiSavaliya - 277.40 

LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 58.85 647.71 

InspiringAgroLtd - 25.00 

SaleofGoods   

InspiringAgroLtd - 42.38 

RudraInternational 118.77 133.68 

 

(C) OutstandingBalanceswithrelatedparty (Rs.InLacs) 

NameofRelatedParty 

Outstandingbalance 

Fortheyearended

March 

31, 2024 

FortheyearendedMa

rch 

31, 2023 

LoansfromDirectorsand Relatives   

LavjibhaiValjibhaiSavaliya 34.51 24.50 

LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 264.61 156.08 

RemunerationPayable   

LavjibhaiValjibhaiSavaliya 1.11 1.11 

LalitkumarChandulalVasoya 5.94 5.94 

RameshbhaiPopatbhaiBhadani 2.55 0.75 

BhupendraKanjibhaiBhadani 2.85 0.71 

TradeReceivable   

RudraInternational 105.54 0.83 

InspiringAgroLtd 44.49 44.49 

 

(C) Thereareno provisionsfordoubtul debts or amounts written off or written backin respect ofdebtsdueto 

orduefromrelatedparties. 
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(D) Related partyrelationship isasidentified bytheCompanyon the basis ofinformation availablewith themandrelied 

uponbytheAuditors. 
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Note:38Segment Reporting 

 

(a) Primarysegment -BusinessSegment 

The Company's Operations fall under a single segment "Manufacturing & tradingbusiness of edibleoil and solvent extraction 

fromalltypesof agroproducts".Hence, segmentreportingisnotapplicableasperIndian AccountingStandard(AS)-108 

OperatingSegments. 

 

(b) Secondarysegment-GeographicalSegment 

Informationofgeographicalsegment: 

(Rs.InLacs) 

Particulars Year InIndia OutsideIndia Total 

SegmentRevenue 2023-24 1,476.60 - 1,476.60 

 2022-23 16,196.05 68.20 16,264.25 

CarryingcostofAssetsby 2023-24 556.93 - 556.93 

 2022-23 697.24 - 697.24 

AdditionstoAssetsand 2023-24 5.60 - 5.60 

 2022-23 119.41 - 119.41 
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Note: 39 

As per our Report of even date                                                                                                                              Forand on behalf of theBoardof Directors 
For H B Kalaria& Associates                                                                                                          
CharteredAccountant                                                                                                       sd/-                                                                                 sd/- 

FRN:104571W                                                                                                    LalitkumarVasoya Piyush Vasoya 

                                                                                                      Chairman&ManagingDirector                                                   Non-ExecutiveDirector 
                                                                                                                                      DIN:02296254                                                                          DIN:06889294 
sd/- 
HasmukhBKalaria 

Partner                                                                                                                                 sd/- sd/- 
MembershipNo.:042002                                                                                  BhupendraBhadaniKrutialParakhia 
                                                                                                                                   CompanySecretary                                                              ChiefFinancial Officer 
                                                                                                                                   PAN:AGQPB2257C                                                       PAN:AXUPP7761Q 
Rajkot,May30,2024 
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1. Figuresof previous reportingperiodshavebeen regrouped/reclassified wherever 
necessarytocorrespondwiththefiguresofthecurrent reporting period. 

2. The outstanding balance as on year end in respect of trade receivables, trade payables, loans andadvances and other payables, 
andother receivables,ifany,aresubjectto confirmationfromrespectiveparties and consequential reconciliation and/or adjustments 
arisingthere from, if any. Management of the Company, however, does not expect any material variation. 

3. Accordingto the opinion of the management of the Company, the value of realization of trade andother receivables and loans andadvances given in 
theordinarycourse of the business, ifany, would not belessthan theamountatwhich theyare statedin thebalancesheet. 
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